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Jeju Shinhwa World will become an iconic and
internationally recognized integrated destination
resort that Jeju will be proud of.
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The 2.5 million square meters integrated resort is set to
open progressively from 2017, and will offer world-class
hospitality, leisure, entertainment and gaming facilities.
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Biographical Details Of Directors

EEHE

Mr. Yang Zhihui (“Mr. Yang”), aged 45, is the Chairman and an Executive
Director of Landing International Development Limited (the “Company”) since
19 July 2013. Mr. Yang is responsible for the leadership and effective
running of the board of directors of the Company. He is the director and the
sole shareholder of Landing International Limited, the controlling shareholder
of the Company. He is also the founder and chairman of board of directors of
Anhui Landing Holding Group Co., Ltd* (Z & & S £ E AR A F)) (“Anhui
Landing”), which was principally engaged in real estate development business
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). He had been a director of
Hubei Landing Holding Co., Ltd. (shares of which are listed on Shenzhen
Stock Exchange, stock code: 000971) (“Hubei Landing”) until December
2014. Mr.Yang was awarded with a honorary degree of Doctor of Philosophy
in Business Management at Jeju National University in March 2017. Mr.
Yang is experienced in property development in the PRC.

Ms. Zhou Xueyun (“Ms. Zhou”), aged 60, is an Executive Director of the
Company since 9 August 2013. Ms. Zhou is currently the vice president of
Anhui Landing. She was a director of Hubei Landing from August 2012 to
August 2013 and a director of Landing Industrial (Hubei) Co., Ltd. from June
2012 to December 2014. Ms. Zhou served as the general manager of asset
operation of Anhui Tourism Group Co., Ltd. and the manager of Anxing
United Corporation of Zhuhai Special Economic Zone* ( 3k/& &% 7543 1% 22 SLE
& #8772 7)) during the period from 2002 to 2012.

Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas (“Mr. Fok”), aged 45, is an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Fok joined the Company since 11
June 2010. He had worked in the listing division of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and has extensive experience in
the field of corporate finance and, in particular, in equity financing and
financial restructuring. Mr. Fok is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and CPA Australia, and also a Chartered
Financial Analyst. Mr. Fok has been an executive director and chief financial
officer of Jian ePayment Systems Limited (shares of which are listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange, stock code: 8165) from
September 2007 to August 2016 and is currently an independent non-
executive director of each of China Smarter Energy Group Holdings Limited
(shares of which are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange, stock
code: 1004) and Hanbo Enterprises Holdings Limited (shares of which are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange, stock code: 1367).

i The English translation of Chinese names or words, where indicated are included for
information purpose only, and should not be regarded as the official English translation
of such Chinese names or words.
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Biographical Details Of Directors
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Mr. Chen Lei (“Mr. Chen”), aged 38, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2 October 2013. Mr. Chen currently acts as
an advisor of Nomura International (Hong Kong) Limited, before which he
has served as an executive director of Nomura International (Hong Kong)
Limited, and as analyst, associate and vice president of several investment
banks. He obtained a bachelor’'s degree from the University of Western
Ontario.

Mr. Bao Jingiao (“Mr. Bao”), aged 51, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 16 November 2015. He graduated from Anhui
University with research study in Civil Law in 1988 and obtained a Master
Degree in Law from Shanghai Academy of Social Sciences. He is a lawyer
qualified to practise in the PRC. Mr. Bao is the founder and partner of Anhui
Chengyi Law Firm since 2000. He is currently an independent non-executive
director of China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited (shares of which are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange, stock code: 1143).

Save as disclosed herein, there is no other relationship between each of the
Directors and senior management as required to be disclosed under the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”).
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About Jeju Shinhwa World B8 7 5 M 18 5% 1t 52

Developed by Landing Jeju Development Co., Ltd., Jeju Shinhwa World is one of South Korea's most
exciting and prestigious world-class integrated leisure and entertainment resort located in the south-

western part of Jeju Island. The iconic integrated resort will house premium hospitality leisure and
entertainment facilities catering to local and overseas visitors of all ages.
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Shinhwa Theme Park — comprises 7
distinct and exciting zones, with 3 of them
to be themed by TUBAN. The theme park
is taking visitors into the depth of
incredible myths as well as exploration
into ancient stories of the medieval times.
The world’s greatest myths and histories
are brought to life through immersive
environments, magical rides and
attractions, cultural exhibits and exciting
live performances.
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Shinhwa Water Park — The largest
Water Park in Jeju. It brings an absolute
thrilling and fun experience catering for
families and children, featuring a wave
pool, slew of water slides, adult pools,
family pools and toddlers’ area. Cabanas
can be rented for guests who prefer
higher level of privacy.
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SHINHWA HOTELS
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Shinhwa Hotel — Offering over 2,000
luxury hotel rooms in different styles to
cater family trips, savvy globe-trotters and
lavish holiday travelers. A luxurious
destination spa is also provided to offer a
multitude of indulgent treatments and
experiences. The hotel also offers MICE
facilities for mega conventions and
exhibitions.
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About Jeju Shinhwa World
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JEJU SHINHWA WORLD
HMEMSEE | FMmEHR
%4 . LANDING . ER

BRI At R

Total Size 2.5 million square metres
BEE 2508 ¥ 53K
Groundbreaking February 2015
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Opening Progressively from 2017
B BoZ—tFREENS
Integrated Resort Highlights

HEEBNZEH Destination Spa, etc.
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SHINHWA SHOPPES
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Shinhwa Shoppes — The largest retail
and F&B complex in Jeju, it plans to
include a one-stop retail shopping district
with the most popular high-end and mid-
end brands, cosmetic and beauty labels
all under one roof for a fantastic shopping
experience.
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Shinhwa Entertainment — Get into the
groove & rhythm when the sun sets at
Jeju Shinhwa World with a variety of
entertainment options available from day
to night for fun parties and chilling out.
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Theme Park, Luxurious Hotels, MICE, Retail and F&B Complex, Waterpark, Gaming Facilities,
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SHINHWA VILLAS
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Shinhwa Villas — Within the vicinity of
our integrated resort are luxurious resort
condominiums and villas, with sizes
ranging from 154 square metres to 1,221
square metres. Its location is just a few
minutes’ drive from the Global Education
City in Jeju where a number of top
international schools are located.

WEHEE — WERMNEEERN - B
RENERABRAIEANK  BENT
154 F 73K E 1,221 F 5K o R IERES
FERTBRBEBRERAEMNERHE F
> (Global Education Centre) (£ £ 7 $& &
=




Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016

Chairman’s Statement
FERES

“Landing” s aspiration is to

establish a strong foundation for its
business with an international vision
and provide guests from all regions
with distinguished travelling
experience featuring high quality
products and services.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERESE

Dear Fellow Shareholders,

2016 was a busy year for Landing International Development Limited and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”).

In November 2016, we announced the acquisition of the remaining 50%
effective equity interests in Landing Jeju Development Co., Ltd (“Landing
Jeju”). Landing Jeju is currently developing an integrated leisure and
entertainment destination resort in Jeju, South Korea, Jeju Shinhwa World
(“Jeju Shinhwa”, formerly known as “Jeju Myths & History Park”). The
acquisition was completed in January 2017, and we are now the sole
beneficial owner of Landing Jeju. Spanning across a 2.5 million square
metres site, Jeju Shinhwa, when it opens in the fourth quarter of 2017, will
be Jeju’s first premium integrated destination resort and will offer its visitors
many world-class hospitality, leisure, entertainment and gaming facilities
including a family theme park offering more than 20 thrill and adventure
rides and attractions in 7 different zones, an adventure water park, more than
2,000 premium hotel rooms, luxury resort apartments and villas, cultural
facilities, leisure and entertainment amenities, as well as Jeju’s largest
themed retail and food and beverage complex.

Since its ground breaking in February 2015, construction of Jeju Shinhwa
had progressed smoothly. As at the end of 2016, the structural works for
Phase 1 of Jeju Shinhwa integrated resort were substantially completed. The
focus in 2017 will be on the interior fittings of Jeju Shinhwa as well as
preparing the resort for commencement of operations in the fourth quarter of
2017.

In order to develop Jeju Shinhwa into one of the integrated entertainment hot
spots in Asia, our experienced team has been working day and night,
dedicating every effort into details of the project, to bring a distinctive
experience to our diverse visitors. The strong tourism appeal of Jeju Shinhwa
has enabled Landing Jeju to successfully attract several well known business
partners in South Korea. TUBAn Company Limited (“TUBAR”), one of the
premier 3D animation companies in South Korea, will collaborate with
Landing Jeju to theme 3 zones in Jeju Shinhwa’s adventure theme park.
TUBAN is an award-winning specialist developer and producer of the widely
popular 3D animations Larva, Wingcle Bear, Rotary Park and Oasis in South
Korea.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBES

Jeju Shinhwa has also hired many experienced professionals from various
global hospitality, attractions, entertainments and gaming companies to join
our growing management team. Each of these professionals has years of
experience in their respective fields and will contribute their expertise to Jeju
Shinhwa.

Jeju Shinhwa also plans to partner with a leading Korean entertainment
company, YG Entertainment, to provide world-class entertainment shows and
events in Jeju Shinhwa’s cultural entertainment zone, showcasing a series of
popular Korean pop culture and featuring Korean celebrities of international
fame.

On the hospitality front, Jeju Shinhwa is in advanced discussions with
identified international premium hospitality brands to operate its premium
hotels and villas. There are plans to partner an experienced and prominent
retail operator to operate its retail mall in Jeju Shinhwa.

In April 2016, Jeju Shinhwa launched the sale of its residential apartments
and villas and attracted strong interests and demand in South Korea and
overseas. Temporary occupancy permit for the residential apartments and
villas was obtained on 20 January 2017 and we will hand over the keys to the
buyers by the end of March 2017.

In April 2016, marking a major step towards its goal of becoming a world-
class leisure and entertainment brand, we expanded our business beyond
Asia when we acquired a premium gaming club, Les Ambassadeurs Club
(“Les A Club”), in London’s upscale Mayfair. With a long history of two
centuries, Les A Club has established itself as a major landmark in the
architectural heritage and social life of the Mayfair and London scene, and as
one of the most exclusive and sought after casino memberships. Les A Club
has an international customer base mainly consisting of ultra-high net worth
individual customers. Looking ahead, we plan to reach out to the premium
customers in North Asia, leveraging on the Group’s growing market presence
and strengths in this region, to further expand Les A Club’s customers base.
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Chairman’s Statement
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Following the acquisition of the casino located at Hyatt Regency Jeju Hotel in
South Korea in June 2014 and renaming it “Landing Casino” last year, it has
established itself as one of the preferred gaming destinations in Jeju, offering
its distinguished guests a unique and exclusive gaming experience. The
casino, installed and implemented with operation and control systems
consistent with international standards and practice, will provide a good
platform for us to build up our own brand name and professional team in the
gaming industry. For the second consecutive year, Landing Casino was
ranked first out of 17 casinos in South Korea in the 2016 Anti-Money
Laundering Assessment conducted by the Korea Financial Intelligence Unit.

Starting in 2013, we have been working closely as a team and grasped every
opportunity to expand our business. While we are developing the Jeju
Shinhwa project, we are also sparing no efforts in looking for business
opportunities around the world to develop our global businesses and to
develop “Landing” into a world-class leisure and entertainment brand. Our
aspiration is to establish a strong foundation for its businesses with an
international vision and provide guests from all regions with distinguished
travelling experience featuring high quality products and services. | am
thrilled to look forward to the opening of Jeju Shinhwa in the last quarter of
2017. | am confident that Jeju Shinhwa, when opened, will be an iconic
integrated destination resort that Jeju and its residents will be proud of and
will contribute significantly to Jeju’s growing tourism appeal and tourists’
arrivals.

| would like to express my heartfelt appreciation to all our customers,
business partners and government agencies for their continuous support. |
would also like to thank our employees for their contribution and dedication
to the Group and our shareholders for your unwavering confidence as we
continue to forge ahead in the coming year.

Yang Zhihui
Chairman and Executive Director
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Jeju Shinhwa World will include a family theme
park, an adventure water park, more than 2,000
premium hotel rooms, as well as Jeju's largest
themed retail and food and beverage complex.
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Our luxurious hotels will have an aggregate of
over 2,000 rooms and villas, managed by
international operators.
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Letter From The Board
EE2RH

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Director(s)”) (the “Board”) of
Landing International Development Limited (the “Company”), | have pleasure
to report on the financial results, operations and other aspects of the
Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s consolidated turnover
was approximately HK$1,720,647,000, representing an increase of
HK$1,474,147,000, or 5.98 times, compared to HK$246,500,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2015. The significant increase was primarily due to
the business volume from acquisition of gaming business in fourth quarter of
2015 and second quarter of 2016. A loss attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$1,067,455,000 (2015: loss of
HK$987,971,000) was recorded. The increase in loss for the year when
comparing to last year was mainly attributable to (i) changes in fair values of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”) ; (ii) increase in
administrative expenses, mainly staff related cost, and sales and marketing
expenses, incurred in the construction and pre-opening stages of the
integrated resort development and property development; and (iii) increase in
other operating and administrative expenses due to expansion of the Group.
The basic and diluted loss per share was HK5.19 cents (2015 (Restated):
basic and diluted loss per share of HK9.34 cents).

As at 31 December 2016, the consolidated net asset value per share
attributable to owners of the Company was approximately HK$0.39 (2015:
HK$0.45).

OPERATION AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is an investment holding company, and during the year, the
principal activities of the Group are (i) development and operation of the
integrated leisure and entertainment resort (the “Integrated Resort
Development”); (ii) gaming and entertainment facilities (the “Gaming
Business”); (iii) property development (the “Property Development”); and (iv)
design, manufacturing and sales of the light-emitting diode (“LED”) and
semiconductor lighting related products (the “Lighting Business”).

Integrated Resort Development

We, through our subsidiary, Landing Jeju Development Co., Ltd (“Landing
Jeju”), started our investments in the Jeju Shinhwa World (“Jeju Shinhwa”,
previously known as “Myths and History Park”) in Jeju, South Korea in late
2013. Under the current development plan, Jeju Shinhwa will house a family
theme park offering more than 20 rides and attractions in 7 different zones
under the themes of myths and legends from different parts of the world; a
waterpark and one of South Korea’s most exciting retail and food complex. Its
premium hotels will have more than 2,000 rooms, boasting luxurious villas
and a destination spa. The hotels will be equipped with full meeting and
conference facilities that are suitable for hosting regional and international
meetings, incentives, conventions and events. In addition, the project will
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provide cultural facilities, leisure and entertainment amenities, as well as
luxurious resort condominiums & villas. Jeju Shinhwa, when completed, is
expected to be an iconic mega tourist attraction in Asia.

Construction for phase one development of the hotels and the theme park
has commenced in the first quarter and the second quarter of 2016
respectively, and more than 51% of the overall construction has been
completed as at the date of this report. Details of the progress and status of
the accommaodation facilities of Jeju Shinhwa are set out in the sub-title of
“Property Development” under this section. Completion of Jeju Shinhwa will
take place progressively from the fourth quarter of 2017 onwards, and the
entire project is expected to be completed by 2019.

Jeju Shinhwa (excluding, among others, areas designated for gaming
facilities) has been designated as a Foreign Investment Zone under the
Foreign Investment Promotion Law in December 2015. Landing Jeju is
entitled to the multiple tax relief benefits from 1 January 2016 onwards
(details of which were disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
10 December 2015).

On 3 January 2017, we completed the acquisition of the entire issued share
capital of Callisto Business Limited (“Callisto”) (“Callisto Acquisition”).
Callisto is an investment holding company having 100% equity interest in
Happy Bay Pte. Ltd. (“HBL”) which holds 50% equity interest in Landing Jeju.
Upon completion of the Callisto Acquisition, Landing Jeju became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company. Complete ownership and control of Jeju
Shinhwa will provide us a good opportunity to work towards the achievement
of our business vision of becoming one of the global leaders in the tourism,
leisure and entertainment industry, enhance our flexibility on the
development of Jeju Shinhwa and facilitate to build up our presence and
goodwill in the integrated resort and tourism sector.

Gaming Business

Jeju, South Korea

We completed our buyback of 50% of the shares of Magical Gains Holdings
Limited (“Magical Gains”), together with its subsidiaries, the (“Magical Gains
Group”) from the then joint venture partner on 19 October 2015 (“Landing
Casino Acquisition”), and since then the Magical Gains Group companies
have become wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. The Landing
Casino is now solely owned and operated by the Company under our own
brand name. For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue of
approximately HK$363,447,000 (19 October 2015 to 31 December 2015:
HK$17,397,000) was generated from the business of Landing Casino.

Upon the completion of the buyback of Magical Gains Group, intangible asset
of approximately HK$816,500,000, representing the fair value of the relevant
casino license, and goodwill of approximately HK$5,438,000 were recorded.
As at 31 December 2016, no impairment was made against the carrying
amounts of the relevant goodwill, intangible asset and property, plant and
equipment of the business of the Landing Casino after impairment
assessment.
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London, the United Kingdom (“UK”)

On 28 April 2016, we completed the acquisition of the entire issued share
capital of Les Ambassadeurs Club Limited (“Les A”) at the base consideration
of GBP137,000,000 (subject to adjustments) (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,542,765,000) (the “Club Acquisition”). Les A principally engages in
Gaming Business and is the owner and operator of Les Ambassadeurs Club
(the “Les A Club”). The Les A Club is one of the most exclusive and
distinguished clubs in the UK located in the very heart of London’s upscale
Mayfair district, at Nos. 5 and 6 Hamilton Place, which is a fine historic and
spacious building with a number of stylish private gaming rooms, a notable
main staircase and an elegant library. Les A Club refined its practical gaming,
culinary and concierge services to provide best-in-class and unparalleled
experiences which enhanced target customer satisfaction and an expanded,
loyal and proud workforce.

Upon the completion of the Club Acquisition on 28 April 2016, intangible
asset of approximately HK$1,145,736,000, representing the fair value of the
relevant casino license, and goodwill of approximately HK$488,778,000 were
recorded. As at 31 December 2016, no impairment was made against the
carrying amounts of the relevant goodwill, intangible asset and property, plant
and equipment of the business of the Les A Club after impairment
assessment. For the period from 28 April 2016 to 31 December 2016,
revenue of approximately HK$1,127,542,000 was generated from the
business of the Les A Club.

Total Gaming Business segment profit of approximately HK$129,251,000
was generated from the business of the Landing Casino and the Les A Club
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

To mitigate the risks in the operation of the Gaming Business, we have
implemented appropriate internal control and compliance policies, especially
in the areas of anti-money laundering and counter terrorist financial controls.
We will continue to maintain effective controls and standards in the operation
and management of our Gaming Business. Landing Casino was again ranked
top among 17 casinos in South Korea, with the outstanding rating in the 2016
Anti-Money Laundering Assessment conducted by Korea Financial
Intelligence Unit of the Financial Services Commission, for two consecutive
years.

Property Development

On 24 November 2015, we completed our disposal of the entire issued share
capital of Double Earn Holdings Limited, which through its indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary, was principally engaged in residential property
development at Yueyang, Hunan Province, the PRC (the “Yueyang Disposal”).
The consideration for the Yueyang Disposal was HK$1,000,000,000, of
which, HK$755,000,000 was settled by cash and the remaining balance of
HK$245,000,000 was satisfied by the issue of a promissory note of the same
face value by the purchaser. The promissory note borne an interest rate of
15% per annum, and during 2016, relevant interest income of approximately
HK$23,527,000 was earned. Before the completion of the Yueyang Disposal,
the residential property units were under pre-sale and so no revenue had
been recognised for the Property Development in 2015.
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The construction works for the resort condominiums and villas in zone R of
Jeju Shinhwa, which started since year 2015, have been completed as at the
date of this report and the occupation permit was obtained on 20 January
2017. The Certificate of Accommodation Business was granted on 9 March
2017, which allows Landing Jeju to operate resort condominium business.
During 2015 and 2016, we obtained the pre-sale permits of the resort
condominiums and villas in zone R. Such pre-sale commenced in April 2016
and received encouraging results and market interests. As at 31 December
2016, properties under development amounted to approximately
HK$2,079,841,000 (2015: HK$1,135,733,000) were related to these
developing properties.

Lighting Business

Facing the oversupply situation in the LED industry, the bargaining power of
manufacturers was weak and the LED products are under immense pricing
pressure. The revenue increased slightly by 0.2% from approximately
HK$229,103,000 for the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately
HK$229,658,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016. The segment
results of the Lighting Business recorded profit of approximately
HK$5,903,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016 while it recorded loss
of approximately HK$142,848,000 for the year 2015. Loss in year 2015 was
mainly attributable to impairment of relevant goodwill and intangible assets in
the aggregate amount of approximately HK$62,315,000 and impairment of
relevant property, plant and equipment in the amount of approximately
HK$56,676,000 recognised in year 2015 while no relevant impairment this
year.

OUTLOOK

Integrated Resort Development

The Group is focusing on the preparation of Jeju Shinhwa’'s commencement
of operations in the fourth quarter of 2017. The project, with a total area of
over 2.5 million square meters, is expected to be one of the largest integrated
resorts in South Korea. Phase one construction work has been progressed
smoothly and one of the hotels located in zone R with a restaurant is targeted
to be available to welcome its guests in April to May of 2017. The hotel will be
a luxury service hotel and will be operated by an international brand that
caters the needs from international tourists. In zone A, the three zones
themed by TUBAn Company Limited, one of the premier 3D animation
companies in South Korea, and the entertainment zone designed by YG
Entertainment, as well as food and beverage complex and casino will be
opened in the fourth quarter of 2017. The entire development is expected to
be completed by 2019.
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Landing Jeju has also hired many experienced professionals from various
global operators in hospitality, entertainment and gaming sectors. With their
strong experiences in their respective fields, the products and services in Jeju
Shinhwa will be up to international standard and will provide a unique travel
experience to all the tourists. The Group will also continue to work closely
with the local government of Jeju, South Korea to ensure the smooth progress
and completion of Jeju Shinhwa. As one of the six core projects in Jeju, Jeju
Shinhwa will become a world-class destination resort that has premium
leisure and entertainment facilities which cater to local and overseas visitors
of all age, and is expected to be one of the most popular tourism destinations
in the North Asia after its commencement.

Gaming Business

The Group has completed the Club Acquisition on 28 April 2016 and become
the sole owner of Les A Club, an exclusive and distinguished club in the UK.
Together with Landing Casino, the Company now has one casino in Jeju,
South Korea and one casino in Mayfair, London and will continue the
marketing efforts and continue to grow our presence in global markets. The
Group intends to leverage on the casino operation resources of Jeju and
London to further develop the customer base to enhance our “Landing”
brand as a world-class brand in the gaming and entertainment industry.

Property Development

To leverage on management’s experience on property market, the Group
aims to provide high quality living environment for intelligence lifestyle.
Occupation permit for Jeju Shinhwa'’s resort condominiums and villas in zone
R has been obtained, and the Company will host a ceremony for handing
over the keys to buyers in March 2017. As of the date of this report, around
one third of the overall resort condominiums and villas in zone R has been
pre-sold and buyers are mainly from South Korea and China. This signified
market’s recognitions on the effort to build a world-class premium properties.
The Group will continue the marketing campaign to promote the sale of the
properties and sell the rest of resort condominiums and villas in zone R in
2017.

Lighting Business

Despite the performance of the lighting business improved in 2016, the
industry is still facing severe competition under the oversupply situation in
the LED industry. The LED products, such as through-hole LED and LED
piranha, are mainly low end and thus it is losing advantages due to price
pressure caused by low entry barrier of the industry.

The Directors expect that the unfavorable market trend of the LED lighting
industry will continue, so the Group has been diversifying its operations into
various businesses and the Group is now focusing its resources and efforts in
the Integrated Resort Development, Gaming business and the Property
Development. In view of the downturn of the LED lighting industry, the Group
will closely monitor the market and adjust the pricing strategy to improve the
performance of the Lighting Business or consider the possibility of downsizing
or disposal of the Lighting Business.
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The global market is changing rapidly in 2017, it is full of challenges but also
opportunities. The Group will review the performance of the existing business
and proactively seek for any investment project that provides promising
prospect with profitability track record to diversify the income base and
generate the best return.

In addition, the Company will keep looking for fund raising opportunities to
further strengthen the financial position of the Group as and when
appropriate. As at the date of this report, except for the rights issue
announced by the Company on 16 January 2017, the Company has not yet
identified any suitable fund raising opportunity.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

We are aware that the Group is exposed to various risks, including general
risk factors applied to the overall market and specific risk factors applied to
our respective business segments. We have established risk management
system to ensure that significant risks which may adversely affect our
implementation of our business strategy and performance are identified,
reported, monitored, and managed on a continuous basis. Principal risks and
uncertainties of the Group include:

Integrated Resort Development

(i) Project cost overruns and delays: the construction progress may affect
by unforeseeable factors such as weather interference, natural
disasters, shortages of building materials or skilled labour. Contractors
may be responsible for the additional costs of delay and if the
contractors are not able to fulfill their obligations, the Group may be
required to bear additional project costs;

(i)  Market conditions and trends in the tourism industry: the general
market conditions and prospects of the global economy will affect the
future growth and level of profitability of the tourism industry in South
Korea. Other factors can affect the tourism industry as well, such as
international tourism pattern, fluctuation of currency exchange and
availability of favourable government policy. If there is any recession in
the global economy, deflation or any changes in government policy, or
if the tourism industry in South Korea deteriorates, Jeju Shinhwa’s
operations and profitability will be adversely affected; and

(i)  Shortage of labour and rising labour costs: service industry is generally
labour intensive and the Group may encounter difficulties staffing the
operation. Jeju Shinhwa requires large number of labour from various
profession with specific skills. When there is a significant increase in
the costs of labour and in order to maintain Jeju Shinhwa's operation,
the Group’s staff costs will increase and profitability will be adversely
affected.
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Gaming Business

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

winnings of players in casino could exceed casino’s winnings: since
there is an inherent element of chance in the gaming industry, a casino
does not have full control over its winnings or those of the players. If
the winnings of players exceed those of the casino, the Group may
record a loss from gaming operations, which could materially and
adversely affect the Group’s business, cash flow, financial condition,
results of operations and prospects;

theoretical win rates for casino operations depend on a variety of
factors, some beyond its control- in addition to the element of chance,
theoretical win rates are also affected by other factors, including
players’ skill and experience, the mix of games played, the financial
resources of players, the spread of table limits, the volume of bets
played and the amount of time players spend on gambling. These
factors, alone or in combination, have the potential to negatively impact
the casino’s win rates, which may materially and adversely affect the
Group’s business, cash flow, financial condition, results of operations
and prospects;

risk of fraud or cheating by gaming patrons: it is possible that players
in the casino may commit fraud or attempt to cheat in order to increase
winnings, at times in collusion with employees of the casino. Failure to
discover such schemes in a timely manner could result in losses in the
gaming operations. In addition, negative publicity arising from such
schemes could have a material and adverse impact on the Group’s
reputation, thereby adversely affecting the Company’s business, cash
flow, financial condition, results of operations and prospects; and

anti-money laundering policies and compliance with applicable anti-
money laundering laws may not be sufficient in preventing the
occurrence of money laundering activities at the casino: the casino
gaming industry is prone to potential money laundering and other
illegal activities and the casino may not be able to completely prevent
money laundering and other illegal activities from occurring within its
€asino premises.

(M)

(i)

(iii)
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Property Development

(i changes in government regulations and policies: local government may
adjust property development related regulations and policies according
to the real estate market, and it may highly affect the Group’s
development plan, budget and strategy;

(i) environmental risk: potential liability for environmental problems could
result in substantial costs due to a variety of laws and regulations
concerning the protection for health and the environment; and

(i) volatile real estate prices: real estate demands and prices are sensitive
to various economic and social factors, for example, economy, bank
interest rates, population and immigration policy. The real estate prices
could be volatile due to these factors, and in turn affecting the Group’s
turnover, budget and operation.

Lighting Business

Price fluctuation of raw materials: major raw materials used in the production
activities are petrochemical products. The prices of these materials are, to a
certain extent, affected by the price of crude oil. Any significant increase in
the costs of these materials in the future will have an adverse impact on the
profitability of the LED products.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had non-current assets of approximately
HK$5,994,625,000 (2015: HK$2,549,296,000) and net current assets of
approximately HK$10,231,053,000 (2015: HK$8,491,494,000). The current
ratio, expressed as the ratio of the current assets over the current liabilities,
was 10.1 as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 24.1). The significant decrease in
current ratio is mainly due to the combined effect of the increase in trade and
other receivables and other payables after the completion of the Club
Acquisition and the receipt of the pre-sale proceed in Property Development
business since 2016.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, there were provision for impairment
of trade receivables amounting to approximately HK$3,502,000 (2015:
HK$5,454,000) and provision for impairment of receivables from gaming
customers (net) amounting to HK$151,017,000 (2015: HK$Nil), and these
provisions mainly consisted of overdue receivables with long aging period and
loss in credit to comply with the applicable accounting standards in
accordance with the long outstanding loan and receivables. As at 31
December 2016, the Group had trade and other receivables of approximately
HK$1,516,320,000 (2015: HK$895,187,000). As at 31 December 2016, the
Group had bank balances and cash of approximately HK$6,774,501,000,
with approximately HK$18,279,000 and HK$850,682,000 held in Renminbi
(“RMB”) and Korean Won respectively and the remaining held in Hong Kong
dollar (“HKD"), UK Pound (“GBP”) and United States dollar (“USD") (2015:
HK$5,191,990,000, with approximately HK$40,104,000 and
HK$1,738,191,000 held in RMB and Korean Won respectively and the
remaining in mainly HKD and USD).

YWERE

() BFHEPIRERES @ SWHTRESRE
LT 5 3 B 5 B RAAR AR P RBUR -
MR HAKE 2 B R - BERRK
BRI E R E

(iy RERRE: ERSBEEAREIMRRREZ
EOIRER  RIRAEERZBEREA B
EoIHEAER &

(i FHEELKETE  BHEFTRRERY
BEREERMEREGUE - R - RITH
T AOERBRBE - BHEBRAERZ
ERRMEB IR EMPERNEEE?
BoEEREE-

LG E S

B RHESKE - EEESMANEERMERA
fLEm - KRR LZSFMHNERZ D RmERY
& o BRZEMBBRA LR TAIARIE KK Y
LEDEmMWEMENEETHFE -

MEBEARREHEE
RIZ—RET-A=1T—0  FEBZFERPE
E #) 75994,625,000% 7w( = T — I F:
2,549,296,0008 7T ) MRBEEFENL S
10,231,053,000# 7T (ZF — R £ : 8,491,494,000
BIL) c RZE—RFTZA=+—H  RELLX
(IRBEERARBEEZLE)A101(ZF—1A
F:241) e MBLLERER DT ERRZ D THK
RLEER IR EIRIR BT & 5 BRIA K B At FE A5 3R
AEIBIAR B — T - RFREPBYMEHRER
MEEMRSTIENARTE -

HE-Z—RE+-_A=+—HLEE BKkES
RIER BB E 4 53,502,000 T (— T —HF
5,454,000 70) R BEEF 2 BRFIERBEEE
JFEEA151,017,0008 L (ZF—RF : THL) -
ZERBTERREERAZBHERFEREER
BB NETREMAEEERRERZIE 2 ER
CHER - RZT—XE+-A=+—8 F£&E
PEKBE S FREREMERKELN A
1,516,320,000% 7t (= Z — F 4F : 895,187,000 7%
L) e RZE—R"F+ZA=+—8 F~EEZR
THEB MRS 4 /56,774501,0008 7T 0 EH L
18,279,000 7T &% 850,682,000 % 7T 73 Bl LA A R #
(TARM) RBEESE - pBAIET (BT -
BE(EEDEELTERDEE(ZE—RF -
5,191,990,0007% 7T - & 1 #740,104,0007% T &
1,738,191,000 B THo BIAARB REREE - H
BAIFEUNBETRETIFEE) ©



EQEBRBRARLE
ZE-REER

Letter From The Board
EE2RH

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had current trade and other payables of
approximately HK$875,506,000 (2015: HK$284,294,000) and current bank
borrowings in RMB with fixed and floating interest rate of approximately
HK$78,192,000 (2015: HK$83,591,000), in HKD with fixed and floating
interest rate of approximately HK$133,788,000 and in USD with floating
interest rate of approximately HK$213,879,000, while total liabilities
amounted to approximately HK$8,244,092,000 (2015: HK$1,720,275,000).
The Group's gearing ratio, which was measured on the basis of the Group’s
total liabilities divided by total assets, was 47.5% (2015: 15.1%).

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Details of segment information of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 are set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Share consolidation on the basis of every ten issued and unissued existing
shares of HK$0.01 each consolidating into one share of the Company of
HK$0.1 each was effective on 16 June 2015 (the “Share Consolidation”).
Subsequent to the Share Consolidation, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HK$500,000,000 to HK$10,000,000,000 by
creation of 95,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each.

On 20 July 2015, the Company completed the rights issue on the basis of ten
rights shares for every one share of the Company held on the record date at
the subscription price of HK$0.35 per rights share, and net proceeds of
approximately HK$6,446,000,000 (the “Net Proceeds”) was raised by way of
issue of 18,696,253,870 rights shares. At 31 December 2016, out of the Net
Proceeds, approximately HK$5,190,000,000 has been applied as its
intended use as stated in the prospectus of the rights issue dated 29 June
2015, and the remaining of approximately HK$1,256,000,000 will be applied
to its intended use for the development of Jeju Shinhwa.

As at 31 December 2016, the total number of issued ordinary shares of the
Company was 20,565,879,257 with a nominal value of HK$0.1 each.
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On 16 January 2017, the Company announced (a) the capital reduction of
the issued share capital of the Company through a cancellation of the paid-
up capital of the Company to the extent of HK$0.09 on each of the issued
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each such that the nominal value of each issued
new share would be HK$0.01; (b) the sub-division on the basis that every
unissued ordinary share of HK$0.10 each in the authorised but unissued
share capital of the Company be sub-divided into ten new shares of HK$0.01
each; (c) the change in board lot size for trading in the shares from 5,000
new shares to 60,000 shares upon completion of the rights issue; and (d) the
rights issue on the basis of five rights shares for every one new share held at
the subscription price of HK$0.05 per rights share.

The rights issue is expected to raise net proceeds of approximately HK$5,065
million. Details were disclosed in the announcement dated 16 January 2017
and the circular dated 24 February 2017.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS, MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND
DISPOSAL

Securities Investments
The financial assets at FVTPL amounted to approximately HK$859,095,000
as at 31 December 2016, and details presented as below:

As at 31 December 2016, the Group was holding listed equity investments at
a fair value of approximately HK$462,070,000 (representing approximately
2.66% of the total assets of the Company), which were classified as financial
assets at FVTPL of the Group. Due to the downward movements of the share
prices, unrealised loss of approximately HK$170,874,000 and loss on
disposal of approximately HK$127,490,000 in respect of such investments
were recorded in profit or loss during the year ended 31 December 2016.
There was no single equity investment’s fair value representing more than 3%
of the total assets of the Company as at 31 December 2016.
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group was holding an unlisted investment
fund at a fair value of approximately HK$397,025,000 (representing
approximately 2.29% of the total assets of the Company), which was
classified as financial asset at FVTPL of the Group. The investment portfolio
comprised listed and unlisted equities, including equity related instruments
of convertible bonds, preference shares and warrants and the fund invested
primarily in companies located in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
Singapore. Due to downward movements of the fund price, unrealised loss of
approximately HK$284,944,000 and loss on disposal of approximately
HK$82,026,000 in respect of such investment were recorded in profit or loss
during the year ended 31 December 2016. Details of which have been
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 2 December 2015.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group was holding another unlisted investment
fund at a carrying amount of HK$117,000,000 (representing approximately
0.67% of the total assets of the Company), which was classified as available-
for-sale financial asset. The purpose of such fund is to carry on the business
of investing, holding, monitoring and realizing investments made with the
principal objective of achieving a high rate of return through capital
appreciation through investments identified by the general partner that
operate in or derive significant business opportunities from the financial
services, natural resources and/or property investments sectors. No
impairment indicator in respect of such investment fund was recognized
during the year ended 31 December 2016. Details of which have been
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 5 December 2016.

Acquisitions

Club Acquisition

On 7 December 2015, United Time Corporation Limited (“United Time”), an
indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, as the purchaser, the
Company as the purchaser guarantor, Twinwood Limited (“Twinwoed”) as the
seller and Bluestream Holdings Limited as the seller guarantor entered into
the sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to which United Time has
conditionally agreed to acquire and Twinwood has conditionally agreed to sell
the entire issued share capital of Les A at the base consideration of
GBP137,000,000 (subject to adjustments) (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,542,765,000).

As one or more of the relevant percentage ratios applicable to the Company
exceeds 100%, the Club Acquisition constituted a very substantial acquisition
of the Company under Chapter 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”), and was therefore subject to the reporting,
announcement, circular and shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The Club Acquisition was approved by the
shareholders of the Company on 27 April 2016.
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The Club Acquisition was completed on 28 April 2016. Les A is the owner
and operator of the Les A Club which is one of the most exclusive and
distinguished gambling clubs in the UK located in the very heart of London’s
upscale Mayfair district. Details have been disclosed in the circular and
announcement of the Company dated 8 April 2016 and 28 April 2016,
respectively.

Callisto Acquisition and Autumnglow Acquisition

On 11 November 2016, the Company entered into a conditional sale and
purchase agreement with Algona Pte. Ltd. (“Algona”) (the “Callisto SPA”),
pursuant to which the Company has conditionally agreed to acquire and
Algona has conditionally agreed to sell the entire issued share capital of
Callisto at a consideration of USD380,760,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,952,611,000) plus the premium. Callisto, through HBL, indirectly owns
50% of the issued share capital of Landing Jeju, a 50% owned subsidiary of
the Company.

On 11 November 2016, Landing Singapore Limited (“Landing Singapore”), a
direct wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, also entered into the
conditional sale and purchase agreement with Genting International Resorts
Management Limited (“GIRML”) (the “Autumnglow SPA”), pursuant to which
Landing Singapore has conditionally agreed to acquire and GIRML has
conditionally agreed to sell, 50% of the issued share capital of Autumnglow at
a consideration of SGD1 (“Autumnglow Acquisition”).

As the applicable percentage ratios (as defined under the Listing Rules) in
respect of the aggregate of the Callisto Acquisition and Autumnglow
Acquisition are greater than 25% but less than 100% for the purpose of
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules, the transactions contemplated under the
Callisto SPA and Autumnglow SPA constituted major transactions for the
Company under the Listing Rules and is subject to the reporting,
announcement, circular and Shareholders’ approval requirements
thereunder.

Algona was, through Callisto and HBL, a 50% shareholder of Landing Jeju,
and GIRML is an associate (as defined in the Listing Rules) of Algona, and
therefore, each of Algona and GIRML is a connected person of the Company
at the subsidiary level under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Accordingly,
the transactions contemplated under the Callisto SPA and Autumnglow SPA
constituted connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules,
which were approved by the independent shareholders at a special general
meeting held on 30 December 2016 and were subsequently completed on 3
January 2017. Details have been disclosed in the circular and announcement
of the Company dated 13 December 2016 and 3 January 2017 respectively.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other significant investment, material
acquisition or disposal that should be notified to the shareholders of the
Company during the year up to the date of this report.
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The Company will make further announcement and comply with the relevant
requirement under the Listing Rules as and when appropriate in case there is
any investment(s) being identified and entered into by the Group. The
Company does not rule out the possibility that the Company will conduct debt
and/or equity fund raising exercises when suitable fund raising opportunities
arise in order to support future developments and/or investments of the
Group and the Company will comply with the Listing Rules, where applicable,
in this regard.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

The Group had the following capital commitments at the end of the reporting
period:
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Contracted, but not provided for: EREENEESZE-E
Property, plant and equipment VI - BB MERE
Properties under development BERAYME
Available-for-sale financial asset AEEENBEE

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any material capital commitment.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any material contingent liability
(2015: Nil).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the following assets of the Group were pledged to
certain banks or financial institutions to secure general banking facilities and other
facilities payable granted to the Group:
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Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid land lease payment
Investment properties

50,920
14,942

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any material charges on assets.
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CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group’s objective of cash flow management is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through a combination of internal resources,
bank borrowings, and other debt or equity securities, as appropriate. The Group is
comfortable with the present financial and liquidity position, and will continue to
maintain a reasonable liquidity buffer to ensure sufficient funds are available to
meet liquidity requirements at all times.

CURRENCY AND INTEREST RATE STRUCTURE

Business transactions of the Group are mainly denominated in HKD, RMB,
Korean Won, GBP and USD. Currently, the Group does not enter into any
agreement to hedge against the foreign exchange risk. In view of the fluctuation of
RMB, Korean Won, GBP and USD in recent years, the Group will continue
monitoring the situation closely and will introduce suitable measures as and when
appropriate.

The Group had limited exposure to interest rate fluctuation on bank borrowings
and amounts due to a non-controlling interest as at 31 December 2016, as most
of the interest rates of the bank borrowings and amount due to a non-controlling
interest are fixed throughout their respective loan term.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had around 1,400 (2015: 900) full-time
employees with total staff costs (including Directors’ remuneration) amounted to
approximately HK$467,681,000 (2015: HK$169,396,000) including management
and administrative staff and production workers. Most of the employees were
stationed in South Korea, UK and the PRC while the rest were in Hong Kong. The
remuneration, promotion and salary increments of employees are assessed
according to the individual's performance, as well as professional and working
experience, and in accordance with prevailing industry practices. The Group also
offers variety of training schemes to its employees.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to convey our sincere gratitude to all
employees for their diligence and contributions to the Group.

| would also like to acknowledge the continual support from our customers,
suppliers and shareholders during the year of 2016.

For and on behalf of the Board
Yang Zhihui
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 20 March 2017
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World-class entertainment options are
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The Company is committed to upholding a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the belief that they are essential
for maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and maximising
shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate governance practices
from time to time in order to meet the rising expectations of shareholders and
comply with increasingly stringent local and international regulatory
requirements, and fulfil its commitment to excellence in corporate
governance.

The Company has adopted and complied with the code provisions set out in
the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Reporting (the
“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

The Board is mainly responsible for overseeing the business and affairs of the
Group that aims to enhance the Company’s value for stakeholders. The
Directors, individually and collectively, must act in good faith in the best
interests of the Company and its shareholders. Roles of the Board include
reviewing and guiding corporate strategies and policies, monitoring financial
and operating performance and establishing and maintaining appropriate risk
management and internal control systems.

The primary role of the Board is to oversee how management serves the
interests of shareholders and other stakeholders. To do this, the Board has
adopted corporate governance principles aimed at ensuring that the Board is
independent and fully informed on the key strategic issues facing the
Company. As at the date of this report, the Board comprises two executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has appointed Mr. Yang as the chairman and executive
Director of the Company on 19 July 2013. Mr. Yang has over a decade’s
experience in property development in the PRC. He is responsible for the
leadership and effective running of the Board. The Company does not have a
position of “Chief Executive Officer”, therefore, the executive Directors
undertake the day-to-day management of the Company’s business and
strategic planning of the Group with the advice of all non-executive Directors.
Under the existing arrangement, the Board believes that the balance of power
and authority is adequately ensured and such arrangement is for the benefits
of the Group. However, the Board will also review regularly the board
composition and appoint a Chief Executive Officer if a suitable candidate is
identified.
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The balanced board composition has been formed to ensure strong
independence exists across the Board and has met the requirements under
Rules 3.10 and 3.10A of the Listing Rules for the Board to include at least
three independent non-executive Directors, representing at least one-third of
the Board. At least one of the independent non-executive Directors has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise as required under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The
brief biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 6 to 7, which
demonstrate a diversity of skills, expertise, experience and qualifications. The
Company has received from the three independent non-executive Directors
annual confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and the Company considers such Directors to be independent.
In respect of code provision D.1.4 under the CG Code, subsequent to 31
March 2012, formal letters of appointment for Directors setting out the key
terms and conditions of their respective appointment were subsequently
executed by all Directors.

In accordance with the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-Laws”), at each
annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if
their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less
than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that every Director
shall be subject to retirement at least once every three years. A retiring
Director shall be eligible for re-election and shall continue to act as a Director
throughout the meeting at which he retires.

Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office
until the first general meeting of members after his appointment and be
subject to re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed by the
Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until the next
following annual general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible
for re-election.

Regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to facilitate fullest possible
attendance. The company secretary of the Company (the “Company
Secretary”) assists the executive Directors in setting the agenda of Board
meetings and each Director is invited to present any businesses that he
wishes to discuss or propose at such meetings. Board papers are circulated
to all Directors within reasonable time before the Board meetings to ensure
timely access to relevant information. Directors may choose to take
independent professional advice if necessary. Draft and final versions of
minutes are circulated to all Directors for comments. Final versions of
minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director. The Company
held sixteen (16) Board meetings and three (3) general meetings in 2016.
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The Board has established three board committees (the “Board Committees”)
to oversee particular areas of the Company’s affairs and to assist in the
execution of its responsibility. All Board Committees are provided with
sufficient resources to perform their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice, at the Company’s expense. As
at the date of this report, the composition of the Board and the Board
Committees are given below and their respective responsibilities are
discussed in this report.

EFECRU=HESZES((EEZ8E)E
BARARHERKZER  WiHBETERE -
MEESZEENRRERHENERNBEITHR
%o YARHAEERSKBUEXER  EH
BMARRXN - RAREAH EFCHEFE
BEZHAKEINWT - MEAS B ZBETHNA

HE -

Audit Nomination Remuneration

Board of Directors Committee Committee Committee

Exg EREES REEES FMEESE

Executive Directors: HITES :

Mr. Yang Zhihui (Chairman) PEBEE(EE) - - -

Ms. Zhou Xueyun BE=ZL - - -
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BAFHTES :

Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas EERTE committee committee committee

chairman chairman chairman

ZEEERE ZEgXRE ZEEFE

Mr. Chen Lei BRZETAE member member member

Mr. Bao Jingiao S HFLAE member member member

An updated list of Directors, identifying their roles and functions at the
Company, is available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

There is no service contract signed between the Company and all
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas and Mr. Chen
Lei were appointed for a term of one year, which is automatically renewable
for successive terms of one year upon the expiry of the relevant term; while
Mr. Bao Jingiao was appointed for a term of three years commencing from
16 November 2015.
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The Board has adopted a board diversity policy in accordance with the
requirement set out in the CG Code (the “Board Diversity Policy”). The
Company seeks to achieve board diversity through the consideration of a
number of factors, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. All
director appointments will be made on a merit basis and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria with due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

The Nomination Committee will monitor the implementation of the Board
Diversity Policy and review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to
ensure its effectiveness.

The Group engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers to perform audit for the year
ended 31 December 2016 at a fee of approximately HK$3,500,000.

As at the date of this report, the Audit Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors: Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas (Committee
Chairman), Mr. Chen Lei and Mr. Bao Jingiao.

The written terms of reference stipulating the authority and duties of the Audit
Committee are available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange to conform to the provisions of the CG Code.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are to (i) review and monitor the
preparation of the Group’s financial statements and annual and half-year
reports and accounts; (ii) monitor, develop and implement the Group’s policy
on external auditor; (iii) recommend the appointment and reappointment of
the Group’s external auditor; (iv) supervise the Group’s financial reporting
system, risk management and internal control systems; and (v) develop and
review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
make recommendations to the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed
with the management and the external auditors the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group and has discussed auditing and financial
reporting matters and risk management and internal control systems.

During the year, three meetings were held by the Audit Committee and
attended by all members to review and discuss the financial reporting
matters, including the review of the interim and annual financial statements
and appointment of external auditor. During the year, there is no
disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee.
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The Audit Committee is also responsible for performing the corporate
governance functions set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code. The
Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s corporate governance policies and
practices, training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management, the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conduct and compliance
manual, and the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in
this Corporate Governance Report.

As at the date of this report, the Nomination Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors: Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas (Committee
Chairman), Mr. Chen Lei and Mr. Bao Jingiao.

The written terms of reference stipulating the authority and duties of the
Nomination Committee are available on websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange to conform to the provisions of the CG Code.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are to: (i) review the structure,
size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the
Board on a regular basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding
any proposed changes; (ii) make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment and succession planning
of Directors; (iii) identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on selection of
individuals nominated for directorships; and (iv) assess the independence of
independent non-executive Directors.

During the year, one meeting was held by the Nomination Committee and
attended by all members to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board, assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors and
make recommendations to the Board on the appointment of Directors.

As at the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors: Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas (Committee
Chairman), Mr. Chen Lei and Mr. Bao Jingiao.

The written terms of reference stipulating the authority and duties of the
Remuneration Committee are available on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange to conform to the provisions of the CG Code.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are to: (i) make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for
Directors and senior management; (ii) ensure that they are fairly rewarded for
their individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of shareholders; (iii) determine the specific remuneration
packages to all executive Directors and senior management; and (iv) review
and approve performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals
and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.
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The remuneration payable to each of the Directors of the Company is BERNAATZEE2HMINH2RBEEZZEAARR -
determined with reference to their individual performance, comparable FAIELLETISHABIBER AR RKEEEMET -
market statistics and the operating results of the Company. During the year, ©E£RX @ HMEES€LRITMAISH  MIEKESE
two meetings were held by the Remuneration Committee and attended by all HE &% @ i AR R EEH MR REE - &
members to review and discuss the Company’s policy and structure of — FEEEH 7 s IEEH N BRI T -

remuneration of the Directors. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set

out in note 9 to the financial statements.

The overall attendance record of the Directors at the Board meetings, Board ZEER_-_ET— FHEEFTeS% EELEEE
committee meetings and general meetings in 2016 is set out as below: ECE N A - s N
Board Audit Nomination Remuneration General
Meeting Committee Committee Committee Meeting
Ezged ENEES REZEg PHZEES BRERAE
(16 in total) (3 in total) (1 in total) (2 in total) (3 in total)
(B#16K) (B#3R) (BH1R) (B#2k) (B#3K)

Number of Meetings during the year REE RS

Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Yang Zhihui (Chairman) MEZLE(EF) 15/16 N/ATER N/ATER N/ANE R 13
Ms. Zhou Xueyun AS=Z T 16/16 N/A 73 A N/A 7~ N/A 7~ 3/3
Mr. Ng Kwok Fai (Deputy Chairman) REE% 4 (8% /)
(Retired on 17 June 2016) (R=F—A~E
NATEHEEF) 5/6 N/ARNEFR N/AREF N/ATER 12
Ms. Xu Ning RTRT
(Retired on 17 June 2016) (R=F—AFE
NATEHEF) 5/6 N/ARNEFR N/AREF N/ATER 212

Independent Non-Executive Directors B EHITES

Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas EERNESE 15/16 33 1/1 22 3/3
Mr. Chen Lei BRExEE 16/16 33 1/1 22 3/3
Mr. Bao Jingiao BemEE 16/16 33 1/1 22 3/3

N/A: Not applicable

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage for directors’ ZAARERARRESZSRSABEREEETHNA
and officers’ liabilities incurred in discharge of their duties while holding office ~ BITREBERMEAET LA BERE -
as the Directors and officers of the Company.

Any newly appointed Director is provided with comprehensive and formal AARMBREZEHESREZERIERDH
induction to ensure that he has a proper understanding of the operations and B & » UBREHRNEE 2 £ K EFEUARESH
businesses of the Group as well as the director’s duties, responsibilities, and 7« BiE 8 F R A NEBEE R EABEER -
obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.
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During the year, all Directors were provided with regular updates on the
Group’s business and operation, as well as its financial position and budget.
They were also provided with the information which covered topics, including
but not limited to, corporate governance matters, disclosure and compliance of
inside information, updates and changes in relation to legislative and regulatory
requirements in which the Group conducts its business, and reading materials
which are relevant to their duties and responsibilities for their study and
reference. During the year, all Directors have participated in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills
pursuant to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules as its model code for securities transactions by the Directors.
Following a specific enquiry to all Directors by the Company, all Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the required standard set out in the
Model Code throughout the year.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the
Group which give a true and fair view, and are prepared in accordance with
the relevant statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards in
force, and are published in a timely manner. The Directors are responsible for
selecting and applying suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis and
ensuring timely adoption of Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The Board understands the importance of presenting a clear and comprehensive
assessment of the Group’s overall performance, financial positions as well as
prospects in a timely manner; and the Board is pleased to report that the annual
and interim results of the Group are announced within three months and two
months limit respectively after the end of the relevant periods.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility in evaluating and determining the
nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving the Group’s
strategic objectives and maintaining sound and effective risk management and
internal control systems for the Group to safeguard investments of the
shareholders and assets of the Group at all times. The risk management and
internal control systems aim to help achieve the Group’s business objectives,
safeguard assets and maintain proper accounting records for provision of reliable
financial information. However, the design of the system is to provide reasonabile,
but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement in the financial
statements or loss of assets and to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure
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when business objectives are being sought. The Audit Committee reviews risk
management and internal control issues, if any, identified by external auditor,
regulatory authorities and management, and evaluates the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems.
The Audit Committee in turn reports material issues, if any, to the Board. The
Board and management have conducted regular reviews during the year on
the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems covering
all material controls in areas of financial, operational and compliance controls,
various functions for risk management as well as physical and information
systems security. A year end review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems has been conducted annually and
the systems are considered to be effective and adequate.

The Group also has an internal audit function to carry out the analysis and
independent appraisal of the adequacy and effectiveness of the systems, and
has procedures in place to keep information confidential and manage actual
or potential conflicts of interest. Stringent internal structures have been
designed to prevent the misuse of inside information and avoid conflicts of
interest.

To ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations on prevention
of money laundering, especially for the Casino Business, the Group has
engaged an internationally reputed accounting firm having practices in both
Hong Kong and South Korea to review and advise on the anti-money
laundering framework, the related design of controls and policies of the
Casino Business. Based on the applicable laws and regulations and with
reference to the professional advices, the subsidiary of the Company
operating the Casino Business has developed its own internal control policy,
including especially those related to compliance with the applicable anti-
money laundering laws and regulations. The responsible department will,
from time to time, evaluate such policy. The Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems, including
the anti-money laundering controls, and found the result satisfactory.

Ms. Lam Pui Sea (“Ms. Lam”) has been appointed as the Company Secretary
of the Company since 19 August 2013. Ms. Lam is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She holds a bachelor
degree in Economics and Finance from the University of Hong Kong. She has
extensive experience in accounting and internal control, corporate secretarial
services and corporate administration.

The appointment and dismissal of the Company Secretary are subject to the
Board approval in accordance with the Bye-Laws. Whilst the Company
Secretary reports to the Chairman of the Board on the Group’s company
secretarial and corporate governance matters, all members of the Board have
access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary.

According to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Ms. Lam has taken no less than
15 hours of relevant professional training during the year ended 31 December
2016.
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Resolutions put to vote at the general meetings of the Company are taken by
poll. Procedures regarding the conduct of the poll are explained to the
shareholders at the commencement of each general meeting, and questions
from shareholders regarding the voting procedures are answered.

PROCEDURES TO CONVENE A SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING

(M)

(ii)

(iii)

Requisition to convene a special general meeting can be deposited by
the members of the Company holding at the date of the deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid-up capital of the
Company as at the date of the deposit carries the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company.

The requisitionists must submit their requisition in writing, in which it
must state the objects of the meeting, and be duly signed by the
requisitionists, mailed and deposited at Suites 5801-5804, 58/F., Two
International Finance Centre, No. 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong
for the attention of the Company Secretary; and may consist of several
documents in like form, each signed by one or more requisitionists.

The requisition will be verified with the Company’s share registrar and
upon its confirmation that the requisition is proper and in order, the
company secretary will ask the Board to convene an extraordinary
general meeting by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the
statutory requirements to all registered shareholders, provided that the
requisitionists have deposited a sum of money reasonably sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses involved in convening an extraordinary
general meeting. On the contrary, if the requisition has been verified as
not in order, the requisitionists will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, an extraordinary general meeting will not be convened as
requested.

Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such
requisition. If the directors do not within 21 days from the date of the
deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a meeting, the
requisitionists, or any of them representing more than one-half of the
total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene a meeting, but
any meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration of 3
months from the said date.

A meeting convened under this section by the requisitionists shall be
convened in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which
meetings are to be convened by Directors in accordance to the Bye-
Laws and the Listing Rules.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionists by reason of the
failure of the Directors duly to convene a meeting shall be repaid to the
requisitionists by the Company.
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PROCEDURES OF ENQUIRIES TO BE PUT TO THE BOARD AND THE
COMPANY

The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.
Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Board by email:
enquiry@landing.com.hk, fax: (852) 3621 0052, or mail to Suites
5801-5804, 58/F., Two International Finance Centre, No. 8 Finance Street,
Central, Hong Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary.

PROCEDURES TO PUT FORWARD PROPOSALS AT
SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETINGS

Pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (the “Bermuda Companies Act”),
shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting right of
all the shareholders having at the date of the requisition a right to vote at the
meeting to which the requisition relates; or not less than 100 shareholders are
entitled to request the Company to give shareholders notice of a resolution which
is intended to be moved at the general meeting. A written notice to that effect
signed by the requisitionist(s) with detailed contact information must be
deposited at the Company’s principle place of business in Hong Kong at Suites
5801-5804, 58/F., Two International Finance Centre, No. 8 Finance Street,
Central, Hong Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary. The notice shall
contain, inter alia, a description of the proposed resolution desired to be put
forward at the general meeting, the reasons for such a proposal and any material
interest of the proposing shareholder in such a proposal.

The request will be verified with the Company’s share registrar in Bermuda or
Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the request is proper and in
order, the Company will ask the Board to include the resolution in the agenda
for the general meeting.

The Company’s Bye-Laws (in both English and Chinese) are available on both
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange. During the year, there
has been no significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.

The purpose of the shareholder communication is to promote effective
communication with shareholders, encourage shareholders to engage actively
with the Company and enable them to exercise their rights as shareholders
effectively.

Information shall be communicated to shareholders through the Company’s
annual general meeting and other general meetings that may be convened,
as well as by maintaining a website (www.582.com.hk) on which information
about the Company’s notices, announcements, proxy forms, circulars,
financial reports, results announcements (for both interim and annual
reporting periods) and Bye-Laws are being made available.
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This Environmental, Social and Governance Report is compiled in accordance
with the Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) Reporting Guide
under Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules issued by the Stock Exchange in
2015. It covers issues of environmental protection, employment and labour
practices, operating practices and community underlying the Group’s
business operations in Hong Kong, South Korea and UK for the year ended
31 December 2016. Through this report, we aim to let our investors,
shareholders and the public have a better understanding of our Group’s
practices and governance in relation to environmental and social aspects.

As a responsible corporation, the Group puts sustainable development and
social responsibility in top priority during its development and regards them
as extremely important to create long-term value for shareholders, clients,
employees, other stakeholders, as well as general public. The Group strives
to become one of the leading enterprises in leisure and entertainment
industry, and building up the brand name of “Landing” to be an international
brand not only concerning the amount of revenue generated, but also how
much we contribute to build a better environment for the society. To achieve
such goals, the Group continuously streamlines policies, reviews its
deployment of resources for optimization and spearheads initiatives on
environmental sustainability. We also encourage and engage our stakeholders
on an ongoing basis to collect their views on the ESG issues that they regard
as most relevant and important. Thus, in every step of our business
development, we are committed to conducting business operation in an
environmentally-friendly way, and sharing the reward to local societies.

Environmental protection is a very key concern to our business development.
By implementing rigorous supervision and control, we gave a hand to reserve
our nature environment and reduce the environmental impact caused by our
business operations.

Regular environmental impact assessments have been carried out in our
construction sites to review construction efficiency. In our head office,
guidelines have been set up for the energy conservation to protect the
environment.

EMISSIONS

Since the Group is constructing an integrated resort in Jeju, it may produce
relatively more waste and emissions than its counterparts. In order to
minimize impacts on the environment, a myriad of measurement has been
implemented on the construction sites of Jeju Shinhwa to reduce construction
waste and emissions, including but not limited to, (i) installing grey water
plant and storm water recycling system to lessen demand on clean water; (ii)
utilizing heat pump that makes use of heat energy from water wastage as
heater; and (iii) adopting an energy management system that reduces energy
consumption and enhances the overall efficiency of the system; (iv) applying
clean air conservation plan to minimize air pollution caused by construction;
(v) adopting noise prevention measures to limit noise pollution to construction
sites and surrounding areas; and (vi) utilizing disposed excavated rocks for
landfill in road, landscape sub-base and concrete for the project.
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USE OF RESOURCES

The Group has been actively implementing high efficiency energy plans
during the project construction phase of Jeju Shinhwa so as to reduce the
use of resources, for instance:

. managing the use of electricity, gas and city water;

o applying energy saving items such as auto power using control system,
green roof system, LED lamp etc;

. implementing lce Storage System (using ice storage by low-cost
midnight electricity to enhance efficiency);

o saving operating energy by inverter control;
. electricity use with sensor lighting; and
. installing “Photovoltaic Solar System” to utilize renewable solar energy.

Crusher installed in Plot H

HERE O

Our Group advocates eco-friendly workplace culture. To reduce carbon
emissions in daily office operation, we set up certain guidelines for our
employees to encourage environmentally-friendly behaviors and strengthen
their sense of responsibility in environmental protection, for example:

. saving documents in hard drives instead of printing out;

o setting printers to double-sided printing on default;

. using paperclips over staples when possible;

. reusing envelopes and file folders when possible;

. recycling plastic bottles, containers and packaging materials;
. turning off lights when not in use; and

. using reusable dishes, silverware and glasses for luncheons.

Solar panel carpark in Plot R
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Les A has participated in the Energy Savings Opportunity Scheme (ESOS) in
the UK for a regular energy audits that covers 90% of organizational energy
and requires sign-off from a qualified Lead Assessor. As a result Les A has
been given credits on the aspects below:

. use of LED lamps and fittings including bespoke LED fittings for the
casino gaming tables;

U installation of high efficiency motors and variable speed drives;

. use of a modern Trend Building Management System (“BMS”) with an
interface that allows staff to adjust set points remotely, via touch pads,
to suite customer needs;

. use of dynamic graphics on the Trend BMS operating system computer
that are updated as new plant/equipment is installed;

U use of new catering equipment and heating, ventilation and air
conditioning (HVAC) plant as part of lifecycle upgrade works so as to
enhance energy-efficiency; and

. installation of new pipework and joints with good levels of insulation to
avoid waste of energy.

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Jeju Shinhwa is committed to working closely with the local community and
stakeholders to form long-term partnerships and strives to achieve a
sustainable balance between development and conservation. 300 trees have
been conserved to date and are ready to be transplanted to various parts of
the resort, including theme park and water park, after its completion.

At a Jeju Shinhwa’s groundbreaking event, a “Planting Jeju’s Future” tree
planting ceremony was held to symbolize Jeju Shinhwa’s commitment of its
care for Jeju’s environment. Accompanied by elementary school children
from the Seogwang-ri village, guests of honor including Governor Won planted
eight Red Bark Oak trees which are Class Il species to be preserved with high
ecological value found only in Gotjawal forest in Jeju

Our Jeju colleagues have also attended Jeju Olle Walking Festival on 21
October 2016. Jeju Olle Gil (a series of walking trails that stretch around the
entire coast of the island) has made a great contribution to nature
conservations, fair tourism and local residents’ development. This event
restricted the use of disposable products as part of a great effort to protect
Jeju’s scenic natural environment. As part of the participation, Jeju Shinhwa
donated spoon sets to event attendees to encourage the use of reusable
cutlery, and about 70 employees attended the Clean Event.

Les ABLE BB IR B Z 2 B AR 2 i ge i & 51 2
(Energy Savings Opportunity Scheme (ESOS)) * &%
ATEIEE 0% AR WHATHEERZESR
FHEREZRE B les AEUTSTE—E
TEERA

. ¥ A LED & R B4 -
LED B2

B RRESERFTR

o KERMBEIEPRNREREDS
e FEHARELEFERRR(BFERR

w) HA@EAIZEE Iﬁﬂﬁ%TwT&Lﬁﬁ%ﬁuﬂ
BERTEHUMIEEFPFE

o HEIMEE REN REFERRRCE
I 2B R R g B

o BHAARTIEETR —RAFRIERZHER
BB - RS RERNE - &

o EEHBRIBEINGECHEBRERM
ﬁ%lﬁg’ﬁb/ﬁ

fﬁ*”&f%ﬁﬂ?

EMNS AR EE R RS AEEEEAE

LAE_LEL%M#F‘%% WA REARE ZFEJﬂSJ?EJ

FEYE - Z5ERBF BN 300KEIAK - WEER
STRERBEIERNSEAE  BRIBEAERKX

LA -

FEEMEE s EEERN E - BMBITT [HEREMN
FIARZR | 2 EEHER  REUEMNBET T&E - 8
SEEMIBIE o 7E Seogwang-riff NEERERT - &
BITAMEEAZ T ZEEME T SHARE - Zm
EBNEEREE_RREEY  RERNENS
AR ZEMFRM (Gotjawal forest) e

BETNEMETINMR -_T—AF+A-+—HZHE
BB R FE 1T &7 (Jeju Olle Walking Fest|val N
BRNBERE—RIWARREBTRE 75’5@7)&1%
B AVIREMEHERERIELEXRTE - )&
Eﬂﬁﬁﬁlﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁa  BREENRSEBZERA
IRIER— i )II‘%EFEEE’V/QEQ’T%%E)J%@J%%
e ?@V‘le}%ﬁﬁ—lﬁﬁﬁ 2R WHHI0EE
S28EEZES -



47

EQEBRBRARLE
ZE-REER

Environmental, Social And Governance Report

BR HERERES

EMPLOYMENT

As an international integrated resort and entertainment enterprises, we make
sure all of our employees are protected by the law of employment of their
working areas (Hong Kong, Korea & UK) including the area of salary,
dismissal, working hours and day-off etc. We also recruit and promote our
employee in a fair and open basis regardless of age, sex, physical or mental
health status, marital status, family status, race, skin colour, nationality,
religion, political affiliation and sexual orientation and other factors.
Employees will be recognized and rewarded for their contribution, work
performance and skills. The Group will do its best to provide them with good
working environment and development opportunity.

Policies on equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination and other benefits,
Sex Discrimination Ordinance, Disability Discrimination Ordinance, Family
Status Discrimination Ordinance and Race Discrimination Ordinance must be
complied. Equal opportunity must be provided on recruitment, training,
promotion, transfer, remuneration, benefits and termination of contract. Such
opportunities shall not be affected by factors such as age, gender, physical or
mental health status, marital status, family status, race, skin colour,
nationality, religion, political affiliation and sexual orientation.

The Company always believes that employees are important assets of the
Group and strives to foster open communication with employees through
various channels. The Company has provided safe and enjoyable work
environment, equitable compensation and benefit schemes, and
opportunities for career growth through a variety of learning and development
programmes; and a strong corporate culture where employees’ contributions
are recognized and rewarded. The Company also ensures that all employees
are subject to legislative protection and have equal opportunity in their career
path and strives to enhance employees’ sense of belonging. In addition, the
Company aims to become a healthy employer, taking an active role in
wellness advocacy.

The Company encourages employees to get on-the-job training and will
provide training for all levels of the employees to enable them to acquire
competent knowledge and skills through the training, so as to enhance their
working effectiveness and efficiency.

Various activities are organized to enhance team work among colleagues:

. In October 2016, a Gotjawal Soccer Tournament was held for the
participation of our Jeju’s staff and local residents to reinforce the
relationships through sports.
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o Employees of the Company’s Hong Kong office and their family were
invited to a Mille-feuille Bakery Workshop for making a heartwarming
gift for Father’s Day.

. ARABEBREREZETIRERBEE2M
Mille-feuille Bakery T{EYy » AR IHETRERL
D2 o

HEALTH AND SAFETY

We are committed to protecting the health and safety of the employees and
the community. We have requested all employees to comply with all relevant
occupational health and safety regulations in the construction sites and
offices, and do our utmost to provide them with safe and healthy working
environment by implementing the following methods:

. issuing guidelines to avoid sexual harassment and offer employees
staff training to raise awareness;

o developing internal guidelines to ensure that office and work
environment is in line with or exceeds the requirements of relevant

laws;

o establishing safety procedures for the recognized dangerous work;

. providing necessary protective equipment and medical insurance to
employees;

o ensuring the office and working environment is healthy and safe and
conducting regularly checking of machinery and equipment;

. establishing emergency measures such as fire or explosion emergency
plan;

o establishing mechanism to record industrial injury and analysing the
cause in construction areas;

. providing and maintaining an environmentally-friendly, healthy and
safe working condition;

U providing annual body check-up for employees; and

o offering masks to avoid spreading of diseases in working areas.

DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

The Group strives to be one of the leading international brands in
entertainment and gaming industry. To achieve the goal, we have developed
an international business in two countries, and recruited our talented team
from various global enterprises. We understand talent development is an
important part of our human resource strategy. We have made use the
advantages of our international business to provide trainings to employees to
provide them with global exposure, and thus, provide a business synergy to
each section.
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We organised various job-related trainings for casino employees to enhance i AR45RE S B INS BT EHBE 25 - 1=

their problem solving skills and working efficiency. HEEBME RO R TIERE -

o Landing Casino has organised a mandatory “Guest Services & o B SIRGOS MR E R HI R E Y [ RERE
Mandatory Training” about anti-sexual harassment and casino basic
service manner.

% 58 %) 5% 3l | (Guest Services & Mandatory
Training) * NA B BRIEERE MRS E R
ARFSIE & -

. In Les A Club, all customers facing staff must complete an online
training course on “Player Protection and Corporate Social
Responsibility”. The result will be retained by the Human Resources
Department (the “HR Department”) for future staff training reference.

. We provide suitable employees with opportunities to work in overseas
projects to gain overseas exposure and fulfill their career aspirations.

o Annual training is provided to managerial level employees to enhance @
their sense of belonging to the Group and understand corporate
culture. It also enables top management to listen to the situation and
difficulties of each business section.
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LABOUR STANDARDS &I [

The Group will not strictly allow any child labor and forced labor. Child labor ~ AEBEERTAFERTMEILBHL T - ET
refers to employment of people under 16 years of age; while forced labor ~ f5EEFR 165 T Z AL : Mo & TAEEER
refers to people who provide labor or service against their will and under the ~ EZFEN ARSI B NMeRE 4B REZAL - A
threat of punishment. Such conduct is prohibited by international standard BT REEM IR EBKEFFR 2 EMIBERTHZ
and relevant domestic legislation in any circumstances in any part of the — EIBIBRZER| X ABRABE AN 5 AL F -

business process.
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The followings are the policies on preventing child labor or forced labor:

o all hired employees must be at least 16 years of age;

. employees under 18 may not engage in any possible hazardous work
and prohibited to work at night to prevent affecting their education;
and

o before hiring any job applicant, our HR Department takes effective

procedures to verify their age, for instance, checking documents that
prove the age of the applicant or any other credentials that prove the
date of birth. Also, the HR Department will ensure the applicant’s
appearance is consistent with the photograph on the identity card.

If forced labor is found in the Group, the following measures will be taken in
accordance with the requirements of the relevant legislation:

. take the labor away from workplace immediately and ensure the safety
of the labor;

U immediately notify the person in charge of the HR Department to verify
all relevant information and confirm whether the person is subject to
compulsory labor; and

o immediately find out the problems in the existing hiring process of the
operating location and take improvement measures within 90 working
days.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Group’s future development will focus on development of integrated
resort and property, and will seek opportunity to downsize or exit from existing
LED business. During our resort development and business operations, we
are working with various contractors and suppliers for each business
function. We have developed and maintained long-term relationships with
these partners, looking forward to forming long-term partnerships with them.

To ensure a world-class standard products and services, we have selected
our business partners carefully with a fair and open principle on procurement
of all materials, services and content. We will only cooperate with business
partners that share common moral values and standards with us.
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PRODUCT RESPONSIBILITY

We are committed to providing a world-class products and services in our
integrated resorts and casinos and settling customer complaints effectively.

. Part of construction work in Jeju Shinhwa is carried out by reputable
local contractors in Jeju, and we source some of our material from
reliable local suppliers;

. Products and services are complied with related laws and guidelines;

. Safety labels are provided in the machine for customer’s information
(e.g. slots machines and table games);

. Documents are archived properly after handling customers’ complaints
or disputes occurred, and the relevant departments shall review the
complaints and develop measures to prevent the recurrence of similar
complaints, in order to improve Company’s service quality; and

. Club membership information will only be used for business purpose,
not for other unrelated purposes. All employees should handle and use
membership information with extreme caution, protect customer
information, and comply with statutory requirements in privacy law.

Responsible Gaming

As a foreigner’s only casino, Landing Casino currently has no regulation on
responsible gaming in Jeju, South Korea. However, the Group will work
closely with local government to ensure all visitors can enjoy their activities in
a safe environment.

Les A as a holder of non-remote casino license must comply with the Social
Responsibility Code issued by Gaming Commission of United Kingdom.

ANTI-CORRUPTION

Money laundering

To ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations on prevention
of money laundering, especially for the Casino Business, the Group has
engaged an internationally reputed accounting firm, having practices in both
Hong Kong, South Korea and United Kingdom, to review and advise on the
anti-money laundering (“AML”) and counter-terrorism financing (“CTF”)
framework, the related design of controls and policies of the Casino Business.
Based on the applicable laws and regulations and with reference to the
professional advices, the subsidiary of the Company operating the Casino
Business has developed its own internal control policy, including especially
those related to compliance with the applicable AML and CTF laws and
regulations. The responsible department will, from time to time, evaluate
such policy. The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of implementation of
the internal control system, including the AML and CTF controls, and found
the result satisfactory.

As a result of our effort, Landing Casino has ranked first out of 17 casinos in
South Korea in the 2016 Anti-Money Laundering Assessment conducted by
the Korea Financial Intelligence Unit for the second consecutive year.
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Environmental, Social And Governance Report
BR - HERERHE

We care about our community and Landing aims to be a sunshine enterprise
that delivering overwhelming joy and happiness to the world. During the year,
we shared our love to the society in various ways:

. The Group made significant financial contribution to Jeju’s local
community for the development fund of the near villages close to the
area of Jeju Shinhwa.

o The Group made HK$100,000 to Sun Hung Kai & Co. Foundation to
support Hong Kong’s community by improving the lives of the
underprivileged.

. Les A conducted research into the prevention and treatment of
gambling related harm prevention approaches and identify and fund
treatment to those harmed by gambling. The Les A Club has annually
contributed based on a calculation of 0.1% of the annual gross
gambling revenue.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-compliance
with laws and regulations that have a significant impact in the Group relating
to areas such as environmental protection, employment and labour practices,
operating practices and community.
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The Directors present the annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate are set out
in notes 1, 21 and 22 respectively to the financial statements.

OVERVIEW

Details of (i) business review and relevant principal risks and uncertainties
and (ii) future development of the Group’s business are set out respectively in
the “Operation and Business Review”, “Outlook” and “Principal Risks and
Uncertainties” sections under “Management Discussion and Analysis” of the
Letter from the Board.

The Group understands the success of the Group’s business depends on the
support from its key stakeholders, including employees, customers, suppliers,
banks, regulators and shareholders. The Group will continue to ensure
effective communication and maintain good relationship with each of its key
stakeholders.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Details of the Group’s business performance are indicated in “Management
Discussion and Analysis” section of the Letter from the Board, and other
financial ratios are set out below:

Debt to equity ratio BARBEL =
Quick ratio EHE R
Notes:

(1) Debt to equity ratio is calculated by dividing total liabilities by total equity. Debt to
equity ratio increased from 17.8% in 2015 to 90.6% in 2016.

(2) Quick ratio is calculated by dividing total current assets less inventories by total
current liabilities. Quick ratio decreased from 24.0 in 2015 to 10.1 in 2016.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

Details of the Company’s environmental policies and performance are set out
in the “Environmental, Social and Governance Report”.
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group recognises the importance of compliance with regulatory
requirements and the risk of non-compliance of the applicable rules and
regulations. The Group has been allocating system and staff resources to
ensure ongoing compliance with rules and regulations and to maintain cordial
working relationships with regulators effectively through effective
communications. During the year, the Group has complied, among others, to
the best of our knowledge, the following major laws and regulations:

Hong Kong

—  the Listing Rules;

—  the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SF0”);
—  Companies Ordinance; and

—  the Gambling Ordinance.

South Korea
—  Tourism Promotion Act;

—  Special Act on the Establishment of Jeju Special Self-governing
Province and the Development of Free International City;

—  Jeju Special Self-governing Province Tourism Promotion Ordinance;

—  Foreign Exchange Transaction Act;

—  Building Act (and its Enforcement Decree);

—  Landscape Act (and its Enforcement Decree);

—  Environmental Impact Assessment Act (and its Enforcement Decree);
—  Road Act;

—  Jeju Special Self-governing Province Building Ordinance;

—  Commercial Act; and

—  Foreign Investment Promotion Act.

United Kingdom

—  Gambling Act 2005;

—  Licensing Act 2003;

—  Money Laundering Regulations 2007

—  Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;
—  Terrorism Act 2000; and

—  Mandatory and Default Conditions (England and Wales) Regulations
2007.

ERREEEH
AEEERETEERESSEBRAROIMRE Z T
BRER - NEE-EDERRGRANERARER

¥

ETHRPIRME - WEBAREBEEEHE

RETUAIERE - £ BRAMELS - F&H
BES (AR BB U TEBEDFOER -

t
5

ERA
ErMIEGD ([RERAEEN])
REMED - R

BB R -

JIR % {2 3 5% 28 (Tourism Promotion Act)
BOLEN R BeE & ERE B 8 Bk
Al 3% 2 (Special Act on the Establishment of
Jeju Special Self-governing Province and the
Development of Free International City) :

BN ER Rl B U8 8 ik 12 ' 1 & 51 (Jeju Special
Self-governing Province Tourism Promotion
Ordinance) :

HINPE 22 554 28 (Foreign Exchange Transaction
Act) ;

BEEAR(MEENMES) (Building Act (and
its Enforcement Decree)) :

AR (R EE A% ) (Landscape Act
(and its Enforcement Decree)) :
BEVETABEZIR(REEEES)
(Environmental Impact Assessment Act (and
its Enforcement Decree)) :

{8 &% 2 (Road Act)

BN R B R 8 5D (Jeju Special Self-
governing Province Building Ordinance) :

7% %54 2 (Commercial Act) : &

SN 7 & & R # & Z (Foreign Investment
Promotion Act) °

T RFEE (Gambling Act 2005) :

— T = FRRIRX (Licensing Act 2003) :

— T+ F KRB K H (Money
Laundering Regulations 2007) :

ZZT T ZFILFE 15 % (Proceeds of Crime
Act 2002) :

Z T T T F R M E & ETerrorism Act
2000) : &

ZETLFRAIRBOGE (REENER
87 ) #8 Bl (Mandatory and Default Conditions
(England and Wales) Regulations 2007 ) °



EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in
the consolidated income statement and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on pages 72 to 73.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and prepaid land
lease payments of the Group during the year are set out in notes 14 and 16
respectively to the financial statements.

Movements of the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in
note 34 to the financial statements.

Details of distributable reserves of the Company are set out in note 35 to the
financial statements.

A summary of the results, assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests of
the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
consolidated financial statements, is set out on page 184.

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Yang Zhihui (Chairman)

Ms. Zhou Xueyun

Mr. Ng Kwok Fai (Deputy Chairman)
(Retired on 17 June 2016)

Ms. Xu Ning (Retired on 17 June 2016)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Fok Ho Yin, Thomas
Mr. Chen Lei
Mr. Bao Jingiao

Mr. Ng Kwok Fai and Ms. Xu Ning retired as executive Directors on 17 June 2016 due to
respective other business commitments.
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In accordance with Bye-Law 84(1) of the Company’s Bye-Laws and code
provision A.4 of the CG Code under Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, Mr.
Yang Zhihui and Mr. Chen Lei will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and are eligible for re-election.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

At no time during the year was the Company, or any of its holding companies,
its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company and any other body corporate.

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Connected Transactions” in
this report, no transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which
the Company, or any of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Pursuant to Bye-Law 164 of the Company’s Bye-Laws and relevant provisions
of the regulations stipulated, every Director or other officer of the Company
shall be indemnified and secured harmless out of the assets and profits of
the Company from and against all losses and liabilities which he may incur or
sustain in or about the execution of the duties of his office or otherwise in
relation thereto, and no Director or other officer shall be liable for any loss,
damages or misfortune which may happen to or be incurred by the Company
in the execution of the duties of his office or in relation thereto, provided that
this Bye-Law shall only have effect in so far as its provisions are not avoided
by the Bermuda Companies Act.

A permitted indemnity provision for the benefit of the Directors is currently in
force and was in force throughout the financial year. The Company has taken
out and maintained Directors’ and officers’ liabilities insurance throughout
the year, which provides appropriate cover for the Directors of the Group.
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As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of each Director
and chief executive in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV the
SFO, which are required (i) to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they were taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO); (ii) pursuant to section 352 of
Part XV of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of the
Company contained in the Listing Rules to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

Name Capacity

i 59

Mr. Yang Zhihui (“Mr. Yang”) (Note)
MEEFLAE(TWEED (M)

Held by controlled corporation

PRS2 R EA

Note: 7,061,709,274 ordinary shares are held by Landing International Limited (“LIL”), a

company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands whose entire issued share capital is
held by Mr. Yang. Mr. Yang is the director of LIL as at 31 December 2016.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors was
a director or employee of a company which had an interest or short position
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 Part XV of
the SFO and none of the Directors, the chief executive of the Company nor
their associates had any other interests or short positions in the shares of the
Company, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which (a)
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or
short positions which any such Director or the chief executive of the Company
is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) were
required to be entered into the register maintained by the Company, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO; or (c) were required to be notified to the Company
or the Stock Exchange, pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules.
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None of the Directors or their respective close associates was interested in
any business apart from the Group’s businesses, which competes or is likely
to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Group’s business as at the

date of this report.

As at 31 December 2016, the register of substantial shareholders maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows the
following shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests and
short positions, being 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company.

Name

L3Vt

LIL (Notes 1 & 2)
ERBEE(FE1R2)

Ms. Xu Ning (“Ms. Xu”) (Note 2)
Tt (R (Az2)

Mr. Chu Qingzhu (“Mr. Chu”) (Note 3)
EEMSTE ([EBEED (M:73)

Ms. Wu Xiangning (“Ms. Wu”) (Note 4)
ST (TRLZL ) (HE4)

Capacity

&%

Beneficial Owner

BERmBEBA

Interest of spouse
[IRREr e

Beneficial owner

BERmBEBA

Interest of spouse

AR

Beneficial owner
EnEEA
Interest of spouse
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1,942,850,000  Long 9.45%
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Notes:

1. LIL, whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Yang, is interested in
7,061,709,274 shares of the Company.

2. Ms. Xu is the spouse of Mr. Yang. Under the SFO, Ms. Xu is deemed to be interested
in the same number of shares in which Mr. Yang is interested.

3. Mr. Chu holds 1,942,850,000 shares of the Company whereas Mr. Chu is deemed to
be interested in 63,000,000 shares as Mr. Chu is the spouse of Ms. Wu. As such, Mr.
Chu is interested in aggregate of 2,005,850,000 shares of the Company as a long
position, representing 9.75% of the issued share capital of the Company.

4. Ms. Wu holds 63,000,000 shares of the Company whereas Ms. Wu is deemed to be
interested in 1,942,850,000 shares as Ms. Wu is the spouse of Mr. Chu. As such, Ms.
Wu is interested in aggregate of 2,005,850,000 shares of the Company as a long
position, representing 9.75% of the issued share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of other Directors or
their associates had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares and debentures of, the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent non-
executive Directors are independent.

Consultancy Service Agreement

On 17 June 2016, the Company entered into a consultancy service
agreement (the “Consultancy Service Agreement”) with Mr. Ng Kwok Fai (“Mr.
Ng”) whereby Mr. Ng agreed to provide advisory service on corporate
management and capital structure and other consultancy services as
required by the Company and its subsidiaries from time to time. Mr. Ng was
the executive Director of the Company in the last twelve months and thus Mr.
Ng is a connected person of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Rules
Governing the Listing Rules. An annual service fee in the amount of
HK$6,000,000 is payable to Mr. Ng by the Company pursuant to the terms
and condition as stipulated in the Consultancy Service Agreement. Details
have been disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 17 June
2016.
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Sale and Purchase Agreements

On 11 November 2016, the Company entered into the Callisto SPA, pursuant
to which the Company has conditionally agreed to acquire and Algona has
conditionally agreed to sell, the entire issued share capital of Callisto at a
consideration of USD380,760,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,952,611,000) plus the premium. Callisto, through HBL, indirectly owns
50% of the issued share capital of Landing Jeju, a 50% owned subsidiary of
the Company.

On 11 November 2016, Landing Singapore, a direct wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, also entered into the Autumnglow SPA, pursuant to which
Landing Singapore has conditionally agreed to acquire and GIRML has
conditionally agreed to sell, 50% of the issued share capital of Autumnglow at
a consideration of SGD1.

Algona was, through Callisto and HBL, a 50% shareholder of Landing Jeju,
and GIRML is an associate (as defined in the Listing Rules) of Algona, and
therefore, each of Algona and GIRML is a connected person of the Company
at the subsidiary level under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Accordingly, the transactions contemplated under the Callisto SPA and
Autumnglow SPA constituted connected transactions under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules, which were approved by the independent shareholders at a
special general meeting held on 30 December 2016 and were subsequently
completed on 3 January 2017. Details have been disclosed in the circular
and announcement of the Company dated 13 December 2016 and 3 January
2017 respectively.

Save as the abovementioned, no disclosure requirement is needed for the
material related party transaction(s) disclosed in note 44 to the financial
statements according to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of any listed securities of the
Company by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31
December 2016.

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

=41
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, sale to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for approximately 50% of the annual revenue and the
aggregate amount of purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers represented less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases. The sale
to the largest customer represented approximately 16% of the annual
revenue. None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers.

Information on the retirement benefits schemes of the Group is set out in
note 2.23 to the financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set by the
management of the Group on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are considered and reviewed by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results,
individual performance and comparable market statistics.

Details of the equity-linked agreements entered into during the year or
subsisted at the end of the year are set out below:

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 11 July 2010 (the “Adoption
Date”) (the “Share Option Scheme”). Apart from the Share Option Scheme,
the Company has no other share option scheme currently in force. The
purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide incentives or rewards to
the participants, including any Directors (including executive Directors, non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors) and any
employees of the Group or any invested entity or substantial shareholder and
any advisors, consultants, suppliers, customer, services providers of any
member of the Group or any invested entity or substantial shareholder, and
any other group or classes of participants at the sole discretion of the Board,
for their contribution to the Group and to enable the Group to attract and
retain employees of appropriate qualifications and with necessary experience
to work for the Group and any invested entity. Pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme, the Board may invite any eligible person including any Director and
employee of the Group to take up options to subscribe for shares of the
Company. The Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of ten years since its Adoption Date.
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There is no minimum holding period before any options can be exercised.
The maximum number of shares to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) under the
Share Option Scheme in any 12-month period up to and including the date
of grant to any participants shall not in aggregate exceed 1% of the issued
share capital of the Company for the time being unless the proposed grant
has been approved by the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting
with the proposed grantee and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
abstaining from voting.

The subscription price at which a grantee may subscribe for shares on the
exercise of an option under the Share Option Scheme is determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion at the time of the grant of relevant option and
in any case shall not be less than the highest of (a) the closing price of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer of grant; (b) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer of grant; or (c) the nominal value of the shares.

Save as the grant of options on 15 December 2014 which was subsequently
cancelled on 8 January 2015, as at the date of this report, no share option
has been granted or exercised by the Company since the Adoption Date, and
the total number of shares of the Company available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme was 2,056,587,925, representing 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws, or the laws in Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors of the Company, the Board confirms that the
Company has maintained a sufficient public float as required under the
Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Group had made charitable or other donation of approximately
HK$1,019,000 during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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The Company’s consolidated financial statements for the years ended 31
December 2013, 2014 and 2015 were audited by Zenith CPA Limited
(“Zenith”). PricewaterhouseCoopers was appointed as the auditor of the
Company to fill the vacancy following the retirement of Zenith as the auditor
of the Company at the annual general meeting of the Company held on 17
June 2016. The Company’s financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 were audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. Save for the
above, there were no other changes in the Company’s auditor in the past
three years.

PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment in the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Yang Zhihui
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 20 March 2017
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LANDING INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands and continued in Bermuda
with limited liability)

WHAT WE HAVE AUDITED

The consolidated financial statements of Landing International Development
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages
72 to 182, which comprise:

. the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016;

. the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

OUR OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INDEPENDENCE

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
o Provision for impairment of receivables from gaming customers
o Acquisition of gaming business in the United Kingdom (“UK")

o Impairment assessment on goodwill and non-financial assets of gaming
business
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Key Audit Matter
EREREE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMzERNNEREREXEE

Provision for impairment of receivables from gaming customers

REBEEFRUHREZRERRE

Refer to notes 2.13(a), 4(a) and 25(ii) to the consolidated financial
statements
BREIR A BIFERE N E2.13(a) ~ 4(a) & 25(ii)

The Group had receivables from gaming customers of approximately
HK$1,202 million as at 31 December 2016. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group has recognised impairment of receivables from
gaming customers of approximately HK$151 million.
RZB-—RF+ZA=+—0 EEEXREBXEFPEWNRIELNSR
1,202,000,0008 7T - RBE_ZT—R"F+_A=+T—HILFE ' E&H
BRI B IR E P IR EA) 151,000,000 47T ©

Gaming debts are assessed on an individual player basis to estimate the
future cash flows that will be recovered. Management assesses all available
information, both prior to and following the year end in assessing the level of
impairment provision, such as track record of settlement of debts, age of the
debt, background and financial condition of the customer and cash received
subsequent to the year end.

BB DR E R BT - MBIz RARRERE - BE
BRERZA R ZETEMBEAFER - LeHbRERE 2 KT - ES
HEHITERS  BHER  BTRPESRRMBRARFRZBREIZEE -

We focus on this area because determining the provision for impairment of
receivables from gaming customers involves significant management’s
judgement.

BME IR BRI ANEERBIBRE P RKFIE Z REREPREX
EIRE FIER

Our procedures in relation to the provision for
impairment of gaming receivables included:

EMBEEERERZRERBETZRFEE

U Understanding and evaluating the Group's
credit control procedures regarding the credits
granted to gaming customers;

. TH®EE BEREEEERTEYEFPES
ZIEEEERRF

U Performing testing on aging report to ensure
the accuracy of classification of age of debt;
. MR RS E TN BRESRRS R

TR

o Comparing track records of play and
settlement by each of the individual gaming
customer;

e  UEBEBREEAMNBEEPZEYKEHEER
8

. Performing inquiry with management on the

likelihood of recoverability;
. AT B 2 AT R BB IR fE 1T RE AR

. Testing subsequent settlement of receivables
from gaming customers.

o  BIEBREPERUFRZREREH -

We found the assumptions made by management in
relation to the provision for impairment to be
supportable by available evidence.
BMBEREEERRERBEL 2BRREAIGEE
SR
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Key Audit Matter
EREREE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMzERNMEREEREXEE

Acquisition of gaming business in the UK

REEWBEEER

Refer to note 36 to the consolidated financial statements
BRI A M HRE N T 36

On 28 April 2016, the Group completed the acquisition of Les Ambassadeurs
Club Limited (“Les A"), a company operating a casino in London, UK, for a
consideration of HK$1,543 million.

RZZB—AFHNAZ+N\H - ESETKUELCERBRH —RRES
2 A @) Les Ambassadeurs Club Limited ([Les Al) » X {& & 1,543,000,000
BIT °

Management has engaged an independent valuer to assist in performing the
purchase price allocation assessment on the fair values of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date. Goodwill of approximately
HK$489 million and intangible assets of approximately HK$1,146 million
were initially recognised upon the acquisition of Les A.
EREZRE L EMGMN KB BB EE RIREEE A TE
BETEEED BTG B2 489,000,000 T &k EF & E 4
1,146,000,000 7 TT A U B Les ARSI 20 HERR ©

Significant management judgements were involved in the valuation
methodology and underlying assumptions of the valuation of purchase price
allocation, including the revenue growth rate, discount rate and terminal
growth rate. These require significant auditor s attention.
BEBHEMEZMHETNEZRBARR S RERETEEHE - (nlmER
B OBRERELERE - W EEFEZBAMLOTE ©

Our procedures in relation to management’s
assessment included:
BMREEETETZRFERE

o Assessing the competency, objectivity and
independence of the external valuer used by

management;

o PHEEREFMINBEENZ AN - B
BRI

. Involving our internal valuation expert to assist

us in assessing the methodologies and certain
key assumptions used in determining the fair
values of the net assets;

. ARz A EZR AR BRI E
TEEFEATEEZAERETEER

in .
HX’

o Discussing with the external valuer on the
scope, and assessing the appropriateness of
the valuation methodologies used in
determining the fair values based on our
industry knowledge and market practices;

. BAONER(EERD S EE ST TR0 5 + MEAR R ER A
ZITEMBETHEMNTHAREERATE
BZHEAERERE

o Assessing the reasonableness of the key
assumptions used by the external valuer such
as revenue growth rate, discount rate and
terminal growth rate by comparing these
assumptions against relevant market data and
industry research;

. SN A ERIT A FERBRE A
MREERE TERERERERE - 7&
REZERZEBETISEERITERRE
ITEEE

. Testing the arithmetical accuracy on the
calculation of the fair values of identified net
assets, goodwill and intangible assets.

. ARAEEBNEETE HEREVEE
NEEEMN CBHEZE -

We found the assumptions made by management in
relation to the valuation of purchase price allocation
to be supportable by the available evidence.
BMERERERBEBIRMEED 2 KRR
IS EE S FF
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Key Audit Matter
BREXRER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMzERNNEREREXSEE

Impairment assessment on gooadwill and intangible assets of gaming business

1B RE R E KRB EEZBEFE

Refer to notes 2.10, 4(b), 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial statements
FERMEAEHMBRENFE2.10 - 4(b) - 17 18

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had goodwill arising from the acquisition
of gaming business in Jeju and London amounting to HK$419 million. In
addition, intangible assets were recognised upon these acquisitions
amounting to HK$1,734 million as at 31 December 2016. The intangible
assets represent the gaming licenses, which have indefinite useful lives and
are subject to annual impairment review.
RZZE—RNE+ZA=+—H X BESERKEEMNRGHIELEBES
22 B419,000,0008 7T © AN RZZE—RNF+ZA=+—8 R
LU BB R ER B E 1,734,000,0008 7T - ML AERERER - £
EERAERAFHAAELFERESRH -

Management engaged an independent valuer to assist in performing
impairment assessment on the goodwill and intangible assets using value in
use calculations.

EREZRE I EMGMACREENE AEREREELETRE
BEfh -

Significant management judgements were involved in the underlying
assumptions of the impairment assessment, including the revenue growth
rate, discount rate and terminal growth rate. These require significant
auditor’s attention.

BB h 2 R RS R EREIEEHE -
IBRE - N FEEHAREBMMAEE -

BREEEERE  TEXR

Our procedures in relation to management’s
impairment assessment included:

HPRERERENGETZEFEHE

Evaluating management’s future cash flow
forecast and the process by which they were
prepare

fﬁ EE*Xﬁ%miﬁﬂ&ﬁm@Z@

Assessing the competency, objectivity and
independence of the external valuer used by

management;
=82

ﬁEEE%%%%%E%ZﬁW
F&ﬁl\

Involving our internal valuation expert to assist
us in assessing the methodologies and certain
key assumptions used in determining the
recoverable amounts.

MABF 2 A EEZRIARB BTG E
ERREEE s TERETEERK -

Discussing with the external valuer on the
scope, and assessing the appropriateness of
the valuation methodologies used in
determining the recoverable amounts based
on our industry knowledge and market
practices;

HIONSB L E RN RSB IS HE 1 T2 3R - WARIR A
Zﬂ%ﬂﬁ&m%rM&M%F%mTW@
SRZMERERERE

Assessing the reasonableness of the key
assumptions used by the external valuer such
as revenue growth rate, discount rate and
terminal growth rate by comparing these
assumptions against relevant market data and
industry research;

SN ER A T ERRREAE -
IR R ﬁﬁ+ R RE - 5k
ﬁ@giﬁ&ﬁmﬁ 5 SR R AT T
17

Comparing the actual results with the figures
included in the forecasted results for the cash-
generating units oj gaming business;

w5 %ﬁeﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁiiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ
FW%%Z%% EITLLE

Testing the arithmetical accuracy on the
calculation of the recoverable amounts of the
cash-generating units of gaming business.
AR EEYEBReEEEM KBS
2B BEEE -

We found the judgements and assumptions made by
management in relation to the value in use
calculations to be supportable by the available
evidence.
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all of the information included in the annual
report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

O Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Wong Ka Keung Johnny.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20 March 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—ZE—A"F+-A=+—ALEE

Revenue
Other (losses)/gains, net
Gaming duties and other related taxes
Commission and allowances to gaming
counterparties
Raw material and consumables used
Amortisation and depreciation
Employee benefit expenses
Other operating expenses
Changes in fair values of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Changes in fair values of investment properties
Impairment of goodwill
Impairment of intangible assets
Impairment of property, plant and equipment
Impairment of trade and other receivables

Loss on step acquisition

Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries
Finance income

Finance costs

Loss before income tax
Income tax (expenses)/credit

Loss for the year

Loss attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share attributable to owners of
the Company:
Basic and diluted

The notes on pages 78 to 182 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—ZE—A"F+-A=+—ALEE

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of employee benefit
obligations
Items that have been reclassified or may be
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
Imputed interest on amounts due to
a shareholder
Currency translation differences
Realisation of translation reserve upon
disposal of subsidiaries

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

The notes on pages 78 to 182 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Prepaid land lease payments
Goodwill

Intangible assets

Deposits

Investment in a joint venture
Investment in an associate
Deferred income tax assets
Available-for-sale financial asset

Current assets

Inventories

Properties under development

Trade and other receivables

Amount due from a joint venture

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Income tax recoverable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Share capital

Reserves

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016

As at 31 December 2016 R=F —

RETZA=+—8H
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B RE
BE
RBEE
W - WERRE 14
B 15
Al LA ERIE 16
BES 17
mEEE 18
Hiksa 25
R—REEREZRE 21
R—RKEE QR ZIRE 22
BIEFFSTHEE 33
AEHENBEE 20
REBEE
Ea=y 23
BRPYZE 24
EWE%ME&ﬁMEWM 25
R —REEDER 21
EQ$T@JAE@Z
WG EE 27
AU E AT 1S R
RERREEED 28
BEHAE
EEREE
KATEE AELER
[N 34
(] 35
IR R 41
s

The notes on pages 78 to 182 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2016 R=—ZE—<E+=-A=+—H

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Other payables

Other borrowings

Amounts due to a non-controlling interest
Amounts due to a shareholder

Deferred income tax liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Bank and other borrowings
Income tax payable

Total liahilities

Total equity and liabilities

The consolidated financial statements on pages 72 to 182 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 20 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf.

Yang Zhihui
MEE

Chairman and Executive Director

FTERPTEE

The notes on pages 78 to 182 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B Z =& —

Balance at 1 January 2016

Comprehensive income
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss
Remeasurements of employee benefit obligations
Imputed interest on amounts due to a shareholder
(Note 32)
Currency translation difference
Realisation of translation reserve upon disposal
of subsidiaries
Share of other comprehensive loss of:
Joint venture
Associate

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Capital contribution from a non-controlling
shareholder

Balance at 31 December 2016

Balance at 1 January 2015

Comprehensive income
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss for the year
Currency translation difference
Realisation of translation reserve upon disposal
of subsidiaries
Share of other comprehensive loss of:
Joint venture
Associate

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners

Issue of ordinary shares by rights issue

Share issue expenses

Transfer of share option reserve upon cancellation
of share options

Balance at 31 December 2015

The notes on pages 78 to 182 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—ZE—A"F+-A=+—ALEE

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash used in operations

Interest received

Interest paid

Income tax refunded/(paid)

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Purchase of available for sale financial asset

Dividend income received

Advance to a joint venture

Purchase of investment properties

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Step acquisition of subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital

Share issue expenses

Repayment of finance lease payables

Capital injection from a non-controlling interest
Advance from a shareholder

Loan from a non-controlling interest

New bank and other borrowings

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
the year

Currency translation difference

Cash and cash equivalents at end of
the year

The notes on pages 78 to 182 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

ERERRRERAT
—E-AEER

Notes
Bt aE

REXBCRERE

REmARE 40
BUHE

EfNHME

EE (AR PEH

Ak SN e A s

REFZHHERE
BEZRATFEBESAEBRRE

ZHIEEE
HERAFEETABR

2 EEEMRSREA
BEREEMKEEE

B4z B U A

M—REEDLERR
BEREDME
EEME - HE &K
HEDE  BE MERE

FriSsk1Aa
U BE BB R &) 36, 38
P R U BE BT B A 7 37
HEKB QRS IE 39, 40

RETHMARSREFHE

METBHZRERE

BITIRARZ Fr1S5RIR

Prfn TR

EERNBERE

SRR ST E

KB —RBIRZ BN 32
KBRS 2 B
#iERT R EAMER
EERITREMEE

RMEEBMSREREFRE

RERRESEYRMNFHR
RENZRE MRS EEY

HEE

RERZRERRESEEY 28

o8
~
o

e

2015
—F-1F
HK$'000
FHBT

(1,373,895)
12,540
(68,058)
(3,060)

(1,432,473)

(2,096,534)

311,970

(609,856)

(55,000)

(85,506)

746,899
(1,788,027)
6,543,689

(97,944)
(309,102)

789,002
1,804,027
(1,776,766)
6,952,906
3,732,406
1,655,667

(196,083)

5,191,990

2182 B2 HERZEHEA MR 2AEK



Landing International Development Limited

Annual Report 2016

Landing International Development Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together refer to the “Group”), are principally engaged in
development and operation of the integrated leisure and entertainment
resort (the “Integrated Resort Development”); gaming and
entertainment facilities (the “Gaming Business”); property development
(the “Property Development”); and design, manufacturing and sales of
the light-emitting diode (“LED”) and semiconductor lighting related
products (the “Lighting Business”).

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman
Islands and continued in Bermuda and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of registered office
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda, and the principal place of business of the Company is
located at Suites 5801-04, 58 Floor, Two International Finance Centre,
8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong. The holding company and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Landing International
Limited ("LIL"), which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
("BVI").

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$’000), unless otherwise stated.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial asset,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment
properties, which are carried at fair values.

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statement are disclosed
in Note 4.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

In previous years, the Group presented an analysis of expenses
recognised in consolidated income statement using a
classification based on their function.

During the year, the Board has performed a review of the
content and presentation of the consolidated financial statements
to ensure compliance with relevant accounting standards as well
as the comparability with those of the other market participants
within the same industry. In view that the Group’s results of
operations is increasingly driven by the Gaming Business in
particular after the acquisition of Les Ambassadeurs Club
Limited (“Les A”) during the year, and less focus has been
placed on the Lighting Business, the Board considered that it is
appropriate to adopt an analysis of expenses recognised in
consolidated income statement using a classification based on
their nature which would be more relevant to the Group’s
circumstances and for the users of the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(@)  New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following amendments to standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2016:

. Accounting for acquisitions of interests in
joint operations — Amendments to HKFRS
11

o Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation —
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38

o Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
cycle, and

. Disclosure initiative — amendments to HKAS
1.

The adoption of these amendments did not have
any impact on the current period or any prior period
and is not likely to affect future periods.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(b)

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to
standards and interpretations are effective for
annual periods beginning after 1 January 2016 and
have not been applied in preparing these
consolidated financial statements. None of these is
expected to have a significant effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group,
except the following set out below:

(i)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

The new standard addresses the classification,
measurement and derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities, introduces new
rules for hedge accounting and a new
impairment model for financial assets.

The financial assets held by the Group
include equity investments currently
measured at fair value through profit or loss
which would likely continue to be measured
on the same basis under HKFRS 9.

Accordingly, the Group does not expect the
new guidance to have a significant impact on
the classification and measurement of its
financial assets.

There will be no impact on the Group’s
accounting for financial liabilities, as the new
requirements only affect the accounting for
financial liabilities that are designated at fair
value through profit or loss and the Group
does not have any such liabilities. The
derecognition rules have been transferred
from HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and have not
been changed.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(b)  New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
(Continued)

(i)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

The new impairment model requires the
recognition of impairment provisions based
on expected credit losses ("ECL") rather than
only incurred credit losses as is the case
under HKAS 39. It applies to financial assets
classified at amortised cost, debt instruments
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, contract assets
under HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers, lease receivables, loan
commitments and certain financial guarantee
contracts. While the Group has not yet
undertaken a detailed assessment of how its
impairment provisions would be affected by
the new model, it may result in an earlier
recognition of credit losses.

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change
the nature and extent of the Group’s
disclosures about its financial instruments
particularly in the year of the adoption of the
new standard.

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018.
Based on the transitional provisions in the
completed HKFRS 9, early adoption in
phases was only permitted for annual
reporting periods beginning before 1 February
2015. After that date, the new rules must be
adopted in their entirety. The Group does not
intend to adopt HKFRS 9 before its
mandatory date.
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customers’

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants has issued a new standard for
the recognition of revenue. This will replace
HKAS 18 which covers contracts for goods
and services and HKAS 11 which covers
construction contracts. The new standard is
based on the principle that revenue is
recognised when control of a good or service
transfers to a customer. The standard permits
either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption.

Management is currently assessing the
effects of applying the new standard on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements
and has identified the following areas that are
likely to be affected:

U Revenue from service — the
application of HKFRS 15 may result in
the identification of separate
performance obligations which could
affect the timing of the recognition of
revenue;
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)
(b)  New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
(Continued)

(i) HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ (Continued)

U Accounting for certain costs incurred in
fulfilling a contract — certain costs
which are currently expensed may
need to be recognised as an asset
under HKFRS 15; and

. Rights of return — HKFRS 15 requires
separate presentation on the
consolidated statement of financial
position of the right to recover the
goods from the customer and the
refund obligation.

At this stage, the Group has commenced an
assessment of the impact of other new,
revised and amended standards and
interpretations to existing standards, but is
not yet in a position to state whether they
would have a significant impact on its results
of operations and financial position.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. At
this stage, the Group does not intend to adopt
the standard before its effective date.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(b)  New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
(Continued)

(iii)

HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases
being recognised on the consolidated
statement of financial position, as the
distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under the new standard,
an asset (the right to use the leased item) and
a financial liability to pay rentals are
recognised. The only exceptions are short-
term and low-value leases.

The accounting for lessors will not
significantly change.

The standard will affect primarily the
accounting for Group’s operating leases. As
at the reporting date, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of
HK$1,743,602,000 (Note 42). However, the
Group has not yet determined to what extent
these commitments will result in the
recognition of an asset and a liability for
future payments and how this will affect the
Group’s profit and classification of cash flows.

Some of the commitments may be covered by
the exception for short-term and low value
leases and some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as leases
under HKFRS 16.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

2.1.1Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)
New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

(b)

(Continued)

—NEFH

(iii)  HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’ (Continued)

The new standard is mandatory for financial
years commencing on or after 1 January
2019. At this stage, the Group does not
intend to adopt the standard before its

effective date.

Other than mentioned above, there are no
other HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC) interpretations
that are not yet effective that would be
expected to have a material impact on the

Group.

Correction of prior year error

The basic and diluted loss per shares for the year
ended 31 December 2015 have been restated due
to the correction of calculation of the weighted
average number of shares in issue for the year
ended 31 December 2015 which should be
10,572,327,000 shares (previously reported:

1,275,422,000 shares) (Note 12).

The effect of the restatement is summarised below:

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2015

Basic and diluted loss per share
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2.2 SUBSIDIARIES

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

(a)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Non-controlling interests in the acquiree that
are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation are measured at
either fair value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are
measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless
another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
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2.2 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combinations (Continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the Group’s
accounting policies.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its
fair value at the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. It means the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs.

22 MEBAE

(&)

2.2.1%5&8KRE ()

(a)

EBaot (&)

PR iE  WEHRZ
IR E S S BRI
BURZEMEARER
WEBRHZzATFEEBS
PRI R B EFER
FEEZHERERRD

=,

BHAKEKERARER
7 SERARZERFZZ
AR ARBIR W T T IA
Hi8 o RERBETRTIA
BiE - BRIERZIREAE
EEEREZER - WE
FE WEARIZHRZzE
MOFH AR URERE
AEBZ SR BR—3

HEHE AR

REERET B - R®
ERZEAREESIRK
EEHREER A FEE
BNFE ARAREEE
BERDER - LERA
RIMEBERR  8ED
XM BEEZREES
ms  ERXAFEERVE
BREE © BEOh - SERTE
R ER SRR EZER
B2 A BIREMA
SECERLERREE
FBEZTAALR -
AREERERBEREL
R ERERIFTIEE, A
FEAS S AT B A 2 T U
BAZLHREBEFNBEER
BRERES BRI 2

Eo



2.2 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016

22 MB2E@E)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if
the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

2.3 ASSOCIATES

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the investor’'s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group's investments in associates include goodwill identified on
acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an
associate, any difference between the cost of the associate and
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the associate’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
is reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.
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2.3 ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised
in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is recognised in
other comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of
the associate and its carrying value and recognises the amount
adjacent to ‘share of profit of investments accounted for using
equity method’ in the consolidated income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are recognised
in the Group’s financial statements only to the extent of unrelated
investor’s interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Gain or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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JOINT ARRANGEMENTS

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements.
Under HKFRS 11 investments in joint arrangements are
classified as either joint operations or joint ventures depending
on the contractual rights and obligations of each investor. The
Group has assessed the nature of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint ventures. Joint ventures are
accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or
losses and movements in other comprehensive income. The
Group’s investments in joint ventures include goodwill identified
on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in
a joint venture, any difference between the cost of the joint
venture and the Group’s share of the net fair value of the joint
venture’s identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for as
goodwill. When the Group’s share of losses in a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interests in the joint ventures, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the executive
directors that makes strategic decisions.
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2.6 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HK dollars (HK$),
which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement, except when deferred
in other comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the income statement within ‘finance income or
expenses’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in income statement within “Other (losses)/
gains, net”.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities denominated
in foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are
analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security and other
changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying
amount are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary financial assets, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale, are included in other comprehensive
income.
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FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION (Continued)

(c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i)  assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that statement of financial position;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the rate on the dates of
the transactions); and

(i) all resulting currency translation differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate. Currency translation differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties, principally comprising residential
properties, are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group.
Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
properties are carried at fair value, representing open market
value determined at each reporting date by external valuers. Fair
values are based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the
specific asset. If the information is not available, the Group uses
alternative valuation methods such as recent prices on less
active markets or discounted cash flow projections. Changes in
fair values are recorded in the consolidated income statement as
changes in fair value of investment properties.
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2.8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less depreciation and any
impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
the consolidated income statement during the year in which they
are incurred.

Leasehold land classified as finance lease commences
amortisation from the time when the land interest becomes
available for its intended use. Amortisation on leasehold land
classified as finance lease and depreciation on other assets is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to
their residual values over their estimated useful lives.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to allocate
their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated
Buildings Over the shorter of the
lease terms or 50 years

Leasehold improvements 4.5% to 20%
Furnitures, fixtures and 18% to 20%

office equipment
Motor vehicles 10% to 25%
Aircraft 5%

Plant, machinery and equipment 4% to 18%
Gaming equipment and accessories  20%
Structure 33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting period.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised within
“Other (losses)/gains, net” in the consolidated income statement.

Construction in progress represents buildings or assets under
construction which are stated at cost less any impairment losses,
and are not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction and capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of construction. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(a)  Goodwill
Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identified
net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is
allocated represents the lowest level within the entity at
which the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment
level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of the
CGU containing the goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use
and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any impairment is
recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

(b) Gaming licenses
Gaming licenses acquired in business combinations are
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Gaming
licenses have indefinite useful lives and are carried at cost
less any impairment losses (Note 2.10).

(c) Trademarks and patents

Trademarks and patents acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Trademarks and patents have finite useful lives and
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses (Note 2.10). Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks and patents over their estimated useful lives of
810 18 years.

2.10 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or intangible
assets not ready to use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2.11 FINANCIAL ASSETS

2.11.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss and loans
and receivables, and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Assets in this category are classified as
current assets if expected to be settled within 12
months; otherwise, they are classified as non-
current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included
in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other
receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the
statement of financial position (Notes 2.15 and
2.16).

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this category
or not classified in any of the other categories. They
are included in non-current assets unless the
investment matures or management intends to
dispose of it within 12 months of the end of the
reporting period.
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2.11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
the ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’
category are presented in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they arise. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement
as part of other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in the income
statement as part of other income. Dividends on available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the income
statement as part of other income when the Group’s right
to receive payments is established.
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2.12 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
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Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counterparty.

2.13 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.
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2.13 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement. If a loan or held- to-
maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined under the
contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair
value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is reclassified from equity
and recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period,
the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-
for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is
reversed through the consolidated income statement.
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2.13 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale (Continued)

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of the security below its cost is also
evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such
evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is reclassified
from equity and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated income statement
on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

2.14 INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average method. The
costs of work in progress and finished good comprise direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expense.

2.15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of
the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If
not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. See (Note
2.11.2) for further information about the Group’s accounting for
trade receivables and (Note 2.13) for a description of the
Group'’s impairment policies.
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2.16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand and deposits held at call with
banks.

2.17 SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Payables are classified as current liabilities if payment
is due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of
the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

2.19 BORROWINGS

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised
cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

2.16

2.17

2.18

ReERBEEED
REARERER A RREFE
MERFERE LRITEMFR -

2 3

TRRDBAERS BREBNET
R S U 2 Fr I AR 2R 5
RABFRAZIRIAR (FRRHIA) o

FEfTE ZRRIER R thFE I
ENEZFERNATEEEBIERK
HER &R R RE 2 IREME -
it FE A5 5 SRR BRI — S S AR (3%
REBERLXBH(ARERERE))
A AInBARBAE  TRIZS
RIERBALE -

JEN 8 53R R E MR R IR
NP EEER  EREAERMEE
REHERAGTE ©

2.19 &&=

EEVNSRATEEBREEEZR
DRA) HER - BARILE KT o
HBRRXBRAR 2 EFAEELDE
BzZMzEMEZRE  REEHANE
R ZEE M R TR o

FUERRECNERERI R
BREFRERRKEIRER XS
KA o FERBERT  ZEERGEL
AREZEERERAL - WXL EEE
RAMO KRR E FIREESEER - A
HZBERAENAERRBE T RH
ZIEN IR - WA RRE AR o



Landing International Development Limited

Annual Report 2016

2.19 BORROWINGS (Continued)

Borrowings are removed from the statement of financial position
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid,
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
is recognised in profit or loss as other income or finance costs.

Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the
entity issues equity instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or
part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss, which is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair
value of the equity instruments issued.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the end of the reporting period.

2.20 BORROWING COSTS

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs include interest expense and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.
The exchange gains and losses that are an adjustment to interest
costs include the interest rate differential between borrowing
costs that would be incurred if the entity had borrowed funds in
its functional currency, and the borrowing costs actually incurred
on foreign currency borrowings. Such amounts are estimated
based on interest rates on similar borrowings in the entity’s
functional currency.
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2.20 BORROWING COSTS (Continued)

When the construction of the qualifying assets takes more than
one accounting period, the amount of foreign exchange
differences eligible for capitalisation is determined for each
annual period and are limited to the difference between the
hypothetical interest amount for the functional currency
borrowings and the actual interest incurred for foreign currency
borrowings. Foreign exchange differences that did not meet the
criteria for capitalisation in previous years should not be
capitalised in subsequent years.

2.21 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLETED

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

Properties under development and held for sale are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Development cost of
properties comprises cost of land use rights, construction costs
and borrowing costs incurred during the construction period.
Upon completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Net realisable value takes into account the price ultimately
expected to be realised, less applicable variable selling expenses
and the anticipated costs to completion.

Properties under development and held for sale are classified as
current assets unless the construction period of the relevant
property development project is expected to complete beyond
normal operating cycle.
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2.22 CURRENT AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from
the initial recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax
is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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2.22 CURRENT AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally the Group
is unable to control the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates. Only when there is an agreement
in place that gives the Group the ability to control the
reversal of the temporary difference in the foreseeable
future, deferred tax liability in relation to taxable temporary
differences arising from the associate’s undistributed
profits is not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements only to the
extent that it is probable the temporary difference will
reverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable profit
available against which the temporary difference can be
utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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2.23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

Pension obligation

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund.
The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries, which operate in
Mainland China, are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. The Mainland China subsidiaries are required
to contribute to the central pension scheme based on certain
percentage of the wages for the year of those employees in
Mainland China. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense as incurred in accordance with
the rules of the central pension scheme.

The employees of the Group’s certain subsidiaries, which
operate in South Korea, are required to participate in a
defined contribution is a pension plan under which the
South Korea subsidiaries pay fixed contributions into a
separate entity. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when an employee has
rendered service.

In addition, the subsidiaries in South Korea also operates
a defined benefits scheme in South Korea, the assets of
which are generally held in separate trustee-administrated
funds.

The schemes are generally funded through payments to
insurance companies or trustee-administered funds,
determined by periodic actuarial calculations. A defined
benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined
contribution plan. Typically, defined benefit plans define
an amount of pension benefit that an employee will
receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more
factors such as age, years of services and compensation.
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2.23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(a)

Pension obligation (Continued)

The liability recognised in the statement of financial
position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit credit
method. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in
which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension
liability.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise. Past-service
costs are recognised immediately as income.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries, which operate
in the UK, are required to participate in a defined
contribution plan. The defined contribution plan is a
pension plan under which the UK subsidiaries pay fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The UK subsidiaries
have no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all the benefits relating to employee service during the
period. The UK subsidiaries have no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in future payments is available.
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2.23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Employee leave entitlement
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

2.24 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

2.25 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for
goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and value added
taxes (“VAT"). The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities,
as described below. The Group bases its estimates of return on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customers,
the type of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.
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2.25 REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Sales of goods

Revenue from Lighting business, representing sales of
goods, are recognised when a group entity has delivered
products to the customer, the customer has accepted the
products and collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Gaming revenue

Revenue from Gaming business, representing the net
gaming wins, is recognised when the relevant services
have been rendered and is measured at the entitlement of
economic inflows of the Group from the business.

Sales of properties

Revenue from sale of properties is recognised when the
risk and rewards of the properties are transferred to the
purchasers, which occurs when legally binding
unconditional sales contracts were entered, the
construction of the relevant properties has been
completed, the properties have been delivered to the
purchasers pursuant to the sale contracts and
collectability of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Deposits and installments received on properties sold prior
to the date of revenue recognition are included in the
consolidated statement of financial position as pre-sale
proceeds received from customers under current
liabilities.

2.26 INTEREST INCOME

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.
When a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the
carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate
of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income. Interest income on impaired loans and
receivables is recognised using the original effective interest rate.

2.27 DIVIDEND INCOME

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.
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2.28 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised
in the consolidated income statement over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are
included in non-current liabilities as deferred government grants
and are credited to the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

2.29 COMMISSION AND ALLOWANCES TO GAMING

COUNTERPARTIES

Commission and allowances to gaming counterparties is
calculated based on certain percentages of net gaming wins or
rolling amount and is recognised when the relevant services
have been rendered by gaming counterparties.

2.30 SPECIAL GAMING TAX AND OTHER RELATED TAXES

According to the respective local legislation by the Government
in South Korea and the UK, the Group is required to pay certain
percentage gaming tax on the net gaming wins from gaming
operations. In addition, the Group is also required to make
certain variable and fixed payments to the Government in South
Korea and the UK based on the gaming wins generated from
tables and slot machines in its possession. These expenses are
recognised as “special gaming tax and other related taxes” in
the consolidated income statement as incurred.

2.31 LEASES

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, fair value interest
rate risk and price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central finance department
(the “Finance Department”) headed by the financial controller of
the Group. The Finance Department identifies and evaluates
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating
units to cope with overall risk management as well as specific
areas such as market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

(a) Market risk
(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Group’s foreign currency transactions are
mainly denominated in HK$, Renminbi (“RMB”),
Korean Won (“KRW”), United State Dollar (“US$”),
Singapore Dollar (“SGD”) and UK Pounds (“GBP”).
The majority of assets and liabilities are
denominated in HK$, RMB, KRW, US$, SGD and
GBP, and there are no significant assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies. The
Group is subject to foreign exchange rate risk
arising from future commercial transactions and
recognised assets and liabilities which are
denominated in a currency other than HK$, RMB,
KRW, US$, SGD and GBP, which are the functional
currencies of the major operating companies within
the Group. The Group currently does not hedge its
foreign currency exposure.

As HK$ is pegged to US$, management believes
that the exchange rate risk for translations between
HK$ and US$ do not have material impact to the
Group. The exchange rate of RMB to HK$ is subject
to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC government. The
Group manages its foreign currency risk by closely
monitoring the movement of the foreign currency
rates.
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(a)

(M

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2016, if HK$ had weakened/
strengthened by 5% against GBP with all other
variables held constant, post-tax loss for the year
would have been approximately HK$16,891,000
(2015: Nil) lower/higher, mainly as a result of the
foreign exchange difference on translation of GBP
denominated monetary assets.

At 31 December 2016, if KRW had weakened/
strengthened by 5% against SGD with all other
variables held constant, post-tax loss for the year
would have been approximately HK$29,822,000
(2015: HK$28,999,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of the foreign exchange difference on
translation of SGD denominated monetary liabilities.
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(a)

(i)

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates as the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets except for cash and bank
deposits, which earn low interest rate. The Group’s
interest rate risk arises mainly from borrowings.
Borrowings obtained at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk. Borrowings obtained
at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk which is partially offset by cash
held at variable rates.

As at 31 December 2016, if interest rate on floating
rate borrowings had been 100 basis points higher/
lower with all other variables held constant, loss
before income tax for the year would have been
approximately HK$3,083,000 (2015: HK$657,000)
higher/lower, mainly as a result of higher/lower
interest expenses on floating rate borrowings.
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(a)

(iii)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because of investments held by the Group and
classified on the consolidated statement of financial
position at financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. The Group is not exposed to
commodity price risk. To manage its price risk
arising from investments in equity securities and
unlisted investment fund, the Group diversifies its
portfolio. Diversification of the portfolio is done in
accordance with the limits set by the Group.

The fair values of listed equity investments are
based on quoted market prices. The fair values of
unlisted investment fund are determined by the
quote from the intermediary. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss are dealt
with in consolidated income statement. The
performance is monitored regularly, together with
an assessment of its relevance to the Group’s
strategic plans.

As at 31 December 2016, if the price of the listed
equity investments increased/decreased by 5%,
with all other variables held constant, the Group’s
loss of the year would decrease/increase by
HK$23,103,000 (2015: decrease/increase by
HK$30,536,000) mainly as a result of the fair value
change of these investments.

As at 31 December 2016, if the price of the unlisted
investment fund increased/decreased by 5%, with
all other variables held constant, the Group’s loss of
the year would decrease/increase by
HK$19,851,000 (2015: decrease/increase by
HK$48,258,000) mainly as a result of the fair value
change of these investments.
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on a group basis, except for credit
risk relating to accounts receivable balances. Credit risk
arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, amounts due from joint
ventures and deposits with banks and financial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers,
including outstanding receivables and committed
transactions. For banks and financial institutions, only
independently rated parties with a high credit rating are
accepted.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales from
Lighting business are made to reputable and creditworthy
customers with an appropriate financial strength, credit
history and appropriate percentage of down payments. It
also has other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.

The Group has policies and guidelines in place to assess
the credit worthiness of customers from Gaming business
to ensure that credits are made to parties with an
appropriate credit history and a good history of
performance records. As at 31 December 2016,
approximately 79% of trade and other receivables
represent receivables from gaming customers (2015:
12%). The Group monitors the issuance of credit on an
ongoing basis to minimise the exposure to credit risk.
There is a concentration of credit risk relating to
receivables from gaming customers. The activities of
individual credit account are monitored regularly for
management to decide if the credit facility should be
continued, changed or cancelled. Management regularly
evaluates the allowance for doubtful receivables by
reviewing the collectability of each balance based upon
the age of the balance, the customer’s financial condition,
collection history and any other known information. See
Note 25 (ii) for details of debtors and further disclosure on
credit risks.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at 31 December
2016 is the unimpaired carrying amounts of respective
financial assets.
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities
of the Group and aggregated by Group Finance. The
Group Finance monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s
liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to
meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient
headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities
at all times.

At the reporting date, the Group held cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$6,774,501,000 (2015:
HK$5,191,990,000) (Note 28) and trade and other
receivables, net, of approximately HK$1,516,320,000
(2015: HK$895,187,000) (Note 25) that are expected to
readily generate cash inflows for managing liquidity risk.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the date of the consolidated statement of
financial position to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

At 31 December 2016 R-B—ARE
+=A=+—H
Trade and other payables B E B8
K E b R FRIR
Bank and other borrowings ~ $R{T R H A& &

Amounts due to FESTIETERR M2
a non-controlling interest E

Amounts due to et — AR KA
a shareholder
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3.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued)
At 31 December 2015 R-E—F4F
+=A=+—H
Trade and other payables BN E S8
N E A B FRIE
Bank and other borrowings ~ $R{T R H b & &
Amounts due to a FE IRV AR M2
non-controlling interest EerE]

3.2 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Less than
1 year
DR1E
HK$'000
FET

159,897
86,150

246,047

3.1

3.2

IEBER (&)
(c) mBEZEE(E)

lto 2to

2 years 5 years
1E2F 2EBF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET

- 4,160

- 1,614,641

- 1,618,801

BEXxER

Total
a5t
HK$'000
FHET

164,057
86,150

1,614,641

1,864,848
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The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position plus net debt. The
gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Bank and other borrowings (Note 30)
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Note 28)

Net cash
Total equity

Total capital

Gearing ratio

RITREAMEE (HFE30)
B Re MR EEY (HE28)

e R
ek

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group attained net cash

position. Therefore, there was no gearing ratio.
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2015
—F-RF
HK$'000
FHET
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(5,191,990)

(5,108,399)
9,688,400

4,580,001
N/A i@
RZEBE—-—RERZFTE—RHF+=A

=1t 8 AREERRSFEEIR -
At - BB EREL R -



ERERRRERAT
—B-AFFH

3.3 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities including cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables, trade payables, other payables and borrowings,
approximate their fair values due to their short maturities.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial instruments
carried at fair value as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 by level
of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
Such inputs are categorised into three levels within a fair value
hierarchy as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

o Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

See Note 15 for disclosures of the investment properties that are
measured at fair value.

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities that are at fair value at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

At 31 December 2016 i

Financial assets at fair value BAFEE B

through profit or loss 2O EE
— Equity investment — BERE
— Unlisted investment fund — I EMREES

AR EMBEE

Available-for-sale financial asset
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3.3 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION (Continued)

At 31 December 2015 RZT—RF
+-RA=+—8
Financial assets at fair value BAFEEFAERD
through profit or loss 2B EE
— Equity investment — RERE
— Unlisted investment fund — ELTHEREHR

There were no transfers among Level 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

(a)

(b)

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on quote market prices at the statement
of financial position date. A market is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, price services or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis.

Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level
3.

3.3

Level 1
E—
HK$'000
FAET

610,715

610,715

AFEEEMGE (B

Level 2 Level 3 Total
-t F= a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FH&T FHET

- - 610,715
965,169 - 965,169
965,169 - 1,575,884

FA-BEEE & FoREF=
2 TR -

(a)

(b)

F-HUBITA
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3.3 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Financial instruments in level 2 (Continued)
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial
instruments include:

. Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar
instruments.

U The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield curves.

U The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts
is determined using forward exchange rates at the
balance sheet date, with the resulting value
discounted back to present value.

. Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow
analysis, are used to determine fair value for the
remaining financial instruments.

Note that all the resulting fair value estimates are included
in level 2 except for certain forward foreign exchange
contracts as explained below.

For the estimation of the fair value of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, please see Note 27 for
details.

Financial instruments in level 3

The following table presents the changes in level 3
financial instruments for the year ended 31 December
2016:

3.3

AFEEMT ()

(b)

(c)
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At 1 January 2016
Addition

As at 31 December 2016

Total gain for the year included in profit or loss
for asset held at the end of year

Changes in unrealised gains for the year included
in profit or loss at the end of the year
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The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

(a)

(b)

(c)

PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

The Group determines the provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of trade and other receivables and
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness, past
collection history and the subsequent settlement from each
customer. The amount of provision recognised during the year
ended 31 December 2016 was approximately HK$155,503,000.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible assets
has suffered any impairment in accordance with the accounting
policy stated in Note 2.9. The recoverable amounts of CGUs
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations require the use of estimates (Note 17).

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

The Group tests annually whether impairment indication exists
for the Group’s property, plant and equipment. Where
impairment indication exists, the recoverable amounts would be
estimated. The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations of the respective CGUs. These calculations require
the use of estimates (Note 14).
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(c)
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The executive directors are the Group’s Chief Operating Decision-
Maker (“CODM”). Management has determined the operating
segments based on the reports reviewed by the CODM that are used to
make strategic decisions. The CODM considers the Group is operating
predominantly in four operating segments as follows:

(a) Integrated Resort Development;

(b)  Gaming Business;

(c)  Property Development; and

(d)  Lighting Business.

The Group’s CODM monitors the results of the operating segments
separately for the purpose of allocating resources and assessing
performance. Segment performance is evaluated based on reportable
segment results, which is a measure of adjusted profit or loss before
income tax. The adjusted profit or loss before tax is measured
consistently with the Group’s loss before income tax except that
finance income, finance costs, changes in fair values of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, changes in fair values of investment
properties, gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries as well as head office
and corporate income and expenses are excluded from such
measurement.

Segment assets exclude cash and cash equivalents, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, income tax recoverable, investment
properties, amount due from a joint venture, available-for-sale financial
asset, deferred income tax assets and other unallocated head office
and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude bank and other borrowings, amounts due to
a non-controlling interest and a shareholder, income tax payable,
deferred income tax liabilities and other unallocated head office and
corporate liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group basis.
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BERRE]) EEREBRIBELEREEMR
EHRAMMFERBREZBREEERLED
M TRLERRERRAEHEIELEZ
PO{EAL & 2 BB

(@) HEEBRNER:
(b) BRES

© MEEER X
(d) BREAZER -

AEETR2ERREBIETLENBE
B UDEBEREFERIR - DRFRA TR
AR E D AR EAER L - NGt ERAMSTHATE
ARG - SAERTAKRERER - 7A
B EAKEBRAMEHATER B0 1M
WA~ IR - I AFEER ABRZH
BEEZATVEERS REVMEZAFE
EZE  HEMNBLR WS (BE) KRk
BERAFBARFZRNTAELER -

SHEETEERSRALSEY AT
BESABSEZHBEE - TREAEH -
BEME ML ROEOERE - AW
ERISEE  BEHBHEENRR MRS
RANRAREE REARSEERE
EEEEE -

DHBETERRITREMER - BN IFHE
Petges i —RICRFIE - BAPAEH - BIE
FIEHBBERAREMRDEAELAFER
& RASZFABNREEEREE -



Landing International Development Limited

Annual Report 2016

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers

Segment results

Reconciliation:

Finance income and unallocated income

Corporate and other unallocated
expenses, net

Changes in fair values of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Changes in fair values of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Finance costs

Loss before income tax

Segment assets

Reconciliation:

Amount due from a joint venture

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Available-for-sale financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Investment properties

Income tax recoverable

Deferred income tax assets

Other unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Reconciliation:

Amounts due to a shareholder

Amounts due to a non-controlling interest
Bank and other borrowings

Deferred income tax liabilities

Income tax payable

Other unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information:
Depreciation and amortisation
Write-down of inventories to net
realisable value
Impairment of trade and
other receivables, net
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers

Segment results

Reconciliation:

Finance income and unallocated income

Corporate and other unallocated
expenses, net

Changes in fair values of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Change in fair value of an investment
property

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Loss on step acquisition

Finance costs

Loss before income tax

Segment assets

Reconciliation:

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Investment property

Income tax recoverable

Other unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Reconciliation:

Amounts due to a non-controlling interest
Bank and other borrowings

Deferred income tax liabilities

Other unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information:
Depreciation and amortisation
Write-down of inventories to net
realisable value
Impairment of goodwill
Impairment of intangible assets
Impairment of property, plant and equipment
Impairment of trade and
other receivables, net

EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

Integrated
Resort
Development
A ERA
¥R
HK$'000
T

Gaming
Business

fBR X%
HK$'000
TEL

FEE -
MMPR S -

ARER

17,397

(62,604) (73,584)
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35,377 95,515
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Property Lighting

Development Business Total
ES REAEH @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHT T
- 229,103 246,500
(82,228) (142,848) (361,264)
30,830
(357,441)
(212,756)

31
(69,808)
(40,262)
(78,678)
(1,089,348)

1,135,733 244,493 3,358,887
5,191,990

1,575,884

55,000

14,866

1,212,048

11,408,675

- 123,066 253,958
1,342,125

83,591

6,105

34,49

1,720,275

6,172 20,956 34,607

- 12,437 12,437

- 16,135 16,135

- 46,180 46,180

- 56,676 56,676

- 5,004 5,004



GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

€))

(b)

Revenue from external customers

Mainland China
South Korea
United Kingdom
Others

Non-current assets

Mainland China
South Korea
United Kingdom
Hong Kong

Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016

E A
(a) REIBEFZYz
For the year ended
31 December
BZE+=-A=1+—HLEE
2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
FHET
AR B A 159,752
FaEE 17,397
HE -
Hih 69,351
246,500
(b) HREEE

2015
—ET-RF
HK$'000
FHET
A B A 87,216
[FaEE 1,204,458
E<5] -
5% 467,364
1,759,038

The non-current assets information above is based on the
locations of the assets and excludes goodwill, intangible assets,
deposits, available-for-sale financial asset, deferred income tax
assets, investment in a joint venture and investment in an

associate.
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INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER

During the year ended 31 December 2016, three of the external
customers contributed over 10% of the Group’s total revenue. The
revenue generated from these customers was amounted to

HK$667,239,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, one of the external
customers contributed over 10% of the Group’s total revenue. The
revenue generated from this customer was amounted to

HK$30,913,000.

The Group’s revenue consists of the following:

Revenue
Sale of goods
Gaming revenue

Exchange losses, net

Government subsidies

Management fee income (Note 44c)

Dividend income*

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Others
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* Dividend income represented dividend shares received from equity *

investments.

For the year ended
31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2015
—T—RHAF
HK$'000
THET

229,103
17,397

246,500

For the year ended
31 December
BE+-A=+—-HLEE
2015
—T—hHAF
HK$'000
FET

(1,855)
375

4,076
(275)
2,701

5,022
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For the year ended
31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2015
—T—hHAF
HK$'000
FHT
The loss before income tax is arrived at RETS T ATBERE MR T 7§ IE
after charging:
Write-down of inventories to net realisable value WO FEZ A 25 )%E 12,437
Auditor's remuneration 1% AN B &
— Audit services — ZER 1,219
— Non-audit services — AR 1,046
Minimum lease payments under operating T REF I EEREET
leases of land and buildings RIEBEFRE 14,071
Promotion expenses HEMAY 17,467
Aircraft operating expenses TR A F 37,031
Legal and professional fees EEREXEER 49,055
Sales and marketing expenses SHE k& HRZ 18,634

For the year ended
31 December

BE+T-A=+—-HLEFE

2015
—z e
HK$'000
FHT
Wages, salaries and other staff costs TE HFEehEME TR 162,444
Retirement benefits costs (Note a) RN A (FsEa) 6,952
169,396

Notes: BEE -
(a) As at 31 December 2016, there were no forfeited contributions available to (a) RZE—R"E+-_A=+—0 e RUWH

KA REHAER 2 RREBEREBEHNEE(ZF
—HF )

offset future retirement benefit obligations of the Group (2015: Nil).

(b)  Five highest paid individuals. by HEZF=FAL
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Notes: (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

The five highest paid individuals during the year included two directors (2015:
two directors), details of whose remuneration are set out in Note 9. Details of
the remuneration for the year of the remaining three (2015: three) highest paid
employee who is neither a director nor chief executive of the Company are as
follows:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind
Pension scheme contributions

¥e  2RREDMNGR
RIREETBIFR

The number of non-director highest paid employees whose remuneration fell
within the following bands is as follows:

HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000
HK$12,000,001 to HK$12,500,000
HK$15,000,001 to HK$15,500,000

3,500,001 /& 7T & 4,000,000 7T
5,500,001 # 7L % 6,000,000 # 7T
6,000,001 # 7T % 6,500,000 % 7T
12,000,001 7T = 12,500,000 7%

During the year ended 31 December 2016, no emoluments have been paid by
the Group to the directors or the five highest paid individuals mentioned above
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group, or as compensation for
loss of office (2015: Nil).

T - (88)
(b)y HBEFEF=HALEE)
RAEE  AEReHATEERBES(Z
Z-IF MABREF) KEZMSFBEHR
Mi3E9 « RAFE  EM=%(ZT—R1F: =
Z)HEEFEE (LFRARBEFREZTHA
8) ZBemismT
For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=t—HLEE
2015
—ZT-R8F
HK$'000
FHET
14,380
1,204
15,584
VWHEEZ RSFEEZFHMEENFUTHE
Bl
Number of employees
EEAH
2015
—ZE—hF
HK$'000
FET
1
2
7TE —
15,000,001 /&7t & 15,500,000 7 7T -
3

BE_ZT—ARF+A=+—HLEFE Kx&
B\ BRAEER AL REHALERM
& ERRSIEMAAR KB R MAREEIR Z
BESEHBAHE(CT—RF 8-



(a)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (a)

The remuneration of every director and chief executive for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Name i3
Executive directors: WTESE:
Yang Zhihui (“Mr. Yang") mEs(mEE))
Zhou Xueyu (“Ms. Zhou") BE=(AxL))
17

Xu Ning! (“Ms. Xu”) #ri(Bat))
Ng Kwok Fai (“Mr. Ng") REE([REE))

Independent non-executive BURTES:

directors:

Fok Ho Yin, Thomas EER(EEE))
(“Mr. Fok™)

Chen Lei (“Mr. Chen”) Bz (R

Bao Jingiao? (“Mr. Bao”) fwem([wxE])

EERFETBAEZHME
HE-_ZT—XNER-_T—HE+—A
SH—BIEE SEERTEAK
ANBZFHNES 0T

BE-Z-—A"E+-A=+—-HLHF
E



EQEBRBRARIE

—R-AEFH
(a) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (a) EBREETBASZIE (B)
(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015: BE-_Z—HF+-A=t+—HLHF
E:
Emoluments
paid or
receivable in
respect of
director's other
services in
connection
with the
Employer's management
contribution to of the affairs
Allowances aretirement  of the Company
Discretionary and benefits benefit  orits subsidiary
Name e Fees Salary bonuses in kind scheme undertaking Total
REZER
UN|
SEMBRAR
£BEE
ExXz ZEf
2R RINEREE RBER
e e k=2 ENia #HK SHELE S L
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TET FAT FAL TR TR TR TR
Executive directors: i?lﬁi% :
Yang Zhihui (“Mr. Yang”) MEE (k4] 19,512 1,667 - - 1,365 - 22,544
Zhou Xueyu (“Ms. Zhou") AE=(AxtL]) 2,000 333 - - - - 2333
Xu Ning! (“Ms. Xu") i ((frz)) 2,000 1,158 - - - - 3,158
Ng Kwok Fai* (“Mr. Ng") REE([REE)) 6,000 15,200 - - - - 21,200
29,512 18,358 - - 1,365 - 49,235
Independent non-executive BUFRNTES:
directors:
Fok Ho Yin, Thomas EER(ERE))
(“Mr. Fok”) 202 30 - - - - 232
Chen Lei (“Mr. Chen”) Rz (x4 202 30 - - - - 232
Bao Jingiao? (“Mr. Bao”) e ([ett]) 60 - - - - - 60
Zhang Xiaolan® (‘Ms. Zhang") ~ EZE3([Ext]) 158 30 - - - = 188
622 0 - - - - 712
30,134 18,448 - - 1,365 - 49,947
1 Retired on 17 June 2016 U RZE-ARFEARNATERRE
2 Appointed on 16 November 2015 2 RZFE—RE+—A+X Eli%?&
3; Retired on 16 November 2015 S RZE—RF+—A+BR
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(a) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (a) EERFETBHASZME(E)
(Continued)
2015
—ZE—hF
HK$'000
FHET
Aggregate emoluments paid to or receivable E B HEIETESR (TmARA R
by directors in respect of their services HIBARIER) BB ER
as directors, whether of the Company ZBN& AR %R
or its subsidiaries undertaking 30,134
Aggregate emoluments paid to or receivable EEFEEIE AN RIS EKE QA
by directors in respect of their other ¥BEEEMRBEASER
services in connection with the et
management of the affairs of the
Company or its subsidiaries undertaking 19,813
49,947
(b) DIRECTORS’ RETIREMENT BENEFITS (h) EFERKEN
None of the directors received or will receive any retirement FA - BEEEE UE S U
benefits during the year (2015: Nil). BRABI(ZE—0%F  \) -
(c) DIRECTORS’ TERMINATION BENEFITS (c) ESRILEREEFN
None of the directors received or will receive any termination FA - BEE S YEE S UEER

benefits during the year (2015: Nil). BIEERBEMN(CZE—RF &) -



(d)

(e)

(f)

EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

CONSIDERATION PROVIDED TO THIRD PARTIES FOR
MAKING AVAILABLE DIRECTORS’ SERVICES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company did not
pay consideration to any third parties for making available
directors’ services (2015: Nil).

INFORMATION ABOUT LOANS, QUASI-LOANS AND
OTHER DEALINGS IN FAVOUR OF DIRECTORS,
CONTROLLED BODIES CORPORATE BY AND
CONNECTED ENTITIES WITH SUCH DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there is no loans,
quasi-loans and other dealing arrangements in favour of the
directors, or controlled body corporates and connected entities
of such directors (2015: Nil).

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in
relation to the Company’s business to which the Company was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year (2015: Nil).

(d)

(e)

()

REHEERBERBS=FRHEZ
&

BRE-F-AF+-A=+—ALF
B AR E RS A
AE=HLHRE(CE—EF  ]) -

ARALEE - ZiEHEAERRZ
EEECHBEREARRAZCEH
B EERRRMXHZEH

BE-T—AF+-A=+—AI#
B BEEMNES ZRHAAE
BEZSEEBHPEBRATHAL
BRC ERRRAMZSEH( T
—HF ) -

EENRS R EHPZEX
i
RARVEERE BT L ARARAE
FRINARANTEEEENMIEE
B B KR 5 1T R AR B F AT (] B P
MAGFEZEARS « RHEREH (=
T—RF:&|,) o



Interest expenses:
— Bank borrowings
— Other borrowings
— Amounts due to a non-controlling interest
— Imputed interest on amounts due
to a shareholder
— Finance lease liabilities

Less: amounts capitalised on qualifying assets

Finance costs

Interest income:
— Bank interest income
— Other interest income

Finance income

Finance income/(costs), net

Weighted average interest rate on
capitalised borrowings (per annum)

Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016

For the year ended
31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2015
—E-RE
HK$'000
FH&T
FEMX :
—RITIEE (5,575)
— HEE (62,483)
— P IR AR AE RS A (56,957)
— BN —RBRERRBEHEEF B
—BEHEAaE (10,620)
(135,635)
B ABREEERN LS 56,957
B R A (78,678)
FEWA -
— SRITF BULA 12,540
— E A BUA 4,277
-3 N 16,817
BMEWA (RAE) FHE (61,861)
BEREE Z T EF =
6%
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No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group did not
generate any assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: same). Taxation on overseas profits
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at
the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

PRC enterprise income tax has been provided at the applicable rate of
15% (2015: 15%) on the profits of the Group’s operations in the PRC
as the operating entities in the PRC were assessed as High and New
Technology Enterprise.

South Korea corporate tax has been provided at the rates of 11% on
the first KRW200 million of the tax base, 22% up to KRW20 billion and
24.2% for amounts over KRW20 billion on the estimated assessable
profits of the Group’s operations in South Korea (2015: same).

UK corporate tax has been provided at the rate of 20% (2015: 20%)
on the estimated assessable profit of the Group’s operations in the UK.

Current tax: BNERFRIR :

South Korea Corporate Tax R

UK Corporate Tax TR R
Over-provision in prior years: BEFEBEEE -

PRC Enterprise Income Tax FP Bl TS

UK Corporate Tax HE R

South Korea Corporate Tax LS
Deferred tax (Note 33) EERTE (FFFE33)
Income tax expenses/(credit) Frisfims (k)

BHE-_Z—R"F+-A=+—HIEFE ®H
RAEBIWERESE ST AR (=
T—RF: AR WRERBEENEHE
R o BINGEFI 2 BRIB TR A SR B EE 4K
ETERRFAGFHERBUARN ZBITH X

e -

ERPBERBEEL 2 ENZERRE15% (=
T—0%F ¢ 15%)FTIEPBEDEMSHEME
REARTEKEERETIRSAPREE -

EMAKBREEBEL 2 b ERBEH
DHEBE11% (REPEH2ERE) - 22%
(&% B2001E8EE) K 24.2% (88 2008 %
BBt lRmBEERBB(—F—5
F MR -

BBk S B B A A A 2 (RSB A
BRE20% (ZE—RHF : 20%) 5T EBE
B -

For the year ended
31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FAT

3,458

(174)

3,284
(6,418)

(3,134)
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The tax on the Group’s loss before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using weighted average tax rate
applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows:

Loss before income tax B ER /S B Al &S 18

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates

applicable to profits in the RE 7 BB
respective countries
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AR AR T R
Income not subject to tax HAEZRFUWA

Tax losses for which no deferred income

tax asset was recognised HIgEE
Over-provision in prior years BAFEBERE
Others Efh

Income tax expenses/(credit)

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 18.2% (2015: 17.3%).
The increase was caused by the change in the profitability mix of the
Group’s subsidiaries in the respective countries.

The basic and diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2015 have been restated due to the correction of calculation of the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.

FrSHse (%)

REBERAEHABRZHERRBESE
RENERZNEFAREFEMSERS
BMERWMT

For the year ended
31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
FAT

(1,089,348)

RAERBEZR 2 EHERMNEH

(188,771)
148,079
(18,509)

W EERBELESHEELZ

57,118
(174)
(877)

(3,134)

MEFHBEARERI82%(Z T —HF:
17.3%)  BEE MDA AEERAHERZ
MEARZBNEASZEMN -

HRNMEEC HITEBRIE T OB HE
HEBIBZE-FE-—AF+-A=+—HIt
FEZERERREEES -



(a)

(b)

ERERRRERAT
—B-AFFH

BASIC

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss attributable
to owners of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year (Note 34).

Loss attributable to owners of the Company

BT E BRI T

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue

BREAEE

Basic loss per share

DILUTED

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2016
and 2015 were the same as the basic loss per share as there
were no potential dilutive ordinary shares outstanding during the
year. (2015 (Restated): same)

The Directors did not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

ARBVGEAANEIGER

(@) EX
BRERNSEDZAR A HEE AENL
EERAFABRITE AR INETS

HEHE (5E34) -

For the year ended
31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2015
—RF
HK$'000
THET

(987,971)

2015
—E—AE
No. of shares
S vaE J4E!
'000

T
(Restated)
(&%)

10,572,327

HK(9.34) cents &1l

(h) #EF
BARFARESTEIINBEEEEE
Bl MEE T —ARER-ZE—F
F+ZA=+— EIJJ:%FZ#HxEEé
ElEEGRENEBERR(ZE—R1F
(#&&E5) - MR) -

BEETEEMBEE_ZT—RF+-_A=+—
HIEFERNRBRE(ZE—REF  8) -



Year ended 31 December 2015

BE-R-EET-ASt-ALER
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At 1 January 2015 H-3-15-A-R

Cost A 7601 108159 4762 21402 23766 26531 97,746 - 8041 137739 1,255,767

Accumulated depreciaion 2ithE - (9219 (1691) (4.287) (4.986) (12440) (30455) - (661) - (63739)

Net book amount EA5E 21621 98,940 3071 17115 18780 414091 67,91 - 7380 137739 1,192,028
Year ended 31 December 2015 BECT-RET-ACt-ALER
Opening net book amount BEAFE 7601 %940 30 17115 18780 414001 67291 - 7380 137739 1192028
Addtions 7 401 - 1513 4890 10021 - 11,191 1432 - 579,097 633371
Step acqisition rom oint ventures to BEELEINBAT ARE

subsicieies (Note 37) IEg (R3t37) - - 2075 438 2202 - - 18778 - - 51383
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 39) HERBAR (H330) - - - (830) (144) - - = = = (974)
Disposals i 3 = = (19 (185) o = (1) - = - (275)
Depreciation it | = 13 (2184 (5923) (5771) (2132 (10,063) (1212) (1,076) = 49,669)
Impairment WE - (5,566) - - - - (5,110) - - - (56,676)
Transfers &2 = (3379 - 36% - - - - 31019 (35810 (4410
Currency translaton diference ERERZE (31,660) (5415) (1,081) 833) (810) - (414 (1033) (1679) (3369) (80318)
(Closing net book amount BREATE 40188 82411 21315 2208 24218 39,764 13184 23965 30,704 047,333 1689470
At31 December 2015 RZZ-TF+-A=1-H

Cost iz 420188 101,451 3L1%9 30520 34232 26531 100,156 519 38389 647333 1,855,048

Accumulated depreciation and impeirment ZiHERAE - (18980) (384) (8252) (9.954) (33767) (86972) (1,164) (2645) - (165,578)

Net book amount EESE 4018 82411 21315 2208 2218 39,764 13184 23965 30,704 647,333 1689470

Year ended 31 December 2016

BECS-AETOAZT-ALER

Opening net book amount BIEDFE
Additions HE
Acquisiton of a Subsidiary (Note 36) WE-FHEAA (K3 36)
Disposals i
Depreciation ii&
Transfer &%
Transfer rom propertes under development BRARERE
Currency translaton diference EHEHZE
Closing net book amount BREESE
At31 December 2016 HZ-7ETZA=1-B
Cost 73
Accumulated depreciation and impairment ZHNERAE

Net book amount
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As at 31 December 2016, certain property, plant and equipment with
a net carrying amount of the Group’s of HK$435,436,000 (2015:
HK$50,920,000) were pledged to banks to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group (Note 30).

During the years ended 31 December 2015, management has
engaged an independent valuer, Roma Appraisals Limited to perform
the value-in-use assessment of the Lighting business cash-generating-
unit and concluded the value-in-use was below the carrying amounts.
Accordingly, an impairment of property, plant and equipment of
HK$56,676,000 was recognised in consolidated income statement.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, no impairment of property,
plant and equipment was recognised in consolidated income
statement.

At beginning of year REH
Additions INE
Change in fair value of investment properties

At end of year NS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no unprovided contractual
obligations for future repairs and maintenance (2015: Nil).

An independent valuation of the Group’s investment properties was
performed by the valuer, Roma Appraisals Limited, to determine the
fair values of the investment properties as at 31 December 2016 and
2015. The fair value gain or loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

REWE 2 RFEE

RZE-—RE+A=+—B REFER
435,436,000/ 7T (ZZF —H 4 : 50,920,000
BLIZETYE BEEKRBCHREEE
ER 7z —RRERITRVE (PRE30) AR TIRTT -

BHE_T-—AFT_A=t—HUFE &
BEECZEBIMEMESHEKRFEARAD
AIYRARBRCEL BN ETREAEEN
it wwmAEREEERXNEREE - Bt 2
R WS RTREABYE  BFE RRERE
56,676,000/ 87T c BE-_ZE— R F+=A
=+ —RLEEFEE  BERRS KSR ER
EE% - BB R&RERE -

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FET

54,969

31

55,000

RZZE—R"F+ZA=+—RH  AEETE
BERARKEERREZABBEEOEE(Z
T—hF 8-

ERBEBRFEERARCHEAEEREME
EITEUEE  NEEREVER-_F—X
FR-F-AFtT_A=t—RHZR¥E
B ATFEEESABEBRCRGEERERA
HER -
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The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy of TREEAEBKREYWE L A FEEFES
the Group’s investment properties: AR

A

Recurring fair value measurement for: ~ JA N &IEZ &M A TEE
e

Investment properties: REME

— Residential properties in Hong Kong — &iBE £

Residential properties EEME
Fair value measurement as at

31 December 2015 using
RZZB-AE+-A=+—HERUT

ER2 AT EERE
Quoted Significant Significant
prices in Observable Unabservable
active markets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
BRAER BEANTEE
EETISRE A BR LIPN 6
(B—H) (B=#) (B=%) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT FAT FTAT
Recurring fair value measurement for: ~ JA R &IEZ &% A TEE
FE
Investment property: REME

— Residential property in Hong Kong ~ — BB EEME - - 55,000 55,000

Residential property EEME - - 55,000 55,000
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VALUATION PROCESSES OF THE GROUP

The Group’s investment properties were valued at 31 December 2016
and 2015 by independent third party qualified valuers who hold a
recognised relevant professional qualification and have recent
experience in the locations and segments of the investment properties
valued. For all investment properties, their current use equates to the
highest and best use.

The Finance Department includes a team that review the valuations
performed by the independent valuers for financial reporting purposes.
This team reports directly to the financial controller of the Group.
Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the
financial controller and valuers at least once every six months, in line
with the Group’s interim and annual reporting dates. As at 31
December 2016 and 2015, the fair values of the properties have been
determined by Roma Appraisals Limited.

At each financial year end the finance department:

U Verifies all major inputs to the independent valuation report;

U Assess property valuations movements when compared to the
prior year valuation report;

. Holds discussions with the independent valuer.

There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the key
inputs to the valuation of investment property:

As at 31 December 2016

AEEZEHERRE
REBREMEMRBILE = H A BRMHER
RZE—AREAR_ZE—AF+=-_A=+—H
EITHE ZAEEMBERUEBERXE
1% BEFEEREMEZ WA R ESES
MHAKS: - SLTAIREMEMES - ERlZE
REREER RREER -

BIEEpRE — /B - EEREBREE W
MBI AER 2 [HEETR - EE
BmANEE ISR EEIESR - B A5 AR BE B
EMELESRNEANHRBEREMNER—
Ko HEAEEPHRFEREBE B
RZE—ARFER-_FT—RAF+=_RA=1+—
B YEATFEBECHESBEBEIHEERA
AIETE -

REMBEFEFHER BB -

s REBMMEREIMEIZEHAR
e

o HEMEHER FEEEERE LR
T8 :

o HFT{AERMETRW
FABEEE— ZREZFEERE-

TXHARBEEMEGEET AR 2GEETE
REBHABE

R-ZB-AE+=-A=+—-H



VALUATION PROCESSES OF THE GROUP (Continued)

As at 31 December 2015

Residential property
— Hong Kong
FEWHE

— &B

Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived using
the direct comparison approach. The fair value is estimated using
assumptions regarding the market value of the similar properties of the
investment properties. A significant increase/decrease in the estimated
market value in isolation would result in a significant increase/decrease

Landing International Development Limited

Valuation techniques

HETE

Direct comparison

BEERLEBA

in the fair value of the investment properties.

At beginning of year
Amortisation
Currency translation difference

At end of year
Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments with an aggregate carrying
amount of HK$14,234,000 (2015: HK$14,942,000) were pledged to a
bank to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (Note

30).

FERNERED

Annual Report 2016

FREZHERE (B

RZZE—RF+=—RA=+—H

Range of

unobservable inputs
(weighted average)
TRIE R A BUREE

Unobservable inputs

T B RE AR (hn#EFHE)
HK$
BT
Adjusted market yield 17,000 to 33,000

(HK$/square feet)

ERABEm B (BT, FAR) 17,000 £ 33,000

REMEZE=RATEEDNEAEELR
EGH - A FEETVEREHEREMEZSE
P EHEZ BEREH G - T EZE
BIREEM, MO EEBREME 2 A TE
BRI, B -

2015
—T—REF
HK$'000
FET

15,873
(379)

HHEHE N Z (552)

14,942

B BNERER (374)

14,568

N EREAE A14,2340008 T (-2
—FRF 114,942,000 L) 2 BF L HE
RBECRAEEER Y —MIBTHRERKRT
#5877 (BF3E30) ©



EQEBRBRARIE

—E-REFR
At 1 January 2015 RZE—RF—A—H
Cost B AR
Accumulated impairment RFHRE
Net book amount AR FHE
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE—Z—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE
Opening net book amount B AR TEDFE
Step acquisition from joint ventures to subsidiaries AEDEIIMBAR 2 HPEERIKEE
Impairment A
Closing net book amount B4R AR TEDFE
At 31 December 2015 RZE—RAF+=ZA=+—H
Cost B#N
Accumulated impairment RitRE
Net book amount BREDFE
Year ended 31 December 2016 HEZZT-—R"F+A=+—HIEFE
Opening net book amount B AR EDFE
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 36) B — XM B A A (H:E36)
Currency translation difference EHER =5
Closing net book amount B4R BRENFE
At 31 December 2016 RZE-—RE+ZA=+—H
Cost B AR
Accumulated impairment RiRE

Net book amount BRERE



IMPAIRMENT TESTS OF GOODWILL
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Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGUs”) as

follows:

Lighting business (“Lighting CGU") in

— PRC

Gaming business (“Gaming CGUs") in

RIATER? BHLS
(TRRRRE & 7 8631 |)
—

RUATBERZ B ER

(BRIREEEEMN])
— London, UK — B RZ
— Jeju, South Korea — FEEM

LIGHTING CGU

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recognised full
impairment of goodwill of HK$16,135,000 and intangible assets of
HK$46,180,000 (Note 18) in relation to the Lighting CGU as the value-
in-use of the Lighting CGU was below the carrying amounts.

GAMING CGUs

The recoverable amounts of the Gaming CGUs were determined based
on value-in-use calculations performed by an independent valuer, BMI
Appraisals Limited. Key assumptions used for value-in-use
calculations:

Gaming CGU in Jeju, South Korea

Growth rate of revenue U a5 & &
Pre-tax discount rate B R BT ALIA &
Terminal growth rate AR RE

MBEANEYREELEN

o 2 R A
BEOIREAKEZReELABU((REE
EBADWT

2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
FHTT

5,438

5,438

MREA S EA S
BE-_ZT-AF+-A=+—RILFE &
SERRARCELBU D HIRAHERE
& E 2 @ R (8161350008 T Rk
46,180,000 7T (KI5t 18) - REARAR S
EFXBENZEREEERERE -

BRREELEN

BEReELEMZATRESEIDRIEEL
HEMPMNABFEERIFMETERE
BfEmMETE AEEREEMRAEER

.
B

Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=1+—HILEE
2015
—T—hF

13%
19.8%
3%



EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

GAMING CGUS (Continued)

Gaming CGU in London, UK

Growth rate of revenue g %548 =
Pre-tax discount rate BRBIATALIR X
Terminal growth rate AR R &

Management determined the average annual growth rate of revenue
based on past performance and its expectations of market
development. The discount rates used reflect specific risks relating to
the relevant segments.

The recoverable amount of Gaming CGU in Jeju, South Korea
calculated based on value in use exceeded the carrying value. The
increase in discount rate of Gaming CGU in Jeju, South Korea by 1
percentage point would not remove the remaining headroom.

The recoverable amount of Gaming CGU in London, UK calculated
based on value in use exceeded the carrying value. The increase in
discount rate of Gaming CGU in London, UK by 1 percentage point
would not remove the remaining headroom.

BREREELEM(H)

RERBEVRSELEN

EEBREMSER CBERFRBHEE
Wan 2 FFIERE - IEMRBRERREA
A BB ERR -

BRERBEAECEBRENEYREELE
Iz A B & BREBBRE(E - FREEMNEY
ReEL B ZMRAXEMIEELHET
SHEHRIBER

BERBEMAECAERAEVREELE
Iz A B S REBREE - RERBEY
ReEr B 2MRAXEMIETSHET
SHEHRIGER
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At 1 January 2015 R=ZE-HF—-H—H
Cost A 44,213 44,213 - 88,426
Accumulated amortisation R BEREE

and impairment (10,525) (20,725) - (31,250)
Net book amount REEE 33,688 23,488 - 57,176

Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-Z-HF+=8

=t+—-HLEE
Opening net book amount HYERmFE 33,688 23,488 = 57,176
Step acquisition from joint BEPEINBRAZ
ventures to subsidiaries DB ER W g = = 816,500 816,500
Amortisation BN (2,653) (5,225) - (7,878)
Impairment VERED (29,198) (16,982) - (46,180)
Currency translation difference EHETE A5 (1,837) (1,281) (31,680) (34,798)
Closing net book amount HRBRTE $E = = 784,820 784,820
At 31 December 2015 R-—ZE—RF+-A=+—H
Cost (BN 41,801 41,801 784,820 868,422
Accumulated amortisation and RET#ENRE
impairment (41,801) (41,801) = (83,602)
Net book amount BRTEFE - - 784,820 784,820

Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z-~E+=H

=+—-BHLEE
Opening net book amount HIYBR T B
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 36) U8 —ZR KB A =) (KT 36)
Currency translation difference EEELZ5
Closing net book amount HAREFE
At 31 December 2016 RZZB-—RFT-A=+—H
Cost (DN
Accumulated amortisation and ZEEERRE

impairment

Net book amount BREFE



Assets as per consolidated statement of
financial position

Loans and receivables:

Trade and other receivables excluding
non-financial assets

Amount due from a joint venture

Cash and cash equivalents

Available-for-sale:
Available-for-sale financial asset

Fair value through profit or loss:
Listed equity investments at market value
Unlisted investment fund

Liabilities as per consolidated statement of
financial position

Trade and other payables excluding
non-financial liabilities

Bank and other borrowings

Amounts due to a shareholder

Amounts due to a non-controlling interest

EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

EHREHBRRRZEE

ERREWRE :

FE W R 5 7008 I E At JE MR IR

(TBRIFMBEE)
W —RAEEREFIA
REMREEHEY

AHEHE
AEHEMBEE

BRAFEET AR :

BHEFEZ EMRERE

FEMREES

EREHMBRRKRZAE

FEN & 53008 M B At JE 9 5K 1R

(T BRRFMBAR)
RITREMEE
eI — R AR RIA
e SFIR AR R TRIR

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FEL

580,455

5,191,990

5,772,445

610,715
965,169

1,575,884

2015
—T-RF
HK$'000
FEL

281,578
83,591

1,342,125

1,707,294
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At 31 December ®“+=-—A=+—H”

Available-for-sale financial asset is denominated in US$.

On 5 December 2016, the Group entered into a subscription
agreement with a general partner of a private equity fund, TAR Private
Equity Fund L.P. (“TAR"), pursuant to which the Group applied to
subscribe for a committed capital contribution of US$125,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$975,000,000) to TAR (Note 43). TAR
operates and derives business opportunities from the financial services.
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had contributed US$15,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$117,000,000) to the TAR.

2015
—E-RE
HK$'000
FH&T

A SR S B E A TRTE -

A-T—XNF+-_AHEA  REBELER
#E 4 TAR Private Equity Fund L.P. ([TARJ)
ZERAERAGURERS Bt ~AEE
s RBERE RS - AAGEM TAREE 125,000,000
% T (M & R #975,000,0005% 7T ) (Bt &
43) - TARH =S B ARS Rt RS -
R-E—RE+-_A=+—8 A&£EMH
TAR’¥ #&15000,000% 7t( # & B &
117,000,000/ 7T) °



EQEBRBRARIE

ST AEEH
Particulars of the Group’s joint venture as at 31 December 2016 are as RZE—RFEF+ZA=+—08 FEEL%
follows: EZFEAT
Place of
Particulars of registration Percentage of Principal
Name issued shares and business owner interest activities
BRT AR S
28 RBFHE ES 3R BEAEZAEIL FEER
Dragon Step Global Limited 100 ordinary British Virgin 25 Investment holding
(“Dragon Step”) shares Islands, limited
liability company
BERRERAR 100 % & @k HERAHES REER
(T8ek& 1) BRAF
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has shared the BHEZZT—X"F+ZA=+—HLFE &K
losses of the joint venture to the extent of the Group's interest in the SEZERGECEMEARERIEAED
joint venture. The Group has no obligation to take up further losses. ¥2EB AEBVERETAEE—TE
The amounts of the Group’s unrecognised share of losses of this joint B RAFERRRFTME  AEEHHIL
venture for the current year and cumulatively were HK$329,000 (2015: BEDEZAREREED A A329,000% T
Nil) and HK$329,000 (2015: Nil), respectively. (ZT—R%F : ) R329,000E T (ZF—Hh
Fm) o
AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE Bl —RESELERIE
As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—8H
2015
—T—REF
HK$’000
FHET
Amount due from a joint venture (Note) EW—RE & EFIE (M) -
Note: ffEE -
The amount due from a joint venture was unsecured, interest free and repayable on Bl —REECEFBEAEER 2R RERERE
demand. The carrying amounts of HK$85,800,000 and HK$1,316,000 were & - BRTH {8 85,800,000 7T & 1,316,000 7T 53 Al LA
denominated in US$ and HK$, respectively. The carrying amount approximated its fair RLMGEILETE - IREERE A TEEES

value.
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Particulars of the Group’s associate as at 31 December 2016 are as RIE— /\¢+:)51 =+—8 REBEZH
follows: EARIFEBIT
Place of
Particulars of registration Percentage of Principal
Name issued shares and husiness owner interest activity
BRT AR g BEAER
£18 RBFHE ES 5 Aok FEEK
Autumnglow PTE Limited 2 ordinary shares Singapore 50 Management of the
hotel operation
2L BB Gk ERREEE
The Group’s shareholding in the associate is held through a wholly- REBNRBESNR) ZIRETERBNATET
owned subsidiary of the Company. —REEMBAREE -
In prior years, the Group has already shared the losses of the associate RBAFE  AEBCREREE R FAME
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate. The Group has no BRERDIEBMENRIZEE - AEBTES
obligation to take up further losses. The amounts of the Group's TAEE—FEBE REAFENREM
unrecognised share of losses of this associate for the current year and = AREEDHILEME AR 2 RAEREEY
cumulatively were HK$4,000 (2015: HK$14,000) and HK$23,000 AAE4000B T (ZZE— A% : 14,000/ 7T)
(2015: HK$19,000), respectively. }% 23,0008 T (ZE—FHF : 19,000%87T) °
2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FHET
Raw materials R 7,848
Work in progress R 9,124
Finished goods RURK 28,747
45,719
The cost of inventories recognised as expense amounted to BRARS 2 FEKA A165,264,0007% 7T
HK$165,264,000 (2015: HK$168,505,000) and provision for ( T —AHF :168,505,000/8 L) @ W HE
impairment of inventories of HK$2,649,000 (2015: HK$12,437,000) RIEERAEREE2649008T(ZE— 1

was recognised. i : 12,437,000/ 7T) °



EQEBRBRARIE

—E-REFR
As at 31 December
®+=—A=+-—H
2015
—T-RF
HK$'000
FAT
At beginning of year REH 1,578,803
Additions V= 649,923
Transfer to property, plant and equipment (Note 14) & Z=¥)% - BB & %4 (M 14) =
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR (1,013,768)
Interest capitalised BEREFE 13,870
Currency translation difference EHES =5 (93,095)
At end of year R 1,135,733
Properties under development comprise: ERAMERE
Construction cost and other capitalised expenditures &2 R H & AL FI 555,543
Interest capitalised BEEFE 24,170
Land use rights T b AR 556,020
1,135,733
Less: Current portion B BNEREE S (1,135,733)
Non-current portion FEBNERER =
Properties under development expected to be TEHR R YR [Bl 2 B R AR D 3
recovered:
Within one year —FR =
Beyond more than one year HBiE—F1% 1,135,733
1,135,733
The analysis of land costs with an aggregate net carrying amount AR 2 Tk A E R AR E S E A
included in properties under development is as follows: BT
2015
—T-RF
HK$'000
FAT
South Korea [

Freehold land KA FEREL M 556,020
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Trade receivables
Bills receivables
Less: provision for impairment of trade receivables

Trade and bills receivables, net (Note i)

Other receivables

Receivables from gaming customers (Note ii)
Promissory note (Note iii)

Prepayments

VAT recoverable

Deposits

Trade and other receivables
Less: Non-current deposits

Notes:

(i) Trade and bills receivables

Annual Report 2016

e E 5 50R
e

B R B 5RR 2 BUE B

FEURE 5 308 I el SR R 5
(MED)

H IR

BEEP 2 B ERIE (M)

A B (B EE i)

B FHIA

AT AT

HEa

FE W 5 7008 I B A JE MR IR
B FEENEIRT &

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on credit, except for
new customers, where payment in advance is normally required. The credit
period is generally one month, extending up to three months for major
customers. Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables to minimise credit risk
and overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior management.

In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade receivables
relate to a large number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements over its trade receivable balances. Trade receivables are

non-interest bearing.

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
TAT

132,748
241
(36,633)

96,356
66,241
110,550
245,000
265,069
49,663
62,308

895,187

895,187

895,187

EWE % REARERRE
ARBEHETF B ERTIBAEE  HEHE
FRRIN  $hEF —RARENK - EEH K
R—EH EREFPAEERE=@A -B&F
FHREGREER « REBREBRBERE
REERWFR - UREREEERR - A
HEHRARRERA S TR

ER EXARAEE Y BLE S HBEAS
SYEFAR  WTFEEAEREEAR -
748 30 0 B R 5 FOB A B TR
1900 S HE T ELAR A3 15 B A - I 5 50R
T8 -



Notes: (Continued) HEE -

(i)

EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

Trade and bills receivables (Continued) (i)
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills receivables based on the invoice
date and net of provisions are as follows:

Within 30 days 30ER

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61F90H
Over 90 days @90 A

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of HK$67,973,000 (2015:
HK$63,153,000) were fully performing. The credit quality of these trade
receivables has been assessed with reference to historical information about
the counterparty default rates. The existing counterparties did not have
defaults in the past.

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of HK$19,505,000 (2015:
HK$33,203,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number of
independent debtors for whom there is no recent history of default. The Group
does not hold any collateral as security over these debtors. The ageing analysis
of the trade receivables which are past due but not impaired is as follows:

Less than 1 month past due mEDR1EA
1 to 3 months past due w1 =3@A
Over 3 months B3 MEA

EYE S REREREE (8)
BEZAHRABRBHERE)ZEKE KA
REWEEREDTIT

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHT

28,175
17,965
13,854
36,362

96,356

RIE—RFE+-A=+—0 BREZHKE
67,973,000 7t (=& — A F : 63,153,000%
TR EEESET  ZSRRESFRIEZE
BERE2EAMRGYUTFROEZELEN
HITRHE - RARSE FBET BB LD

RZZ—R"F+ZA=1+—0 BRESHHHA
19,505,0007% 7T ( = Z — A 4 : 33,203,000%
7T) BB EMEARIRE o L EE TR A AR A
BB ERAER AEEWEFHEM
BEHRREBZEBRAZER - BBHERA
BZRKESHBZRRITOT

2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
FHT

18,245
13,305
1,653

33,203
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Notes: (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Trade and bills receivables (Continued)
The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:

At beginning of the year REH]
Provision for impairment of trade receivables
Currency translation difference EHIENZRE
At end of the year REL

The impaired trade receivables relate to customers that were in financial
difficulties or were in default in principal payments and only a portion of
receivables is expected to be recovered.

Receivables from gaming customers

B ERP 2 ERKREA
B

Receivables from gaming customers
Provision for impairment

Receivables from gaming customers, net

As at 31 December 2016, receivables from gaming customers of
HK$137,697,000 (2015: Nil) were fully performing. Receivables from gaming
customers include receivables from individual gaming players, which are
interest-free and repayable on demand. These balances are granted with
reference to their credit history and track record of settlement.

As at 31 December 2016, receivables from gaming customers amounting to
HK$151,017,000 (2015: Nil) were impaired and fully provided for.

B E 5508 2 R E R

B R, Z UG TR

faE - ()

()

(i)

EHEZREREREE (8)
FEUE SR B ERBEEHINT -

2015
——aF
HK$'000
FitT

33,204
5,454
(2,025)

36,633

BERER K E 53R BB I BN M A 2
FEMz B AR - EHE RS UK
b=

BREF 2 BWHE

2015
—E—hEF
HK$'000
T

110,550

110,550

RIE-—RE+-A=+—H BEEFZE
W kI 137,697,000/ 8T (— B —HF : B) 7]
HEGET  BUEF ZBRRFIRBERES
BREEZEEHIA  ARARARLERAR
BRER - REEBNB2EREZEHLE
REEFBEREMRL -

R-ZE—XR"E+_-_A=+—10 BYEFzE
K18 151,017,000 L (ZT—HF : &)BE
RERESSEE -
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Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Receivables from gaming customers (Continued)
The ageing analysis of the receivables from gaming customers which are past
due but not impaired is as follows:

Less than 1 month past due mELR1EA
1 to 3 months past due w1 =3@A
3 to 6 months past due BHA3E6MEA
Over 6 months BiB6EA

The remaining balances mainly relate to individual gaming players that have a
good repayment track record with the Group. Based on recent track record of
play, credit history and subsequent settlement by the individual players,
management concluded no impairment is necessary for these balances and
these balances are considered fully recoverable.

Promissory note

The amount represents part of the consideration receivable upon the disposal
of subsidiaries (Note 39) during the year ended 31 December 2015. The
amount carried interest at 15% per annum with a maturity date on 23
November 2016. The amount was fully settled in 2016.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other receivables approximated
their fair values and are denominated in the following currencies:

HK$ BT
RMB ARHE
KRW BHE
GBP HE
Others EAth

MiaE - ()

(i)

(iii)

BREF 2 EWEE ()
BEEHERREZ BREP ZBEIARKE D
T

2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
FHET

34,874
1,389
74,287

110,550

HRETBEHAEEEARFEREALHEZ
EREFEETAR - RIFEREE OHEY
EERE CERBREREE  EEEAH
RBARZEERELRE  LRRAZSER
A EEE o

ERRE
FHeRERE_Z-RAF+t-A=t—HL
FEHENB QAR BURAE T
39) - ZEBIRFFEISEHNE - FHRAR-E
—RFET—AZ+=H " ABR B RFEH
{Bf -

AEEENE TR R EMERHIAZ REE
HEENFEERY XA TINEREE

2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
FHT

353,419
77,583
144,119
240,188
79,878

895,187
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The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries

2016:

Name

2t

Upflow Limited

MERRAF

Harbour Smart Limited (Note ii)
REARNT (i)

Smart Million Limited

Happy Way Asia Limited (Note ii)
BTN ERAE (i)

Ace Winner Holdings Limited

China Opto Investment Limited
HEREREBRAR

Jiangsu Wenrun Optoelectronic
Co., Ltd.* (“Jiangsu Wenrun")
(Note i)

IEHREREERAA
(DIERE D) (F)
Jiangsu Wenrun

Optoglectronic
Technology Co., Ltd.*

THERLER AR

Place of incorporation
registration and

kind of legal entity
MRt B
ERERER

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

A BRDA

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRELES  ARAR

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRELES  ARARF

Hong Kong, limited
liability company
BE  BRAA
British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company
RBRAHS  HRAA
Hong Kong, limited liability
company

&5 BRAR

The PRC, limited liability
company

TE - ARAF

The PRC, limited
liability company

T ARAF

Annual Report 2016

at 31 December

Principal activities

FEER

Dormant

LEXH
Dormant

LEZH
Dormant

LEZY
Dormant

TEXH
Investment holding
RERR
Investment holding
RERR

Design, manufacturing
and sale of LED and
semi-conductor lighting
related products

RETREHLED R
FERRAERER

Design, manufacturing
and sale of LED and
semi-conductor lighting
related products

RETREHLED R
TERRAERER

RIZE—REFE+_A=+—HZZTEHWBEAR

EIUNNE

Issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BERTEER/
T RA

HK$1
1A
US$100
100%7T
USs$1
1%
HK$1
1T
Us$100
100%7
HK$10,000
10,000% 7T

RMB135,000,000

AR 135,000,000

RMB40,000,000

AR 40,000,007

Particulars of issued
share capital/paid-up
share capital/debt securities

BROREBERE/
BEHREFE
Directly Indirectly
EE &
100% -
100% -
100% -
100% -
100% -
- 100%
- 69.44%
- 69.44%



Name

2R

Zhenjiang Wenrun

Optoelectronic Semi-

conductor Technology

Co., Ltd.*
HIRETERRATRERAR

Shanghai Yuji Electronic

Limited*

LREBEFERAA

Landing Jeju Development Co., Ltd
(“Landing Jeju")**

ERENAEHADLA
(TESEM])*

Landing L & B LLC (Note ii) (Fif3Eii)

Win Rich Group Limited
BEEEBRAR

Wider Success Global Limited (Note i)
BREIRARAE (K&t

Landing Singapore Limited
ERMMEERAR

Champion Estate Investments

Limited (Note ii)
BEREBRAR (Fi)

EQEBRBRARIE

Place of incorporation

registration and
kind of legal entity
AR L 3t B R
ERERER

The PRC, limited
|iability company

E - BRAE

The PRC, limited

liability company

E - BRAA

South Korea

B

South Korea

B

ZE-REER

Issued ordinary/

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAR

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRAHE  ARAF

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAR

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAR

registered
Principal activities share capital
ERTEER/
TEER AR
Design, manufacturing RMB2,000,000
and sale of LED and
semi-conductor lighting
related products
RAREHLEDR AR 2,000,0007T
FEERBREERD
Sale of LED and RMB1,000,000
semi-conductor lighting
related products
HELED R ERRA AR 1,000,0007T
HEEM
Construction,management, KRW
operation and rental of 465,000,000,000
facilities for tourism,
commerce, accommodation
and recreation
2R ER LER 465,000,000,000 8 &
MERE B
E AT RIREE
Inactive KRW100,000,000
Tme 100,000,000 8
Aircraft US$50,000
T 50,000 T
Fund investment US$100
HEeRE 100%7T
Investment holding US$100
REER 100%7
Dormant US$100
BmEH 100%7T

Particulars of issued
share capital/paid-up
share capital/debt securities

BRITRE/BRREK/

EREHFE

Directly Indirectly

E# G

- 69.44%

- 69.44%

50% -

- 50%

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -



Name

2R

Landing Singapore Development Pte.

Limited

Landing Management Company
Limited (Note ii)

ESERERRF (M)

Gold Rise Management Limited

AERERNA

Hi-Young Property Management
Co., Ltd

Rainbow Source Developments
Limited

TRERERAT]

Stepwide Developments Limited

EREZERERAT]

River East Developments Limited
(Note ii)

NIRERFR AR (i)

Jumbo Step Limited

EAERAT

Landing Korea Co., Ltd.

Cheong-ok Development Co., Ltd.

Empire Fame Limited

ERERAA

Landing International Development Limited

Place of incorporation
registration and

kind of legal entity
AR L 3t B
ARERER

Singapore
AT

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&4 BRDA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

B4 BRAA
South Korea
HE

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRAHE  BRAF

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAA

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

REEAES  BRLA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

B ARAA

South Korea

B

South Korea

B

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAF

Annual Report 2016

Principal activities

E:3 3

Dormant

BEEY

Management office

EERER

Residential management

FEER

Residential management

FEER

Motor vehicles

RE

Investment holding

RERR

Dormant

TEEY

Investment holding

RERR

Establishment of training
center

Kz

Real Estates development

FEHERE
Staff quarter

8I1%%

Issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRAZER/
R

SGD100

100 1%
HK$100

10077

HK$1

1A
KRW100,000,000
100,000,000 &
US$100

100%7T

Us$1

1%

US$100

100%7T

HK$1

1A

KRW
7,355,240,000
7,355,240,000 2 &

KRW10,000,000
10,000,000 8

Us$1

1£7

Particulars of issued
share capital/paid-up
share capital/debt securities

BRITRE/BRRE/
ERRSEFEE
Directly Indirectly
B G
- 100%
100% -
100% -
- 100%
100% -
100% -
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
100% -



Name

2R

Magical Gains Holdings Limited
(“Magical Gains”)
FRERERRA([FE])

Ultra Matrix International Limited

Grand Express Holdings Limited
RESEERAF

Landing Entertainment Korea Co.,
Ltd

Golden House Ventures
Limited

Sino Pearl International
Limited (Note ii)
EYERERAF (M)

Esteem Idea Limited

Royal Dragon Limited
(“Royal Dragon”)

Jolly Champion Holding
Limited
BEZRER A

United Time Corporation
Limited
ERERLA

EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

Place of incorporation
registration and

kind of legal entity
AR L 3t B R
ERERER

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRLHS  BRAF

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRLHS  ARAF

Hong Kong,
limited liability company

R BRAA
South Korea
[l

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRAHE  FRAT

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRES  BRAF

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBRHS  ARAF

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&4 BRDA

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RBREHS  ARAR

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

A BRDA

Principal activities

E:3 3

Investment holding
RABR
Investment holding
RAER
Investment holding
RAER
Casino business
RESET
Marketing
B
Dormant
BEXK
Investment holding
RAER
Property holding
NERE
Investment holding
RABR
Investment holding

RARR

Issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRALER/
KA

US$200
200%7T
US$50,000
50,000% T
HK$1

1AL

KRW
27,176,895,000
27,176,895,000 &
US$2

VES
US$100
100%7T

US$1

1%

HK$1

1AL
US$100
100%7T

HK$100

1007

Particulars of issued
share capital/paid-up
share capital/debt securities

BRITRE/BRREK/
EREHFE

Directly Indirectly
E# G
100% -
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
100% -
- 100%
100% -
- 100%



Name

2R

United London Services Limited
(Note il) (B3Eii)

Leisure Spring Investments
Limited
BREREBRNA
Rich Joy Finance Limited
ERMBERLA
Triforce Investments Limited (Note i)
ZBREBRRA (i)
Raising Tune Limited
HEABRAT
Leader Rainbow Limited (Note i)
(PEEiD)
BAARAE (M)
Ultimate Fame Global Limited (Note ii)
EERFARRF (MEE)
Great Treasure Management
Limited
REEBERAF
Landing Resorts Management
Company Limited (Note i)

ESREERERAR (M)

LlesA

Landing International Development Limited

Place of incorporation
registration and

kind of legal entity
AR L 3t B
ARERER

United Kingdom
o

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAF

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

A BRDA

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS ARAR

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRAHE  ARAF

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&R BRDA

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

KBRS AR

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

A BRDA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

A BRDA

UK limited liability company
®E - BRARA

Annual Report 2016

Principal activities

E:3 3

Dormant

EEXK
Investment holding
RAER

Money lender license
AR
Securities Investment
BHRE

Property Holding
NERE
Securities Investment
BHRE
Investment Holding
RAER
Investment holding
RAER
Management office
ERHER

Casino business
e

Issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRAZER/
R

GBP1

158
US$100
100%7T
HK$100
1007
US$100
100%7T
US$100
100%7T

HK$1

1A
US$100
100%7T
HK$100
1007
HK$100
1007

GBP2
PES

Particulars of issued
share capital/paid-up
share capital/debt securities

BRITRE/BRRE/

ERRSEFEE
Directly Indirectly
B G
- 100%
100% -
- 100%
100% -
100% -
100% -
100% -
- 100%
100% -
- 100%



Notes:

0}

(i)

*k

Listed equity investments at market value
(Note (a))
Unlisted investment fund (Note (b))

Notes:

(a)

EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

This entity is registered in form of sino-foreign equity joint venture.
These entities were incorporated during the year.

The English names of these companies referred to in these financial
statements represent management’s best effort to translate the Chinese names
of those companies, as no English names have been registered.

Landing Jeju is accounted for as a subsidiary by virtue of the Company’s
control over it. The Company obtained the control over the majority
composition of the board of directors of Landing Jeju and majority of the total
voting rights in the board meetings of Landing Jeju.

(PFifaE (@)

The equity investments were designated by the management as fair value
through profit or loss and the fair values were determined based on their
current bid prices in an active market.

The Group purchased an equity market fund from an intermediary in Hong
Kong. The fair value of the investment fund was determined by the quote from
a financial institution, which is an intermediary.

FETIREES (K (D)

*x

mEmEE2 EMEERE

(b)

W ERAFISELET M -
I EEENFAREMKL

BRI BT ET - A EMBRERAMIT
HZERNFZRXBRNERBESABNEZ
ERAFXEBIELZBE -

MR AR R HEE OB M ARG - BUAM S
RANER - ARABMBERBMNEFTGRIED
KEZEHRERERBNEETSSRAZEE

R -

2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
FH&T

610,715

965,169

1,575,884

S EERRRREREREATFEMEFAR
- MATFEEZNERTSZRITEAEE

B mi

AEEEMEBETNARBARATSES
REESZAFEEDRMBEEBE (RN
A 2 REEE -
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Cash at bank and on hand (Note) RITRFERE (M)
Short-term bank deposits FHHARITIE

Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEED
Note:

As at 31 December 2016, cash and bank deposits amounting to HK$12,221,000
(2015: HK$33,340,000) were denominated in RMB and kept in banks in Mainland
China. These RMB are not freely convertible into other currencies. However, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

HK$ BT
RMB AR
GBP B
KRW EE
Us$ E
Others Hitb

2015
—E-RE
HK$'000
FH&T

1,737,829
3,454,161

5,191,990

RZE-RNE+ZA=+—HB B RBITHEK
12,221,000 7L (ZF— 1% : 33,340,000 7T) AA
REFHEYFATEAMRT - ARETAIAHILER
REMEE  EREDBEAMMINEBTIRIRD] - AR
- EERNETERTE  ARERESBERELE
TINER HEBZRITHARBHLIAREMER -

ReRRESE YA T EBHE -

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHT

3,364,515
40,104
2
1,738,191
47,839
1,339

5,191,990



EQEBRBRARIE

—E-REFR

2015

—T—RF

HK$'000

FAET

Trade payables JERTE S 3RIE 81,943

Bill payables A3 18,229

Pre-sale proceeds received from customers B 2 TEE P8 IA -

Deposits received BUWETE 7,501

Accrued operating expenses JERHE &R 81,989

Accrued employee benefits fEFHE BEF 42,827

Other tax payables E bR IE 3,627

Other payables E b 3RIE 52,438

Trade and other payables JEHE B3k T8 N E b FE A FR1E 288,454
Less: Non-current portion R FERNHAEE (4,160)

Current portion BERER 5 284,294
Trade and other payables are denominated in the following currencies: FETE 5 5K IE R B Ath FE AT FRIB LA TSI B ¥ 5

g :

2015

—T—hF

HK$'000

FAT

HK$ BT 39,396

RMB AR 123,055

GBP g _

KRW B[ 126,003

288,454
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As at 31 December 2016, the ageing analysis of the trade payables

based on the invoice date are as follows:

Within 30 days
31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

Bank borrowings
Other borrowings

Less: Non-current portion of other borrowings

Current portion

30HA

31260H
61%290H
#3890 B

B E A tE B IFENHARE D

BIEAED

RZZB-—RF+A=+—H ENEIK
AREERREARZRRONAT

2015
—E-RE
HK$'000
FH&T

26,053
13,357
12,057
30,476

81,943

2015
g S
HK$'000
FAT

83,591

83,591

83,591



EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

The Group’s bank and other borrowings were repayable as follows:

Within one year —FR
Between 1 and 2 years 1E2%F
Between 2 and 5 years 2ELHF

Bank borrowings are secured by the Group’s property, plant and
equipment amounting to HK$435,436,000 (2015: HK$50,920,000)
(Note 14), prepaid land lease payments amounting to HK$14,234,000
(2015: HK$14,942,000) (Note 16) and investment properties
amounting to HK$239,800,000 (2015: Nil) (Note 15).

The effective interest rates of the Group’s borrowings ranging from
4.71% to 10% (2015: 5.25% to 6.90%) per annum. The carrying
amounts of the Group’s borrowings are denominated in the following
currencies:

HK$ BIT
RMB AR
us$ e

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

Fixed rate: ELB
— Expiring beyond one year — —F1&fEm

AEBRITREMEEER THHRER

2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FHBT

83,591

83,591

RITEEUAEEDE BE K&
435,436,000 7T ( —Z — A4 : 50,920,000
HBIT) « A L & 508 14,234,000 7T
(ZZT—F% : 14,942,000 7T) (H3E16) A
R 4% & % 239,800,000 7T (—Z B — 4 ¢
) (ML 15) R ©

AEBEEZEBRFENENTFTL47IEEL
EB(ZZ— R4 525EX690E) KN&EE
BEZREEN T EEHE

2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FH&T

83,591

83,591

REEE TIIREBREERE ¢

2015
s
HK$'000
FHET
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The amounts due to a non-controlling interest are unsecured, interest-
bearing at 5% per annum and repayable in March 2019 and in
November 2020 respectively.

Amounts due to a non-controlling interest are denominated in the
following currencies:

SGD AN T
KRW %E

The amounts due to a shareholder with principal amount of
approximately HK$5,536,635,000 are denominated in US$,
unsecured, interest-free and repayable in 2018. As at 31 December
2016, the carrying amount of HK$5,361,193,000 approximated to its
fair value.

As at the date of drawdown, the imputed interest represented the
difference between the fair value and the principal amount of the loans
amounting to HK$193,993,000, which was recognised in other
reserves. Such amount will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss.

The amounts due to a shareholder are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, with the imputed
interest (a notional interest without any cash flows) recognised as an
expense in the consolidated income statement.

RN SR RS HUR B IRIEIR « SR A FI%S
Eits  LASHR-F-NE=AR=F
—TE+—AEE -

FEA SER IR MR SRIBIA I FI EHEHE -

As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
2015
—ET-RF
HK$'000
FAET

579,988
762,137

1,342,125

N4 55494 5,536,635,000 7T 2 BN — &
YR FKIEAETTEHE - BERE 2B NA
R-E-—NEEBE -R-_T—XE+-A
=+—H - BRmE&E5,361,193,000/% 7T B 2~
FEERE -

RIERAH - HEMNBEERAFEEER
© 88 2 Z£%8193,993,0008 7T - THA E i
HiER - EHSRER T EEN D BEEH -

e — 2 BCR FIRE R A BN R R
HRAGE  HEENE (TEEFARER
KEHE) AIRGERAaRER R -



EQEBRBRARIE

—E-REER
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and liabilities is as follows: BEFMESHEERBEZONET
2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FHET
Deferred income tax assets: REFTBIHEE ¢
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered — BRBEI2EARKE 2
after more than 12 months REFTS IR EE =
Deferred income tax liabilities: EEFTSTRERE
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be recovered — BREBEI12MEA%RKE 2
after more than 12 months BEEFBRAE 6,105
Deferred income tax liabilities, net ELEFEHRaETE 6,105
The movements in net deferred income tax liabilities during the year FR - EIEMESHABEFEEEHNOT -
are as follows:
Total
st
HK$'000
FHET
At 1 January 2015 RZZE—RF—A—H 6,280
Step acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 37) P ER W BE BT B A | (B 5E37) 6,105
Credited to consolidated income statement (Note 11) SFAGZA R (EE11) (6,418)
Currency translation difference MEH ZE 138
At 31 December 2015 RZE—RAF+-A=+—H 6,105
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF—H—H 6,105
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 36) W EE— KM B A (H:E36) 197,755
Credited to consolidated income statement (Note 11) FFALRAE W ER (HFE11) (3,486)
Currency translation difference VE N ZEXE (30,404)

At 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+-_A=+—H 169,970
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The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within
the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

FA - Ret RARBE FLEER AN B AREH
BBZBERT  EEMSHEERAEE
LU

Accelerated

rental
expenses
MEBLEX
HK$'000
FET
Deferred income tax assets ELEBHREE
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RFE—H—H -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 36) W — XM B A= (H:E36) (10,152)
Credited to consolidated income statement (Note 11) FFAGRE R EE (FIRELD) (3,486)
Currency translation differences PEH =% 1,875
At 31 December 2016 R-E—X"F+=-A=+—H (11,763)
Deferred income tax liahilities ELEFREHRARE
At 1 January 2015 R-ZZE—RF—H—H 4,768 1,512 6,280
Credited to consolidated income statement &t A4 & UzE 5= (4,906) (1,512) (6,418)
Step acquisition of subsidiaries 7 P& R UK BB BT BB A R
(Note 37) (Ffz¥37) 6,105 - 6,105
Currency translation differences IE N =X 138 - 138
At 31 December 2015 R-E—RE+=-A=+—H 6,105 = 6,105
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF—H—H
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 36) W EE— XM B AR (H:E36)
Currency translation differences EHER
At 31 December 2016 R=ZB-X"F+=A=+—H

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through
the future taxable profits is probable. As 31 December 2016, the
Group had unrecognised tax losses to be carried forward against future
taxable income amounted HK$552,248,000 (2015: HK$402,030,000).
These tax losses have no expiry date except that HK$6,403,600 will
expire from 2018 to 2021 (2015: HK$2,877,000 will expire from 2017
to 2020).

REEHBEBEMERZBEMSHEEN
EARBARU SRR RERFEFER 2
BRAR - RZT—A"F+=-A=+—8"
REEERERGEEHIBEB A HEKE KK
JERRUA BB 552,248,000 T (—E—Hh
£ : 402,030,000 7T ) © Itk F i TE & 18 I M
EIHAE - #6,403,6008 TR =T — \F
E-EB-—F (T —F%E 2877000 T
BRAZE—+FE_T_FTF)HH -



EQEBRBRARIE

B AFEH
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid: BEETRHE TR
Number of
shares Share
in issue capital
ERITROEE B
‘000 HK$'000
T FHET
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—RFE—HF—H 18,696,254 186,963
Share consolidation (Note (a)) & & Bt (MIsE (a)) (16,826,629) -
Issue of ordinary shares by rights issue (Note (b)) & i@AEIEETTE @I (FIEE (b)) 18,696,254 1,869,625
At 31 December 2015 R-E—RFE+_A=+—H 20,565,879 2,056,588
At 31 December 2015, 1 January 2016 R-E—hE+=-_A=+—8 "
and 31 December 2016 —F-R"E—-H—HK
—E—XFt+-A=1+—H 20,565,879 2,056,588
Notes: FsE -
(a) At the special general meeting of the Company held on 15 June 2015, the (@) REARRARZZE—RAFNA+THRBERITZRE

relevant resolution was passed in respect of the share consolidation of every
ten issued and unissued ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each into one
consolidated share of HK$0.1 each (the “Consolidated Share”). Immediately
after the share consolidation effective on 16 June 2015, the issued and fully
paid ordinary share capital of the Company was 1,869,625,387 shares of
HK$0.10 each.

At the special general meeting of the Company held on 15 June 2015, the
relevant resolution was passed to increase the authorised share capital of the
Company from HK$500,000,000 to HK$10,000,000,000 by the creation of
new 95,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each following the share
consolidation mentioned in (a) above.

(b) On 20 July 2015, the Company completed the right issue on the basis of ten
rights shares for every one Consolidated Share held on the record date (the
“Rights Issue”). 18,696,254,000 shares were issued at a subscription price of
HK$0.35 per-rights share with gross proceeds of HK$6,543,689,000, of which
HK$1,869,625,000 was credited to share capital and HK$4,674,064,000 was
credited to the share premium account (Note 35). Details of which were set
out in the Company’s announcements dated 22 April 2015, 5 May 2015, 12
May 2015, 29 May 2015 and 17 July 2015.

These shares rank pari passu with the existing ordinary shares of the
Company in all respects.

(b)

FRIXE S5 +REREE0OIBTLE
BUORABOTEERAH A REREEOL
B2 aFRn ([E6KRN) ARIRARE
BB BRERHAHR T —AF A +TRE
ERE ARBRBEATRBREBRER
1,869,625,387 i G HEE0.10B T2 B 7 °

RARRRZE—RAFNATHRARITZRE
BRIAE - BN EX (BRGNS GRS
38 # 5% 95,000,000,000 i & A EI fE0.1 7 7T 2
T3 AR 1 AR R R)E R AR A B 500,000,000 7% 7T
#£2210,000,000,00078 70 2 REFRERIB o

RZE—RAFELA=+H8  ARRIEREEE
AMERAE - REFRDERTRERRKRN
ZEETRER(THAR]) - 18,696,254,000
AR DR REE TR ERKR%H0.35% T
47 B3 FIH 458 A 6,543,689,0008 7T
H #1,869,625,000/% jt B 5T AR A W
4,674,064,0007% 7T B & A BR 17 Ji 18 BR (B &
35) c EAFBHRARRIARR-T—AF
WMAZ+=ZH - ZZ—HAFHAHA - =%
—HEFRA+=-B - —E—RAFRA=-1+ANA
E=F—RFEtAttBEZRA% -

HZERNEARRRAERRES T HER

—
A F

ER



At 1 January 2016

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive loss
Remeasurements of employee
benefit obligations
Imputed interest on amounts due to
a shareholder (Note 32)
Currency translation difference
Release of exchange reserve upon
disposal of subsidiaries

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016

RZE-~"%-A-A

EEBR
Eft2ERE
BHiBESRIAR

BH-2BRE EEHE
(H3t32)

EiER

REEHBATREREL R

FREABREE

At31 December 2016 RZE-E+ZA=1-H
At 1 January 2015 R=Z-1%-A-H (470,068)
Loss for the year EEER (987,971)
Other comprehensive loss AM2EER
Currency translation difference EXER -
Release of exchange reserve upon REENBLAARERER fh
disposal of subsidiaries -
Total comprehensive loss for the year ER2EFESE (987,971)
Transactions with owners HEEAIRS
Issue of shares upan by rights issue FREREARG -
Share issue expenses BEE -
Transfer of share option reserve upon HHRERELERERERE
cancelation of share options (3974) 3974
4576,120 - - (3974) - - 3974 4576120

At 31 December 2015 RZF-1F+-A=1-H 8,591,221 171902 (142528) = 2,552 7253 (144065) 7176335



EQEBRBRARIE
ZE-REER

Notes:

(a) Contributed surplus of the Group was arisen from the Company’s capital
reorganisation on 19 April 2013.

(b) The non-distributable reserve of the Group mainly represents statutory reserve
requirement that the foreign investment enterprises appropriated 10% of the
profit after taxation of the subsidiaries of the Company registered in the PRC
other than Hong Kong to the non-distributable reserve under the PRC laws
and regulations until the transferred amount equals to 50% of the registered
capital of these PRC subsidiaries.

On 7 December 2015, the Group and Twinwood Limited (“Twinwood”),
an independent third party, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement, pursuant to which the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Les A at a base consideration of GBP137,000,000
(subject to adjustments), equivalent to approximately
HK$1,542,765,000 (the “Acquisition”). Les A is principally engaged in
gaming business in London, UK. The acquisition was completed on 28
April 2016. The Goodwill of approximately HK$488,778,000 arose in
the acquisition of Les A because the purchase consideration included
amounts in relation to the benefit of expected synergies and the
assembled workforce of Les A, which cannot be recognised separately
from goodwill because they do not meet the recognition criteria for
identifiable intangible assets.

(@ AEEZBABBRTIAARAR_ZT—=FN0
AtHABgET2ERSAMES -

(b) AEEZTADKFEHEEZETEEERER
WM ORERBRE - ARBETBE(CT
BREEE)EMZMB R REA/RRRZENZ
10% BIETRAI DIk - BEEMER SEE
HZETEMBRRZMEARZ250% °

R-TE—RFE+-_AtH AEEEBYFH
= J7 Twinwood Limited ([ Twinwood]) 5T 37 &
EmE B A5EEBEEARARE
137,000,000 2% & (48 & 7 491,542,765,000
BIT) (AT T %) W BE Les AZTBE BT A
(WHEETE]) - Les ATBRHEEBAN EE
TEK - WEZTBEERZ-_Z—XFHNA
“t+NHEK KBlesAEEBEYN
488,778,000t - REAKEBRERESE
Hles ATEHIR R AR ZERERBAFZS
B BBERETTEPESHER  REA
HARE AR BB E 2 ERIRLE -
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The following table summarises the consideration paid and the fair

value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed recognised at the

acquisition date.

Purchase consideration
— Consideration
— Adjustment to consideration based on
the net assets value as at acquisition date

Recognised amounts of identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed

Fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred income tax assets

Inventories

Other receivables

Tax recoverable

Trade and other payables

Deferred income tax liabilities

Total identifiable net assets
Goodwill (Note 17)

TR B AR B BT A

ERFEREAE A FEE-

WIEHE
— K&
— RENEE R EEFERBRNAE

BRI EERFIRERR
ZERRASE

ATEE:

BeRESEED

M - BB RERE

EmREE

BIEFEHEE

&

At FEMGRIE

A eI E

BB 55K E I E At JE A 5R0E

EIEFEH ARG

BRI EEFERR
EECGEIY)



ERERRRERAT
—B-AFFH

HK$'000
FET

Net cash outflow on acquisition of a subsidiary WE—MBARZIRE R F5E
— Cash consideration —REeRE (1,542,765)
— Cash and bank balances acquired — FTUREEIR & MIRTT A R4 46,897
(1,495,868)

The transaction costs of HK$19,472,000 incurred for the Acquisition
were recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Since the Acquisition, Les A contributed HK$1,127,542,000 to the
Group’s revenue and profit of HK$212,168,000 included in the
consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the year ended
31 December 2016, the revenue of the Group and the loss of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 would have been
HK$1,645,694,000 and HK$1,439,917,000 respectively.

On 29 July 2015, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Pearl Concept Enterprises Limited (“Pearl Concept”)
for the acquisition of remaining 50% of the issued share capital of
Magical Gains and the loan in the principal amount of
HK$875,912,000 provided by Pearl Concept to Magical Gains (the
“Sale Loan”) (the “Step Acquisition”). Magical Gains is an investment
holding company incorporated in the BVI with limited liability. Its
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary is principally engaged in the gaming
business in Jeju, South Korea. The purchase consideration was paid as
to HK$857,221,000 by cash. Details of which are set out in the
Company'’s circular dated 23 September 2015.

The fair value of the Group’s then effective equity holding immediately
before the Step Acquisition of 50% in Magical Gains Group (collectively
the “Existing Shareholdings”), formed the total consideration of the
Step Acquisition and was included in the calculation of goodwill on the
Step Acquisition.

W RIAFTE AR HAAN 19,472,000 L2
RERE YRR TER

EL”HSZ%%IEDAPK les AR K& HE
W % & Bi1,127,542,0007% 7T M m A
2121680001%7EE;:‘|‘)\@ZI*; NE
ToA=tT-HIEFEZHEERER -

MEHRBE—_Z—R"F+-_A=+—HIt
FEMET AAKERE_T—RE+=
BR=+—RIEFEZRRZREEBED R AR
1,645,694,000 %7t 5 1,439,917,000 8 7T °

RZZBE-—RFLHAZ+NA - REE L Pearl
Concept Enterprises Limited ([ Pearl
Concept)) ST EE g - NKEFTHEE %
TR AR EE TN 2 50% K Pearl Concept 6 %5 /B
MR 5 /875,912,000 w2 B ([ &
XD (IoBRKEEIRE]D - FHRNER
BRRHESTMKI 2 REZERBRAGT - K
ME2EMBAREENERBEMEFEY
%75 - AR (E857,221,000/8 LB IR S
X BEFBEHNAARBHA-Z -1
FRAZHT=B 2K -

ERoRBRKESER $¢%E%E§%?5F£J

SEERIFAE Z50% N TEE (SR

ﬁﬂ%&ﬂﬁ%ﬁk PRERMBERZEARE A
B%Exuﬂl@%$152ﬁm ATE
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As at 19 October 2015, the fair values of the Existing Shareholdings
held by the Group were with a negative amount of HK$40,262,000.
Compared with the nil carrying amount of investment in joint ventures
before valuation, the fair value loss was HK$40,262,000 and was
recognised as “Loss on step acquisition” in the consolidated income
statement.

Upon the completion of the Step Acquisition, Magical Gains Group, the
former 50% joint venture of the Company became wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company. The Step Acquisition of Magical Gains
Group was completed in October 2015.

On 15 October 2015, the Group acquired 100% equity interest in
Royal Dragon from an independent third party at a consideration of
HK$55,000,000. Royal Dragon is engaged in property investment in
Hong Kong. As at the date of acquisition, Royal Dragon had not actively
engaged in any business and accordingly, in the opinion of the
Directors, the acquisition of Royal Dragon does not constitute a
business combination during the year ended 31 December 2015.

On 24 November 2015, the Company has completed the disposal of
the entire issued share capital of Double Earn Holdings Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, to Ngai Shun Holdings
Limited, an independent third party, at a total consideration of
HK$1,000,000,000. Double Earn Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in property development in Mainland China. A
loss on disposal of subsidiaries of HK$69,918,000 was recognised in
the consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December
2015.

R-Z-—RE+ATIB  AEEMFRE
Ptz N FEEREEA40,262,00078 T £
HEMAELEEREZFREET AL 2
FEEEE 40,262,000 7T © BRERE K
mZ [ DEBREE R #R -

DR BRWIBEERTKIE - RRALZATS0% A
EEETBEBRRRERRAZEENBA
Al ABRRBZORBREBEFTHCR -F
—RETAEK -

R_ZE—hAFE+A+HE  AEERABILE
= 77 Y B& Royal Dragon = #B % #E - R B &
55,000,000 7T ° Royal Dragon A & & ) &
Y% E o RUREE B Hi - Royal Dragon If £
BB EEMES  Bit - EFRE - WE
Royal Dragon Wt "R RN EBEEZE - — A F
T A=+ —RIEFEET 2 EBEH -

R-ZE—RAFE+—A-+WmOB  AAFTHK
MBYE=AREERERAFTHERRT
ZEEMBARGEEREBRAREIE R
TR A - A (B A1,000,000,000/8 7T © %
BERERATMEHNBAREZRFTERA
HMRREMEER - DEWB AT ZEIE
69,918,000 B TEREBE-T—HF+=A
=t+—HUEFEZEEKRSERER -
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Loss before income tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Amortisation

Finance cost

Bank interest income

Dividend income

Other interest income

Loss on step acquisition

Impairment of goodwill

Impairment of intangible assets

Impairment of property plant and equipment

Fair value changes of investment properties

(Gain)/loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment

Fair value changes of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Operating loss before changes in working capital

Changes in working capital:
Properties under development
Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Trade and other payables
Deferred revenue

Restricted cash

Net cash used in operations

L

BR TS B AT R 18
R

WmE - BB MREITE
3]

BTG
RITH B A

BB YA

Ho At 1) B A

7R EBRE 2 1R
PR E
BIVEERE

WE - BB MERERE

BREMEZ NV EEZD
HEMB AR (W), EE
HEWE - BFE k& FBE
BAFEEFABRZMBEE

ATEESD

FEW R 5 7008 I B At R UK IR RUE

LEECEPRIKEER

SEALRD
REFIE

HELRR 5300 R L P OR
i

HE 53R R A R
e

SRHRE
BEEHHARLFE

2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FHBT

(1,089,348)

49,669
8,257
78,678
(12,540)
(4,076)
(4,277)
40,262
16,135
46,180
56,676
(31)
69,808
275

212,756
215,004

(316,572)

(540,025)
(651,851)
15,972
139,368
(84)
(20,703)

(1,373,895)
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Note: s
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries RiFERETERP  HEMBARMSRERE
comprise:
Net assets disposed of FrHE&EFE
Release of translation reserve upon disposal of subsidiaries TN EMTB A B SRS IE X e
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB ARz K
Net proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries &S BT B A B FTIS SIRFRE
Details of the Group’s subsidiaries that have material non-controlling RS AR IR ARSI T AREEMB A TS
interests are set out below: = mNE
2015
—T—hfF
Percentage of equity interest held HIFERERFE 2 REB DL
by non-controlling interests:
Landing Jeju BES N 50%
Jiangsu Wenrun TLERIRE 30.56%
(Loss)/profit for the year allocated AETIEERERE T FE (BE),/
to non-controlling interests: A
Landing Jeju ESEM (61,395)
Jiangsu Wenrun TTERIZE (36,848)
(98,243)
Accumulated balances of non-controlling interests ~ JEiZR& Rz N R4 HEA Y
at the reporting dates: Rit#Ess
Landing Jeju BEREMN 425,140
Jiangsu Wenrun LEREE 30,337

455,477
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The following tables illustrate the summarised financial information of
the above subsidiaries. The amounts disclosed are before any inter-

company eliminations:

2016

Revenue

Total expenses

Profit/(loss) for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net cash flows used in operating activities
Net cash flows used in investing activities
Net cash flows (used in)/generated

from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

2015

Revenue

Total expenses

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net cash flows generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Net cash flows generated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

L

EECE
FREN(EE)
FEEEBERAR

MBEE
FREBEE
mBRIE
FRBER

REEBHARS REFHA
BRERSMARS REFHA
MEEE (A, FERE

5 B
MEFEE

RekBReHEBMRL FH

—E—-HF

Wz

Fiz /858
FEEE
FEEEBEERE

mBEE
FRBEE
mBAE
FRBEME

REEBMRE/ (FAR)RE
MEFR

RELDMARS REFHE
BMELDMSRSREFHE

R MIREHEYILINFE

229,103
(349,679)
(120,576)

(2,006)

192,602
80,487
(173,819)

16,979
(11,455)
6,085

11,609

TRE E B AR M BEER - FTKE
TREAMG A REZ A

(129,205)
(129,205)
(91,242)

2,688,012
970,363

(1,461,810)

(1,346,284)

(638,680)
(478,284)
1,578,004

461,040
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The Group leases certain of its office properties and factory premises
are negotiated for terms of two to fifty years. As at 31 December 2016,
the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Within one year —FR
Over one year and within five years i —FERFA
Over five years BRAF

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in Note 42 to
the financial statements, the Group had the following capital
commitments at the end of the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for: AT A8 R
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB NEAE
Properties under development BERPME
Available-for-sale financial asset AN EMKEE

AEBRAEMERBENEZ ETHOR
EAHMERATF R-TE—"F+=_A
=+—B AEEZTIHBEEEROBA%
SEHEEREBE 2 IHANT

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
TEL

23,986
14,362

38,348

BB TSR M A 42 R AR E M E ARSI -
SENBEMRE THIEARALE

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FET

1,085,686
906,550

1,992,236



(c)

ERERRRERAT
—B-AFFH

Happy Bay Pte., Limited (“HBL"), a non-controlling shareholder
of Landing Jeju, granted two loans of SGD97,529,000
(equivalent to HK$614,557,000) in March 2014 and
KRW115,000,000,000 (equivalent to HK$789,002,000) in
November 2015 to Landing Jeju, a subsidiary of the Company.
Both the shareholder’s loans were charged interest rate at 5%
per annum.

Interest expense of HK$66,435,000 (2015: HK$56,957,000)
was capitalised into the property, plant and equipment and
properties under development during the year ended 31
December 2016.

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key
management of the Company during the reporting period, which
is determined by the remuneration committee having regard to
the performance of individuals and market trends, is as follows:

Short-term benefits EEEF

On 1 March 2016, a related company engaged the Company to
provide management services with a monthly fee of HK$240,000
which is mutually agreed by both parties. Management fee of
HK$2,400,000 (2015: Nil) was received from the related
company during the year ended 31 December 2016.

B 80 M 2 IF #2 A% B% B Happy Bay
Pte., Limited ((HBL]) 2 B —ZF —
EZARZZE—RHE+—ARART
MEARESEMNBREMBER
97,529,000%1 M # x( # B B
614,557,000 7T ) & 1,150 % B (4
& 72 789,002,000 7T) - MBRREE
FIIRFFERSEFB ©

BE_T-—R"E+-_A=1+—HLLF
£+ 66,435,000 jt( — & — &1 F -
56,957,000 7T) Z ¥ 8.5 < B #EY)
¥ BERRBUARBRDYEZE
b

DAT%§$&$ AEMFTEEEE
RERBERRNZEH - THARFME
E%ﬁ?ﬂAﬁﬁ&m%ﬁ ATERE ¢

2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FHBT

55,684

RZZE—XF=-A—8 ' —XBHAQ
BAEEARARREEERYE BEA
240,000/ 70 ThHRET &5 T H®
E-#BHE-ZT—X<"Ft+=-A=+—8
LtFEE EREBEARKDREERESR
2,400,000 T (ZE—HF : &) °



Information about the statement of financial position of the Company
as at the end of the reporting date is as follows:

Non-current assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Property, plant and equipment
Amounts due from a subsidiary
Other receivables

Current assets

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amount due from a joint venture

Trade and other receivables

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity attributable to owners of the
Company

Share capital

Reserves (Note)

Total equity

Liahilities
Non-current liability
Amounts due to a shareholder

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Total liahilities

Total equity and liabilities

Landing International Development Limited
Annual Report 2016
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FEU— 2R P B A B3R IR
HoAth FE UL R

RBEE

FE U T8 A B RIA
ER—R G EREKA

JE U E 55 5008 e EL b R MUK IR

BAFBEFABREZHBEE

RekReEHEY

BEAE

BEREE
ARRER AEGES

B
fré 8 (P RE)

HikEs

=Rt
FRBEE
JE I — R BRRIA

REAE

J& 55 5 5008 I EL b A 5R0R
FEAS P8 2 B 3R0R

BEAE

BERREE

R B - BRIAA TR 2 R
n

2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
FHET

646,789
8,626
1,430,593

2,086,008

2,290,757
352,308

1,575,884
3,349,178

7,568,127

9,654,135

2,056,588
7,562,471

9,619,059

23,670
11,406

35,076

9,654,135
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—E-REFR

Note: iz -
At 1 January 2015 RZE—HF—A—H 4,015,101 171,902 - 3974 (274,493) 3,916,484
Loss and total comprehensive loss  EE B8 Rk 2 EE B4

for the year - - = = (930,133) (930,133)
Issue of ordinary shares FEBHARETL AR

by rights issue 4,674,064 - - - - 4,674,064
Share issue expenses MBI (97,944) = - - - (97,944)
Transfer of vested share option HECRBERE - - - (3,974) 3,974 -
At 31 December 2015 RZE—HF+=-A=+—H 8,591,221 171,902 - - (1,200,652) 7,562,471
At 1 January 2016 RZE—~"¥—A—H
Loss and total comprehensive FEBERZABELE

loss for the year

At 31 December 2016 i
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Acquisition of Callisto Business Limited (“Callisto”) and its
subsidiaries (together, “Callisto Group”) and Autumnglow Pte.
Ltd. (“Autumnglow”)

On 3 January 2017, the Company completed the acquisition of
the entire issued share capital of Callisto Group and 50% issued
share capital of Autumnglow (the “Acquisition”) from the
subsidiaries of Genting Singapore PLC (“Genting Singapore”).
Prior to the Acquisition, Callisto Group was principally engaged
in the investment holding of 50% issued share capital of Landing
Jeju whereas Autumnglow was an associate of the Company,
which has entered into the hotel operator agreement with
Landing Jeju. Upon the completion of the Acquisition, Landing
Jeju and Autumnglow became the wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Company.

Proposed capital reorganisation and rights issue

On 16 January 2017, the Company announced (a) the proposed
capital reduction of the issued share capital of the Company
through a cancellation of the paid-up capital of the Company to
the extent of HK$0.09 on each of the issued ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each such that the nominal value of each issued new
share would be HK$0.01; (b) the proposed sub-division on the
basis that every unissued ordinary share of HK$0.10 each in the
authorised but unissued share capital of the Company be sub-
divided into ten new shares of HK$0.01 each; (c) the proposed
change in board lot size for trading in the shares from 5,000 new
shares to 60,000 shares upon completion of the proposed rights
issue; and (d) the proposed rights issue on the basis of five
rights shares for every one new share held at the subscription
price of HK$0.05 per rights share. The proposed rights issue is
expected to raise net proceeds of approximately HK$5,065
million. The net proceeds will be used for the partial repayment
of the outstanding amounts due to a shareholder and for the
working capital of the Group and repayments of other borrowings
and relevant finance costs. Details were disclosed in the circular
of the Company dated 24 February 2017.

Y B Callisto Business Limited
([Callisto]) & H i B 2~ Rl (£ 18 B
[Callisto 5= [ |) JA f& Autumnglow Pte.
Ltd. ([ Autumnglow])

R-ZT—+tF—H=H  ARAIZK
I g Callisto SR B 2 EE AT A KA
Genting Singapore PLC ([ Z2TEFT N 1)
B B 22 &) Uk B Autumnglow 2 50% & 3
TRA(ZEREEE]D  RKES
TR - Callisto SR E X B FRE L
B8N 250%8 BITRA M
Autumnglow &R A B 2Bt AR I
BERESEMNIIBELERHE -
ZEWBEHETERE  ESBEMNK
Autumnglow E X BA R B2 EH B A
o

BREAEARMR
RZEBE—tF—A+ B AREE
(@) HARE ZBBITRAEITES
BARYIR - FEBEHARAERE
K SREECIOETLZEEITER
AT EH0.098 T - BUFBIRE 2
TFIRG 2 EEKA0O0LET : (b))
FIRES REARREEBRBEITR
AP EREE0.I0B T Z REITER
BRERFAATREREEOOLAET
ZEIRG ) BKEREREERER
MEEZSFEEENA5000 KK
A B 560,000 &) K& (d)iEZIR
BEFE BRI RDERE AR HRRG
ZEELETHE  REEASRHER
B& 5 0.05% 70 - EEERTBHATES
FIT15 FRTEF B8 49 5,065,000,000 7% 7T °
FIBRIBFEGRIERBEEEMN—
BRRZKREEFIE AEEEES
AR EBEEMEES KB BSRA o
ERHBONARRASHA-_T—+
FZRAZHMBEZREAREE -



Location
NE

Seogwang-ril in Andeog-myeon,
Seoguipo City,

Jeju Special,

Self-Governing Province,

South Korea

EE:

ENERIEEE

maEE™

Andeog-myeon Seogwang-ril

Use

Rz

Residential

EQEBRBRARIE

—E-XNEER
Gross Expected completion
Site area floor area date

AR BEFEEE BIAERAH

('000 sg.m.) ('000 sg.m.)

(FFF7K) (FFF7K)

537 141 2017-2019

—E—tFEF
“E-hF

Attributable
interest of
the Group

AEEELERE

50%



RESULTS

Revenue

Profit/(loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities

Shareholders’ funds

Equity attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Landing International Development Limited
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BREA A
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EEREE

BEMRE
BRAR

BRERES

FEfGHERS
(SYNCIE/ 2PN
SRR 2R

2012

H K$BOO
TAET

156,265

(322,712)

(303,948)
(18,764)

(322,712)

HK$'000
THETT

492,870

(160,774)

332,096

254,018
78,078

332,096

Year ended 31 December

BE+-HA=Z+—HLFE

2013 2014
—E—=F —ZT—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)

(E%))

181,075 223,318
(142,197) (342,656)
(137,147) (293,677)
(5,050) (48,979)
(142,197) (342,656)

At 31 December

®n+=A=+-—H
2013 2014
—T—=F —ZT—OF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FET
1,572,258 5,893,237
(730,752)  (1,382,151)
841,506 4,511,086
768,484 3,911,132
73,022 599,954
841,506 4,511,086

2015
—E-TE
HK$'000
FHBT

246,500

(1,086,214)

(987,971)

(98,243)

(1,086,214)

2015
“ET—hF
HK$'000
FET

11,408,675
(1,720,275)

9,688,400

9,232,923
455,477

9,688,400
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